


Financial
Highlights

For The Year Ended December31

Dollars in thousands except per share data 2010 2009 Change

Income Data
Net Interest Income $281627 $172785 63%
Net Interest Income TE 289405 179067 62%
Net Income 48826 158354 69%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Basic 48826 154781 68%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Diluted 47855 151094 68%

Per Share Data

Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Basic $1.90 $8.49 78%
Earnings Available to Common Shareholders Diluted 1.88 8.41 78%
Book Value Per Common Share 48.50 46.38 5%

Tangible Book Value Per Common Share 36.68 33.88 14%

Cash Dividends 1.36 1.36

Number of shares Outstanding

Basic Shares Average 25681266 18210867 41%
Diluted Shares Average 25394266 17956674 41%
Book Value Shares Period End 26874613 20747218 30%

Key Ratios

Return on Average Assets 0.47% 2.48%

Return on Average Common Equity 3.91% 20.08%

Return on Average Tangible Common Equity 5.27% 30.66%

Net Interest Margin TE 3.05% 3.09%

Efficiency Ratio 73.2% 43.2%

Tangible Efficiency Ratio TE1112 70.4% 42.0%

Average Loans to Average Deposits 71.6% 88.9%

Nonperforming Assets to Total Assets 9.36% 10.43%

Allowance for Loan Losses to Loans 2.26% 0.96%

Net Charge-offs to Average Loans 0.47% 0.73%

Average Equity to Average Total Assets 12.13% 12.38%

Tier Leverage Ratio 11.24% 9.99%

Common Stock Dividend Payout Ratio 74.7% 16.1%

Tangible Common Equity Ratio 10.65% 7.46%

Tangible Common Equity to Risk-Weighted Assets 16.95% 11.94%

Fully taxable equivalent TE calculations include the tax benefit associated with related income sources that are tax-exempt using marginal tax rate of 35%

Tangible calculations eliminate the effect of goodwill and acquisition-related intangible assets and the corresponding amortization expense on tax-effected basis where applicable

shares used for book value purposes exclude shares held in treasury at the and of the period

All ratios are calculated on an annualized basis for the period indicated

Nonperforming assets consist of noriaccruing loans accruing loans 90 days or more past due and other real estate owned including repossessed assets

Directors of IBERIABANK Corporation IBERIABANK corporaron is financial holding company with consolidated

assets at December 31 2010 of $100 billion IBERIABANK corporation and its

Elaine Abell Daryl Byrd Miles Pollard Jr
predecessor organizations have served clients for 124 years The corporations

Harry Barton Jr John casbon Stewart Shea Ill

subsidiaries include IBERIABANK Lenders Title company IBERIA Wealth

Ernest Breaux Jr William Fenstermaker David Welch Ph.D
Management and IBERIA capital Partners



Presidents
Letter to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders

The year 2010 was period of tremendous challenge and

opportunity for our Company and the financial services

industry Some challenges were entirely unexpected

such as the Deepwater Horizon oil disaster in the Gulf

of Mexico which captivated the worlds attention on the

Gulf South region from April through August 2010 Other

challenges were driven by political winds of change such

as sweeping legislative reform of consumer banking

and mortgage lending practices Our actions taken

over the last decade prepared us well to confront these

industry challenges successfully while at the same time

capitalizing on favorable opportunities Advancements

came in many different forms as well such as FDIC

assisted acquisitions capital-raising activities and

internal or organic client growth am extremely proud

of the caliber of our 2200-member team the accomplish

ments we achieved in 2010 and the unique position we

occupy in our industry

We earned $48 million in net income to common

shareholders in 2010 and paid $34 million in cash

dividends to our shareholders At time when many

other banks reported operating losses and slashed or

eliminated their cash dividends we remained profitable

and held our quarterly dividend stable for the last three

years Our strength and unique position were well

recognized by investors in 2010

On March 2010 we successfully issued and sold

IBERIABANK Corporation common stock to investors

with net proceeds of $329 million at price that was 2%
below our 52-week high at that time As result of that

capital raise along with additional aggregate equity sales

of $274 million in late-2008 and mid-2009 we raised

$603 million in net proceeds of common stock in brief

15-month period In contrast many financial institutions

experienced difficulty raising capital during that period

even at highly dilutive prices

The purposes we disclosed for those capital raises

were three-fold potential FDIC-assisted acquisitions

organic balance sheet growth and potential branch

acquisitions Our first FDIC-assisted transaction was

announced on May 2008 when we acquired certain

assets and assumed certain liabilities of ANB Financial

N.A based in Bentonville Arkansas On August 21

2009 we acquired certain assets and assumed certain

liabilities of CapitalSouth Bank based in Birmingham

Alabama Less than three months later we followed

with the FDIC-assisted acquisitions of Orion Bank

based in Naples Florida and Century Bank based

in Sarasota Florida On July 23 2010 we acquired

Sterling Bank of Lantana Florida which was our fifth

FDIC-assisted acquisition With the capital raised

and the FDIC loss-share protection associated with

the assets acquired we possess one of the strongest

balance sheets of banks operating in the Southeast As

result of our FDIC-assisted acquisitions we aquired $1.9

billion in loans covered under loss-share protection and

$3.5 billion in deposits with 58 offices

Upon completion of those acquisitions we moved quickly

to integrate those operations into our Company During

2010 we converted branch and operating systems

for Orion Bank Century Bank and Sterling Bank in

nearly flawless manner These acquired entities are now

seamless operations of BERIABAN

Our business model targets double-digit percentage

annualized growth in loans and deposits We supplement

this organic growth with acquisitions of primarily retail

small business banking franchises on periodic basis

Since 1995 approximately 68% of our growth has been

result of acquisitions though much of the external growth

has occurred in the last three years

Between year-ends 2009 and 2010 our organic loan

growth was $339 million excluding the impact of loans

covered under FDIC loss-share protection During that

period total deposits expanded $359 million to $7.9

billion and shareholders equity increased $342 million to

$1.3 billion The growth in each of those three categories

was well in excess of industry averages As indicated in

the following chart many of our performance and growth

measures since the banking crisis began at the end of

2007 have been very favorable compared to peers
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Summary of Performance Compared To Peers

Fourth Quarter 2010 Compared to Fourth Quarter 2007 in Billions

Gulf South Peers IBERIABANK Corporation

Balance Sheet Investments 0.7 1.0 35% 0.8 2.0 151%

Loans 2.7 2.7 2% 3.4 6.0 76%

Deposits 3.0 3.5 16% 3.5 7.9 127%

Assets 3.9 4.4 11 4.9 10.0 104%

Market Cap 0.6 0.5 10% 0.6 1.6 166%

Per Share Stock Price 20.85 15.86 24% 46.75 59.13 26%

Book Value 14.70 13.56 3% 38.99 48.50 24%

Tangible Book Value 11.20 11.16 0% 19.06 38.68 103%

Fully-Diluted Earnings 0.34 0.02 93% 0.79 0.48 -39%

Dividends 0.15 0.10 36% 0.34 0.34 0%

Ratios NonperformingAssets 0.80% 3.22% 2.42 0.98% 0.91% -0.07% Lowerisbetter

Loans Past Due/Loans 2.02% 6.55% 4.54% 1.66% 1.44% -0.22% Lowerisbetter

Tier Leverage 9.18% 10.12% 0.94 7.42% 11.24% 3.82% Higher is better

Total Risk Based 13.14% 16.39% 3.25 10.37% 19.74% 9.36% Higherisbetter

Other Items Locations 75 84 12% 150 226 51%

Associates 1117 1141 2% 1294 2097 62%

Excluding assets vend an lii FDIC ss shiie agiessnisits
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iR s/sees sit injassnati
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Souse SNL Financial

The structure of the banking industry continues to evolve very rapidly as direct result of events that have

taken place over the last three years Significant flaws in banks business models credit-related concerns

and balance sheet weaknesses permanently changed the competitive landscape Regulatory pressures and

increased cost burdens made it more difficult for smaller banks to compete with larger organizations because

they have had to spread those additional costs over smaller revenue base Finally proposed legislative

changes regarding consumer debit card and deposit product fees will potentially constrain future earnings

of many financial institutions As result industry consolidation has gained momentum and is expected to

accelerate further in the near future

We believe we are uniquely positioned for this continuous industry evolution Our local market knowledge

with decision-making close to clients unique geographic dispersion of our leadership team unparalleled

balance sheet strength experience in successfully integrating FDIC-assisted and live bank acquisitions and

demonstrated access to capital position us well to participate in future acquisition opportunities



We look at tremendous number of acquisition

opportunities and proactively recruit selected targets that

fit well with our plans We are very conservative in our

selection efforts therefore many acquisition candidates

do not fulfill our geographic aspirations or do not fit with

our corporate culture Other candidates do not exceed

our investment hurdle rate targets or do not add sufficient

strategic/financial long-term value to our shareholders

As result we pass on many acquisition candidates

and wait patiently for the right opportunity When the

right opportunity comes along we can move quickly but

judiciously

Over the last 11 years we completed five FDIC-assisted

transactions and five live bank acquisitions that fit our

selection criteria very
well We are pleased that we found

two additional great fits in the first quarter of 2011

On February 22 2011 we announced the signing of

definitive agreement to acquire OMNI BANCSHARES
Inc OMNI the holding company for OMNI BANK based

in Metairie Louisiana OMNI has 14 offices serving the

Greater New Orleans area and Baton Rouge with $525

million in loans $646 million in deposits and $735 million

in assets

On March 11 2011 we announced the signing of

definitive agreement to acquire Cameron Bancshares

Inc Cameron the holding company for Cameron State

Bank based in Lake Charles Louisiana Cameron has

22 offices and 48 ATM5 serving the Lake Charles area

with $408 million in loans $575 million in deposits and

$706 million in assets

Upon regulatory and shareholder approvals we

anticipate closing these transactions in the second

quarter of 2011 We believe these combinations will

provide significant benefits to the shareholders and

clients of OMNI Cameron and our Company We

welcome the shareholders clients and associates of

these outstanding organizations to the IBERIABANK

family

We continue to recruit exceptionally talented individuals

and partner with acquisition candidates that fit well with

our strategic objectives While the long-term benefits

are favorable we bear significant near-term cost for

the investments we have made in people systems and

clients However we believe many of these investments

present unparalleled opportunities and will provide solid

returns on our investments over the long term

Ourshareholders have benefited well from the investments

we have made over the last 11 years as indicated by

our relative total return to shareholders compared to

peers Our objective is to deliver favorable returns to our

shareholders while maintaining lower risk posture than

our peers and performance consistent with our mission

Our success is driven by the tireless efforts of our people

and the teamwork they exhibit commend our associates

for their hard work and tactical execution of the strategic

direction of our Company

The message in this years annual report

communicates the high-performance standards of

excellence to which we hold our organization We
recruit the finest people in the industry and target high-

quality clients Therefore we expect only the best of

ourselves to be able to deliver exceptional results to our

stakeholders

While the year 2010 was challenging year for the

industry we believe the strategic investments we have

made in people new lines of business branches

acquisitions and operational infrastructure position us

well for continued success in the years ahead

We thank you for your continued support

Sincerely

Daryl Byrd

President and Chief Executive Officer



Chfflrmans
Letter to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders

While we expand our footprint and client base we remain proud of our Louisiana roots that date back 124

years Assuming the completion of all pending acquisitions IBERIABANK will soon become the largest and

oldest bank based in Louisiana and the largest bank holding company headquartered in Louisiana To provide

some perspective our Companys market capitalization at November 30 2010 was larger than the next six

publicly-traded bank and thrift holding companies based in Louisiana combined

While growth and size are factors that highlight the success of business models over time these are not our

Companys primary focal points In fact we do not have stated size or balance sheet growth goal More

important is our focus on improving shareholders value over time building client relationships throughout our

footprint and making soUd investments for future growth potential Our Board of Directors and leadership team

are most proud of those measures

Two components of shareholder value are cash dividends and change in common stock price Together these

items are termed total shareholder return when measured over period of time Over the last 11 years our

quarterly cash dividends per share increased from $0.13 to $0.34 or 166% Similarly our common stock

price increased from $11.00 to $59.19 or 438% improvement These measures together with compounded

reinvestment of dividends resulted in total return to shareholders of 605% over this period or 19% on an

annualized basis By comparison our peers averaged 107% total return and 0% annualized return Importantly

our returns to shareholders were delivered with disproportionately lower level of risk than our peers

We continue to attract new clients and deepen current client relationships and 2010 was no exception Over the

last two years we increased loan volume by 61% and doubled deposit volume Our client base as measured

by customer information file records increased by approximately 20% over that two-year period We are very

pleased with our success in attracting and retaining high-quality clients

Investments in our future are critical aspects ofourfranchise During 2010 we invested in branch distribution

and recruited people in our newer markets such as Houston and Birmingham and in our newer business

lines such as wealth management and capital markets Over time we expect these investments along

with our earlier investments to provide significant returns to our shareholders With leadership Board and

regulatory oversight we have also made significant infrastructure investments over the last few years to ensure

we maintain scalability and strength to support our Companys growing operations in high-quality manner

These infrastructure investments included technology systems and processes audit compliance BSA
finance marketing and many others Many times our investments do not target improved returns but strive to

significantly lower risk and ensure efficient delivery of products and services to our clients

Daiyl Byrd and his leadership team have demonstrated success in navigating the economic cycles our industry

has faced over the last 11 years also commend my fellow board members and advisory board members for

their guidance stewardship and advice in this period of unprecedented change

On behalf of the Board of Directors of IBERIABANK Corporation thank you for the opportunity to serve you

Sincerely

William Fenstermaker

Chairman of the Board







Our Successful Business Model

Our business model has stayed the course for over 11 years Our model is straightforward We focus

on delivering competitive banking services in select urban markets in the southeastern United States

from Texas to Virginia and recruiting exceptionally talented associates to service our clients in the

highestquality manner

Teamwork is of parahiount importance from cultural perspective at our Company We treat each

other with respect and dignity differentiating factor of our Company is the quality of our people We

recruit the best people in the business who know their clients well and therefore are able to make

decisions at the market level Local decision-making backed by back-office efficiencies and control

measures ensure consistency and speed of delivery as well as superior risk management

Over time we earn the opportunity to deepen relationships or share of wallet with our clients

who value our ability and willingness to help them achieve their personal and professional financial

objectives We try not to compete on price but rather on knowledge service and quality Clients are

willing to pay for high-quality products and services and for the relationship opportunities that exist

within our Company

Much of our internal or organic balance sheet growth has been in the form of middle market commercial

and industrial Cl relationships and private and professional banking opportunities We recruit

individuals and teams that focus on Cl private banking treasury management and retail banking

Many of those individuals are recruited from largeureaucratic banks that have been focused more on

damage control and less on client service and retaining talented people These individuals are looking

to join company in which they can make difference and serve their clients well Our consistency

knowledge of clients and businesses and infrastructure provide very favorable alternative to these

individuals and their clients

As evidenced in the charts on the following page we have experienced stable to positive growth in

many of our legacy markets in terms of both loans and deposits We have also experienced strong

loan and deposit growth in our newer markets such as Mobile Birmingham and Houston These

results have been achieved during period in which many banks experienced significant reductions

in loans and deposits
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As indicated in the chart below we added significant staffing in Florida Birmingham Huntsville Mobile

and Houston over the last two years Many of our legacy markets maintained stable staffing levels

Trend In Full-Time Equivalent Employees In Commercial Retail Banking







Distribution System Enhancements

Fairhope Alabama Spring Hill Alabama

Our distribution system expanded by 8% in 2010 compared to 2009 We acquired 43 offices in 2009 and

six offices in 2010 Sterling Bank offices We also opened seven new commercial bank branch offices

during 2010 including two in the Mobile Alabama area Spring Hill and Fairhope three offices in the

Houston market Deer Park Greenway Commons and Memorial City Mall and one office each in the

Greater New Orleans area Old Metairie and Sarasota relocated office downtown

In 2011 six new offices are scheduled to open including four in the Birmingham Metropolitan Statistical

Area MSA Mountain Brook Crestline Vestavia and Hoover and one each in Houston Medical

Center and Memphis Poplar In addition seven office relocations are planned for the New Orleans

MSA Manhattan Baton Rouge Coursey Monroe McMiIlan Jonesboro Downtown and Southwest

Boynton Beach and Jupiter Florida

Manhattan Gretna Louisiana Memorial City Mall Houston Texas
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Non-Banking Businesses

Our mortgage origination business expanded significantly in 2010 Total mortgage loan originations

in 2010 were $1.8 billjon up 12% compared to 2009 The vast majority of our retail mortgage loans

originated are sold to secondary market investors on servicing-released basis Mortgage loans

sold to investors in 2010 totaled $1.8 billion up 11% compared to 2009 The price at which the

mortgage loans were sold remained at fairly favorable levels in 2010 and as result the gains we

recorded on the sale of those loans were $48 million in 2010 up 36% compared to 2009

During 2010 two topics of concern arose in the mortgage industry First the industry faced significant

upheaval regarding the suspension of residential mortgage foreclosure processes to ensure that

foreclosure documentation and procedures were accurate adequately reviewed and appropriately

administered second and related concern was the forced repurchase of mortgage loans that

were sold to investors the origination of which was later found to involve questionable underwriting

and documentation These concerns were not significant issues for us due to the types of lending

on which we focus the quality of our underwriting the limited housing price pressures in our legacy

markets and the strength of our loan servicing and resolution processes Neither concerns had

material impact on our financial performance in 2010

During the year we recruited highly seasoned title executive to lead as President of Lenders

Title Company File closings declined by 11% in 2010 compared to 2009 and revenues declined

2% to $18 million in 2010 In 2009 we incurred $10 million impairment associated with the title

insurance business and staffing was reduced by 6% in 2009 and 5% in 2010 In addition to opening

two new offices in 2010 in Louisiana the title insurance company began servicing our Florida bank

operations with title insurance and is expected to service Alabama bank operations on limited

basis in 2011

Our brokerage trust wealth management and capital markets businesses experienced significant

personnel additions in 2010 Staffing expanded from 32 full-time equivalent employees FTE5 to

68 FTEs in the span of one year The majority of that growth was in the capital markets business

with the successful licensing and launch of IBERIA Capital Partners in the third quarter of 2010

On the wealth management front we announced on February 22 2011 the signing of definitive

agreement to purchase the wealth management operations of Florida Trust Company wholly

owned subsidiary of Bank of Florida Corporation subject to specific conditions Florida Trust

Company was incorporated in 2000 and had $460 million in assets under management with offices

in Naples and Ft Lauderdale Florida
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Acquisitions

Between January 2003 and April 2008 we acquired five financial institutions and three non-bank

companies based in Louisiana and Arkansas with total assets of approximately $1.8 billion Between

May 2008 and December 2010 we acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities in five

FDIC-assisted acquisitions in Arkansas Alabama and Florida with total assets of approximately $4.3

billion On February 22 2011 we announced the signing of definitive agreement to acquire OMNI

BANCSHARES Inc with $735 million in assets at December 31 2010 On March 11 2011 we

announced the signing of definitive agreement to acquire Cameron Bancshares Inc with $706

million in assets

The changing regulatory and political environment continues to make it difficult for smaller banks

thrifts and mortgage companies to compete with larger banking organizations The heavy cost burden

and infrastructure requirements fall disproportionately on the smaller organizations as their smaller

revenue bases cannot support these burdens In addition the sustained low interest rate environment

and devastating credit cycle over the last three years have changed the competitive dynamics within

the industry for the foreseeable future As result we anticipate substantial consolidation within the

financial services industry We actively look at many acquisition opportunities but we turn down many

of those opportunities for various reasons Each acquisition must fit with our Companys strategic

financial and cultural parameters Acquisitions also require healthy dose of time attention and

resources to ensure our targeted objectives are achieved

Each of the acquisitions we completed required significant planning communication and assimilation

to ensure seamless transition and integration of our combined operations and cultures Teams

from both sides worked diligently for many months to ensure excellent execution and minimal client

disruption We are very proud of our seasoned integration professionals and the well-honed processes

we utilize to integrate our acquisition partners into our organization

During 2010 we successfully integrated three organizations with near-flawless execution The

branch and operating systems of Century Bank of Sarasota Florida were converted on April 23

2010 On June 2010 we converted Orion Bank of Naples Florida followed by Sterling Bank of

Lantana Florida on October 15 2010 In aggregate we incurred $9 million in merger and integration

costs during 2010

On December 31 2010 we merged IBERIABANKfcb our thrift subsidiary into our IBERIABANK

commercial bank subsidiary and on February 26 2011 we converted the branch and operating systems

to single IBERIABANK operating platform All of our commercial and retail banking operations now

operate under one common brand and operating system
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As indicated in the chart below we have made

considerable people investments in both client-

contact positions and back-office positions over

the last few years Expansion in the commercial

and retail banking areas of nearly 300 FTE5 over

the lasttwo years was driven by the FOIC-assisted

acquisitions and our new market expansions We

added 91 FTEs in our mortgage business over

the last two years primarily the result of entrance

into our new markets in Florida Alabama

Georgia and Idaho and in functions to support

our significant mortgage production sales and

shipping volumes The greatest expansion of

support functions was in our Business Credit

Services area which is responsible for resolution

of assets we acquired under the FDIC loss-share

agreements In combination with our Special

Assets department this area of the Company

expanded more than four-fold over the last two

years to 150 FTEs by year-end 2010 Support

roles in the areas of compliance BSA audit legal

and loan review more than doubled in aggregate

to 50 FTEs at year-end 2010 All other support

functions in aggregate increased by 167 FTEs

or 52% compared to year-end 2008 We made

these considerable investments in people to

ensure our franchise expansion is appropriately

scalable and our risk management activities are

consistent with cultural precedence
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Superior Quality and Risk

Risk management is an important attribute of our Companys culture and credit quality is critical

component of risk management We are proud of our asset quality measures relative to both our

size and to our peers We hold sizable portion of our asset base in relatively low-risk components

including cash investment securities FDIC loss-share receivables and recently acquired assets

We carried significant excess cash throughout 2010 averaging approximately $800 million in excess

liquidity during the year In addition we held an average of approximately $1.8 billion in high-quality

investment securities and mortgage loans held for sale during 2010 Our investment portfolio was

composed primarily of high-quality government agency and municipal securities Approximately $928

million of our average assets were loss-share receivables due from the FDIC based on estimated

future losses of assets covered under FDIC loss-share agreements Finally we held approximately

$1 .5 billion of loans net of discounts that were acquired in FDIC-assisted acquisitions These loans

were purchased at an aggregate discount of approximately $515 million and were marked to estimated

realizable value at the time of acquisition Therefore nearly $5.0 billion or approximately one-half of

our average total assets in 2010 was extremely low risk from credit risk perspective or was marked

to estimated realizable value at the time of acquisition

The FDIC loss-share agreements provide for the reimbursement of losses and certain other expenses

incurred under specified terms of those agreements The coverage period of the FDIC loss-share

agreements is 10 years from the commencement date We recently completed an FDIC-initiated audit

of our FDIC loss-share program using an independent third-party audit firm The results of the audit

were very favorable with no major negative findings

Credit quality measures of our legacy loans loans not covered under FDIC loss-share agreements

were exceptional On that basis the ratios of nortperforming assets to total assets loans past due 30

days or more to total loans and net charge-offs to average loans were each at levels approximating

only one-fifth the level of our peer average As shown below and on the following page peer trends

were less than stellar over the last three years Our level of classified assets totaled only $102 million

or .05% of total assets at December 31 2010 and troubled debt restructurings totaled less than $18

million both of which compare favorably to peers Our ratio of loan loss reserves to loans improved

in each of the last two years as well
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Net Charge-Oils to Average Loans

Credit Quality Trends Compared to Peers
-J
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The strong credit quality measures of our legacy franchise loans excluding FDIC loss-share assets

were driven by many factors including careful underwriting focus on high-quality borrowers seasoned

lending professionals honest assessments of borrower and project conditions proactive portfolio

management geographic diversification and limited loan concentrations

Testaments to our underwriting the credit quality of our borrowers and our approach to credit were

recent stress tests These tests were delivered by hurricanes Katrina 2005 Rita 2005 and

Gustav 2008 in addition to the stress test of the Deepwater Horizon disaster in the Gulf of Mexico in

2010 We were one of the first financial institutions to provide investors quantitative snapshot of the

insignificant exposure we had to the perceived fallout from the Deepwater Horizon disaster To date

our loss exposure has been of little consequence
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Capital Strength

Our superior asset quality measures provide one component of our strong balance sheetcapital

and liquidity are two other important components Our capital position strengthened considerably

over the last three years while many financial institutions experienced rapid and severe capital

depletions Our capital improvement was driven by relatively favorable earnings bargain purchase

gains associated with FDIC-assisted acquisitions measured balance sheet growth and the issuance

of common stock

Our earnings have been relatively strong Over the last three years we earned total of $243 million

after taxes in net income On fully diluted basis earnings per share EPS equated to an aggregate

of $13.26 per share and we paid out an aggregate dividend of $4.08 per share over that three-year

period equivalent to 31% dividend payout ratio

We were able to issue capital with minimal dilution On March 2010 we issued and sold 5973207

shares of common stock for net proceeds of approximately $329 million in publicly underwritten

equity offering Shares were sold in the offering at price of $57.75 per share At the time of the

transactions pricing the offering price was 0.3% discount to the last trading price The shares were

sold at price that was 2% below our 52-week high trading price at that time

Our regulatory capital ratios at both the bank and holding company levels remain far above the

regulatory-defined levels considered well capitalized The amount of capital held at the Company

that is in excess of the level considered well cqpitalized by regulators is $386 million for the tier

leverage ratio 11 .24% actual compared to 5.00% $765 million for tier risk-based capital ratio

18.48% actual compared to 6.00% and $597 million for total risk-based capital ratio 19.74%

actual compared to 10.00% We estimate the cost of holding that excess capital to 2010 EPS was

approximately $0.41 per share
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Historically we have operated with capital ratios below peer levels due to our relatively high

capital generation rate and our relatively favorable balance sheet risk structure The changing

economic and regulatory environment along with enhanced acquisition opportunities resulted

in our Company holding higher levels of capital than historical precedence

Our book value per share was up 5% at year-end 2010 compared to year-end 2009 and up

24% over the last three years Tangible book value per share increased 14% at year-end 2010

compared to year-end 2009 and more than doubled over the last three years
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Liquidity

Throughout 2010 we carried excess liquidity as result of stronger-than-expected deposit growth

cash payments received from the FDIC accelerated investment security prepayment speeds due

to the sustained low level of interest rates and the $329 million in net proceeds from the sale of

common stock in March 2010 We estimate the cost of holding that excess liquidity to 2010 EPS was

approximately $0.85 per share

We lowered deposit rates in 2010 after the branch and operating system conversions of the FDIC

assisted acquisitions were completed The result was not only reduction in deposit volumes of

primarily single-product deposit relationships but also substantial decline in the cost of deposits In

addition we paid off all $90 million in short-term borrowings outstanding we paid down $314 million in

long-term debt or decrease of 42% and increased the investment portfolio by $439 million or 28%
between year-ends 2009 and 2010 As result our excess cash position peaked at approximately

$1.1 billion during the second quarter and then declined steadily reaching low point of $252 million

by year-end 2010 At December 31 2010 we had approximately $867 million in cash flows projected

to emanate from the investment portfolio over the next two years based on projected prepayment

speeds at that time

Our liquidity ratio increased significantly in 2010 and greatly exceeded our peer average

Liquidity Ratio

CD CO

uc NL Financial

20.0%

15.0%

IBERIABANK Corporation

AVG GULF SOUTH PEERS
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Shareholder Value

We believe shareholder value is created over time by attracting and retaining high-quality clients and

associates to ourfranchise and making sound investment decisions thatwill drive favorable profitability

on risk-adjusted basis For 11 years we have strived to improve our returns to shareholders while

lowering the risk posture of our Company and making favorable investments in our future

We have focused on investing in markets that possess excellent long-term growth potential and

favorable competitive dynamics and provide us the opportunity to gain competitive advantage by

having the right people on our team Many of our local legacy markets exhibited relatively strong

economic conditions while many of the markets we entered via FDIC-assisted acquisitions were

stressed and will require additional time to heal Fortunately we have FDIC loss-share agreements

that protect much of the downside risk in the assets we hold associated with those stressed markets

The geographic dispersion and broad backgrounds of our leadership team provide some unique

advantages to our Company While the 11 members of our senior leadership team average 53 years

of age the depth and breadth of their experiences at senior levels at many large regional financial

institutions provide our Company unique level of experience and capability With that level of

experience our Company has successfully navigated through many different credit and interest rate

cycles and methodically built very strong regional franchise

We believe many financial institutions will face additional challenges ahead in this current credit

cycle Real estate collateral values remain depressed and the shadow inventory of residential and

commercial properties in various stages of workout and foreclosure is daunting

With this backdrop we foresee additional opportunities to recruit talented individuals and continue to

expand our franchise We believe the changing local competitive dynamics in markets such as New

Orleans will provide our organization additional growth opportunities in the future as well
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Shareholder Value

We are proud of the reputation we have earned from the investment community for integrity

transparency and industry acumen We are humbled by this recognition and realize these attributes

must be earned continuously

We have approximately 2100 shareholders of record including over 200 institutional investors On

average in 2010 we traded 209200 shares daily or daily value of $1 1.5 million Our institutional

shareholders are concentrated in the major financial centers of New York 27% San Francisco

10% Chicago 10% Boston 10% and Philadelphia 6% Most are investment advisors 42%
and mutual fund managers 26% with only 3% held by hedge funds The investors holding style

are primary growth focused 25% Growth at Reasonable Price 25% and value focused 21%
Their turnover styles range from very low 26% and low 33% to medium 27% with only 2% that

operate with high turnover style

During 2010 we added new equity research firm Morgan Keegan that follows our Company We

now have 12 equity research firms actively covering our Companys common stock compared to an

average of seven equity firms covering our peers

Our common stock has out-performed our peers by wide margin over the last 11 years Our

outperformance over the last three years has been most remarkable considering the very challenging

period for bank stocks over that time frame

Summary

ihe year 2010 was very importantyearfor our Company We successfully integrated three banks into our systems

and culture that
dramatically changed the size and

scope of our organization
while

continuing to strategically

invest in people processes and izfrastructure

We believe that the contin uously changing competitive dynamics in our niarkets and targeted markets provide

us extraordinary opportunities for continued growth and expansion of client
relationships

We thank

shareholders clients associates and the communities we servefor their continued support and we look forward to

the
cap italizing the opportunities ahead
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MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL

CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis is intended to assist readers in understanding the consolidated financial condition and

results of operations of IBERIABANK Corporation the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries IBERIABANK
Lenders Title Company LTC IBERIA Capital Partners LLC ICP TB Aircraft Holdings LLC IBERIA Asset

Management Inc lAM and IBERIA CDE LLC as of December 31 2010 and 2009 and for the years ended December 31

2008 through 2010 This discussion should be read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements

accompanying footnotes and supplemental financial data included herein

The Company offers commercial and retail banking products and services to customers in locations in six states through

IBERIABANK The Company also operates mortgage production offices in 12 states through IBERIABANKs subsidiary

IBERIABANK Mortgage Company IMC and offers hill line of title insurance and closing services throughout Arkansas

and Luuisiana thiuugh LTC audits subsidiaries ICP piuvides equity ieseareh iustitutiunal sales and tiadiug and eorpuiatc

finance services lB Aircraft Holdings LLC owns fractional share of an aircraft used by management of the Company and its

subsidiaries lAM provides wealth management and trust services for commercial and private banking clients CDE is utilized to

purchase tax credits

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
The Companys results of operations and financial condition were impacted by number of significant events during 2010

Management undertook these strategic initiatives to position the Company for future growth through core earnings and provide

additional capital to fund the Companys growing operations

During the year the Company had solid growth in its balance sheet both organically and through acquisitions and continued

growth in most core earnings driser During 2010 the Company fortified its capital position enhanced its liquidity expanded

its customer base created new noninterest income channel through its capital markets group and expanded its wealth

management business In addition the Company successfully integrated and converted its recent Florida acquisitions to

IBERIABANKs processes and systems

Acquisition Activity during 2010 and 2009

Consistent with the Companys growth strategy ovcr the past 12 years the Company completed four acquisitions during 2010

and 2009 that significantly grew the Companys asset base and extended the Companys footprint into two new states The

Companys results of operations financial condition and liquidity for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 were

significantly impacted by IBERIABANKs whole-bank purchase and assumption of assets and liabilities of CapitalSouth Bank

hill service commercial bank headquartered in Biniiingham Alabama CSB froni the Federal Dcposit Insurance Corporation

FDIC on August 21 2009 the wholc-bank purchasc and assumption of assets and liabilities of Orion Bank Orion full

service Florida-chartered commercial bank headquartered in Naples Florida and Century Bank FSB Century full-service

federal thrift headquartered in Sarasota Florida from the FDIC each on November 13 2009 and the whole bank purchase and

assumption of assets and liabilities of Sterling Bank Sterling Florida state chartered bank headquartered in Lantana

Florida on July 23 2010 As result of the CSB acquisition IBERIABANK now operates 10 former CSB branches in four

Metropolitan Statistical Areas MSAs Birmingham Montgomery and Huntsville Alabama and Jacksonville Florida

IBERIABANK now operates 23 former Orion branches in five Florida MSAs and II former Century branches in Sarasota and

Bradenton Florida after the Orion and Century acquisitions IBERIABANK now operates six former Sterling branches in

southeast Florida

The four acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with Accounting Standards

Codification ASC Topic No 805 Major categories of assets purchased and liabilities assumed as well as the gain recordcd

if any on each transaction shosn as total equity are presented in the following table Both the purchased assets and assumed

liabilities were recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values Identifiable intangible assets including core deposit

intangible assets were recorded at fair value Because the fair value of assets acquired and intangible assets created as result of

the acquisition exceeds the fair value of liabilities assumed in the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions the provisions of ASC

805 allow the Company to record gain resulting from each of these acquisitions in its consolidated statements of income in the

period of acquisition During the first quarter of 2010 the Company received notification of additional settlement items from the

FDTC and increased the total gain recorded on the transactions by $3.8 million This gain adjustment is included in noninterest

income on the Companys consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31 2010
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During 2010 the Company revised its settlement liability with the FDIC on the Orion acquisition the result of which was an

increase in net income of 57.1 million for the year ended December 31 2009 The final settlement
liability was identified in

2010 through the operation of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as it related to the Companys acquisition

accounting As result the information included in this discussion as well as the consolidated financial statements and

footnotes includes the effect this correction had on the previously reported financial statements for the year ended December 31

2009 For additional information on this change see Note of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

SUMMMARY OF 2010 AND 2009 ACQUISITION ACTIVITY

Total Liabilities and 610663 2377251 812009 314218 4114141

Eouitv

Other Acquisition Activity

In addition to the acquisitions completed during 2009 and 2010 the Company has been an active acquirer over the previous six

years From 2003 through 2008 the Company completed the following acquisitions presented ith intangible assets created and

selected assets and liabilities acquired for each acquisition

SUMMARY OF ACQUISITION ACTIVITY FROM 2003 TO 2008

dollars in millions

Total Total Total Other

Acquisition Assets Loans Deposits Intangible

Acquisition Date Acquired Acquired Acquired Goodwill Assets

Acadiana Bancshares Inc 2003 308.1 189.6 210.0 24.1 4.4

Alliance Bank of Baton Rouge 2004 71.7 53.1 61.8 5.2 1.2

American Horizons Bancorp Inc 2005 243.8 194.7 192.7 28.1 5.0

Pulaski Investment Cnrpnratinn 7007 477 367 477 924 10

Pocahontas Bankcorp Inc 2007 700.2 409.9 582.4 42.0 7.0

United Title of Louisiana Inc 2007 0.4 4.2 1.2

Kingdom Capital Management Inc 2008 0.7 0.6

Anierican Abstract and Title Company 2008 5.1 5.0

ANB Financial N.A 2008 239.9 1.9 189.7 1.9

Total Acquisitions 2003-2008 2047.1 1216.9 1659.2 201.6 31.6

dollars in thousands

Assets

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate owned

Core deposit intangible

FDIC loss share receivable

Goodss ill

Other assets

CapitalSouth Orion Century Sterling

46027 230968 22128 53551

363117 961094 417561 151301

10244 28505 21150 5725

377 10421 2243 1568

88093 711756 232053 66826

102805 434507 116874 28099

610663 2377251 812009 314218Total Assets

Liabilities

Interest-bearing deposits

Noninterest-bearing

deposits

Burrow
ingu

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Eouitv

7148

Total

352674

1893073

65624

14609

1098728

7148

682285

4114141

2975722

328084

544610

23053

3871469

242673

461348 1748749 504875 260750

56543 134337 110940 26264

30619 344690 143006 26295

4916 15642 1586 909

553425 2243418 760407 314218

57238 133833 51602
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Balance Sheet Position and Results of Operations

The Companys income available to common shareholders for 2010 totaled $48.8 million or $1.88 per share on diluted basis

6S.So decrease compared to the $155.0 million earned for 2009 On per share basis this represents 77.6c decrease from the

$8.41 per diluted share earned in 2009 The decrease in per share earnings was primarily result of the gains the Company

recorded on its three acquisitions in 2009 Total acquisition gains of $238.9 million drove earnings in 2009 Key components of

the Companys 2010 performance are summarized below

Total assets at December 31 2010 were $10.0 billion up $330.8 million or 3.4o from $9.7 billion at December 31 2009

The increase was primarily the result of assets acquired from the Sterling acquisition completed in July 2010 Assets

acquired totaled $314.2 million at the time of acquisition which included loans of $151.3 million and loss share

receivable of $66.8 million

Total loans at December 31 2010 were $6.0 billion an increase of $251.0 million or 4.3% from $5.8 billion at December

31 2009 Loan growth was result of $151.3 million in loans acquired as well as organic growth of $99.7 million or

1.7% Excluding loans covered by loss share agreements covered loans with the FDIC organic growth was $319.6

million or 7.8c during the /ear

Total customer deposits increased $359.0 million or 4.8% from $7.6 billion at December 31 2009 to $7.9 billion at

December 31 2010 The increase was primarily the result of the $287.0 million in deposits obtained in the acquisition

completed during 2010 but also includes organic growth of $72.0 million Total interest bearing deposits increased $355.1

million or 5.3% during 2010 Total noninterest-bearing accounts increased $3.9 million or 0.4c during 2010 Although

deposit competition remained intense through much of 2010 the Company was able to generate strong organic growth

across its many deposit products Organic deposit growth was driven by growth in the Companys newer markets of Mobile

and Houston as well as growth in many of the Companys core markets

Shareholders equity increased $342.1 million or 35.6% from $961.3 million at December 31 2009 to $1.3 billion at

December 2010 The increase is the result of earnings for the year and the Companys common stock issuance of 6.0

million shares during the first quarter of 2010

Net interest income increased $108.8 million or 63.0% in 2010 when compared to 2009 This increase is largely

attributable to $3.6 billion increase in average net earning assets From 2009 to 2010 the corresponding net interest

margin ratio on tax-equivalent basis decreased four basis points to 3.05% from 3.09c due to changes in the volume and

mix of the Companys assets and liabilities and rate decreases driven by federal funds Treasury and other Company

borrowing rate decreases during 2010 Most of the Companys variable rate loans and deposits are tied to these rates and

thus the repricing of these assets and liabilities during 2010 decreased both the average earning assct yield and the interest-

bearing liability rate

Noninterest income decreascd $210.6 million or 61.1% for 2010 when compared to 2009 The decrease was priniarily

driven by gains from the Companys acquisitions in 2009 uffsetting the decrease in acquisition gains were increases of

$12.6 million in gains on the sale of loans primarily from IBERIABANK fths mortgage origination subsidiary

IBERIABANK Mortgage Company IMC and broker commissions of $2.9 million

Noninterest expense increased $81.0 million or 36.3c for 2010 when compared to 2009 The increase was attributed to

higher salaries and employee benefits from the acquisitions as well as increased occupancy equipment and other branch

expenses resulting from the Companys expanded footprint In addition to personnel and other costs related to the

expanding size of the Company noninterest expenses were driven higher in 2010 with convcrsion and integration-related

expenses from the Companys three Florida acquisitions during 2009 and 2010

The Company recorded provision for loan losses of $42.5 million during 2010 compared to provision of $45.4 million

in 2009 The provision was primarily the result of net charge-offs in 2010 of $27.0 million or 0.47% of average loans but

also included provision of $15.5 million for loan growth and changes in asset quality during the year As of December 31

2010 the allowance for loan losses as percent of total loans was 2.26% compared to 0.96% at December 31 2009

Despite the tough market conditions experienced in the industry during 2010 the Company paid cash dividends totaling

$1.36 per common share consistent with dividends paid in 2009 The Companys dividend payout ratio to common

shareholders was 74.7%

The Companys focus is that of high performing institution Management believes that improvement in core earnings drives

shareholder value and has adopted mission statement that is designed to provide guidance for management our associates and

Board of Directors regarding the sense of purpose and direction of the Company We are very shareholder and client focused
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expect high performance from our associates believe in strong sense of community and strive to make the Company great

place to work

During 2010 the Company continued to execute its business model successfully as evidenced by its completion of the Sterling

acquisition and new branch expansion expanding the Companys presence in Florida In addition the Company experienced

solid organic loan and deposit growth during the year despite the challenges the entire industry faced in 2010 The Company

remains well positioned for future growth opportunities as evidenced by abundant liquidity core funding and capitalization

levels

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
In preparing financial reports management is required to apply significant judgment to various accounting reporting and

disclosure matters Management must use assumptions and estimates to apply these principles where actual measurement is not

possible or practical The accounting principles and methods used by the Company conform with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States and general banking practices Estimates and assumptions most significant to the

Company relate primarily to the calculation of the allowance for loan losses the valuation of goodwill intangible assets and

uther purchase accounting adjustments the valuation of share-based compensation and the accounting for acquired loans and the

related FDIC loss share receivable These significant estimates and assumptions are summarized in the following discussion and

are further analyzed in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

Allowance for Loan Losses

The determination of the allowance for loan losses which represents managements estimate of probable losses inherent in the

Companys loan portfolio involves high degree ofjudgment and complexity The Companys policy is to establish reserves for

estimated losses on delinquent and other problem loans when it is determined that losses are expected to be incurred on such

loans Managements detemiination of the adequacy of the allowance is based on various factors including an evaluation of the

portfolio past loss experience current economic conditions the volume and type of lending conducted by the Company

composition of the portfolio the amount of the Companys classified assets seasoning of the loan portfolio the status of past

due principal and interest payments and other relevant factors Changes in such estimates may have significant impact on the

financial statements For further discussion of the allowance for loan losses see the Asset Quality and Allowance for Loan

Losses sections of this analysis and Note and Note of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

Valuation of Goodwill Intangible Assets and Other Purchase Accounting Adjustments

The Company accounts for acquisitions in accordance with ASC Topic No 805 which requires the use of the purchase method

of accounting For purchase acquisitions the Company is required to iecord the assets acquired including identified intangible

assets and liabilities assumed at their fair value which in many instances involves estimates based on third party valuations

such as appraisals or internal valuations based on discounted cash flow analyses or other valuation techniques The

determination of the useful lives of intangible assets is subjectiv as is the appropriate amortization period for such intangible

assets In addition purchase acquisitions typically result in recording goodwill The Company performs goodwill valuation at

least annually Impairment testing of goodwill is two step piocess that first compares the thir value of eoodwill with its

carrying amnunt and seennd measures impairment lncs by cnmparing the implied fur aloe of goodwill with the carrying

amount of that goodwill Based on managements goodwill impaiiment test there was no impairnient of goodwill at October

2010 In 2009 LTC had an impairment of goodwill of $9.7 million and the Company recorded the charge through its statement

of income for the year ended December 31 2009 For additional infoi mation on goodwill and intangible assets see Note and

Note of the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements

Share-based Compensation

Management utilizes the Black-Scholes option valuation model to estimate the fair value of stock options The option valuation

model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions including expected stock price volatility and option life These

subjective input assumptions materially affect the fair value estimate

For additional discussion of the Companys stock options plans sees Notes and 18 of the footnotes to the consolidated

financial statements

Accounting for Acquired Loans and Related FDIC Loss Share Receivable

The Company accounts for its acquisitions under ASC Topic No 805 Business Conbiootions which requires the use of the

purchase method of accounting All identifiable assets acquired including loans are recorded at fair value No allowance for

loan losses related to the acquired loans is recorded on the acquisition date as the fair value of the loans acquired incorporates

assumptions regarding credit risk Loans acquired are recorded at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology

prescribed in ASC Topic No 820 exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC These fair value estimates associated

with the loans include estimates related to expected prepayments and the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal

interest and other cash flows
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Over the life of the acquired loans the Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to he collected on individual loans or

on pools of loans sharing common risk characteristics The Company evaluates at each balance sheet date whether the estimated

cash flows and corresponding present value of its loans determined using the effective interest rates has decreased and if so

recognizes provision for loan loss in its consolidated statement of income For any increases in cash flows expected to be

collected the Company adjusts the amount of accretable yield recognized on prospective basis over the loans or pools

remaining life

Because the FDtC will reifriburse the Company for certain acquired loans should the Company experience loss an

indemnification asset the FDtC loss share receivable is recorded at fair value at the acquisition date The indemnification asset

is recognized at the same time as the indemnified loans and measured on the same basis subject to collectability or contractual

limitations The shared loss agreements on the acquisition date reflect the reimbursements expected to be received from the

FDtC using an appropriate discount rate which reflects counterparty credit risk and other uncertainties

The shared loss agreements continue to be measured on the same basis as the related indemnified loans Because the acquired

loans are subject to the accounting prescribed by ASC Topic 310 subsequent changes to the basis of the shared loss agreements

also follow that model Deterioration in the credit quality of the loans immediately recorded as an adjustment to the allowance

for loan losses would immediately increase the basis of the shared loss agreenients with the offset recorded through the

consolidated statement of income Improvements in the credit quality or cash flows of loans reflected as an adjustment to yield

and accreted into income over the remaining life of the loans decrease the basis of the shared loss agreements with such

decrease being amortized into income over the same period or the life of the shared loss agreements whichever is shorter

Loss assumptions used in the basis of the indemnified loans are consistent with the loss assumptions used to measure the

indemnification asset Fair value accounting incorporates into the fair value of the indemnification asset an element of the time

value of money which is accreted back into income over the life of the shared loss agreements

Upon the determination of an incurred loss the indemnification asset will be reduced by the amount owed by the FDIC

corresponding claim receivable is recorded until cash is received from the FDtC

For further discussion of the Companys acquisitions and loan accounting see Note and Note of the footnotes to the

consolidated financial statements
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FINANCIAL CONDITION

EARNING ASSETS
Interest income associated ith earning assets is the Companys primary source of income Earning assets are composed of

interest or dividend-earning assets including loans securities short-term investments and loans held for sale Earning assets

averaged $9.4 billion during 2010 $3.6 billion or 63.2c increase when compared to 2009 The increase is the result of

eaniing assets acquired during 2009 and 2010

The year-end mix of earnihg assets is shown in the following chart

Loans and Leases

The loan portfolio increased $251.0 million oi 4.3c to $6.0 billion at December 31 2010 compared to $5.8 billion at

December 31 2009 The increase was primarily fiom loans acquired in the Sterling acquisition Excluding the $151.3 million in

loans acquired the Company experienced organic growth of .899.7 million or 70 during 2010 Organic growth was tempered

by decrease in loans covered by loss share agreements of $219.9 million oi l3.2 acquiied from the 2009 acquisitions of

CSB Orion and Century Excluding the coered loan decrease organic giowth as 8319.6 million or 7.8 during 2010 with

growth in both the IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKfsb portfolios

Non-covered Loans

Because of the loss protection provided by the FDIC the risks of the CSB Orion Century and Sterling loans and foreclosed real

estate are significantly different from those assets not covered under loss share agreements Accordingly the Company presents

loans subject to the loss share agreements as covered loans in the information below and loans that are not subject to the loss

share agreement as non-covered loans

Investment

2010 Year-End Earning Assets

Mortgage Loans

6.9%

FDIC Loss Share

Receivable

7.9%

Consumer Loans

13.5%

Other Earning

Assets

4.3%

Commercial

Loans

45.4%
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The following is summary of the major categories of non-covered loans outstanding at December 31

NON-COVERED LOANS RECEIVABLE BY LOAN TYPE

dollars in thousands December 31
Non-covered Loans 2010 2009

Residential mortgage loans

ResiJentia1 1-4 family 355164 434956

Construction Owner occupied 14822 18198

Total residential mortgage loans 369986 453154

Commercial loans

Real estate 1781758 1659844

Business 1341338 1086860

Total commercial loans 3123096 2746704

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile 255322 259339

Home equity 555749 512087

Other 148432 142615

Total consumer loans 959503 914041

Total non-covered loans receivable 4452585 4113899

Covered Loans

The carrying amount of the covered loans at December 31 2010 consisted of loans accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic

10-30 and loans not subject to ASC Topic 10-30 as detailed in the following table

COVERED LOANS RECEIVABLE BY LOAN TYPE

dollars in thousands

ASC 310-30 Non- ASC 310-30 Total Covered

Covered Loans Loans Loans Loans

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 50566 210820 261386

Construction Owner occupied

Total residential mortgage loans 50566 210820 261386

Commercial loans

Real estate 146331 719032 865363

Business 6119 168385 174504

Total commercial loans 152450 887417 1039867

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile

Home equity 59689 219402 279091

Other 543 1860 2403

Total consumer loans 60232 221262 281494

Total covered loans receivable 263248 1319499 1582747

43



The Companys year-end loan portfolio is segregated into various components in the following charts

Loan Portfolio by Segment

IBERIABANKfsb Non-

covered Loans

100% IBERIABANK Non-covered

Loans

5000
IBERIABANK Covered Loans

no
Lie

Loan Portfolio Mix

FDIC Covered

Loans

100% Mortgage Loans

80% Consumer Loans

600
Commercial

4000 Loans

20%

0%

2010 2009

2010 2009
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The Companys loan to deposit ratio at December 31 2010 and December 31 2009 was 76.3c and 76.6c respectively The

percentage of fixed rate loans to total loans increased slightly from 48.2c at the end of 2009 to 48.4c as of December 31 2010

The table below sets forth the composition of the Companys loan portfolio as of Deccmber 31st for the years indicated with

discussion of activity by major loan types following

TOTAL LOANS RECEIVABLE BY LOAN TYPE

December31

dollars in thousands 2010

Commercial loans

Real estate 2647107 44o

Buaineas 1515856 25

Total commercial loans 4162963 69

Mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 61650 10

Construction/Owner-

occupied 14822

Total mortgage loans 631372 10

Loans to individuals

Indirect automobile 255322

Home equity 834840 14

Other 150835

Total consumer loans 1240997 21

Total loans receivable $6035332 10000

Gommercial Loans

2009

2500433

1217326

43o

21

3717759 64

975395 17

32857

100822 18

259339

64982 Il

149194

1058354 18

2008

l52965

775625

4l
21

2298590 62

498740 13

36693

535433 14

265722

501036 13

143621

910379 24

$5784365 100c $3744402 10000

Commercial real estate and commercial business loans generally havc shortcr repayment periods and more frequent repricing

opportunities than residential 1-4 family loans Total commercial loans increased 5445.2 million or l2.O during 2010 with

$376.4 million of the increase or 84.5c due to the legacy IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK ff6 loans The Companys focus

on growing its commercial loan portfolio continued in 2010 as commercial loans as pcrccntage of total loans increased from

64 at December 31 2009 to 69c at December 31 2010

The Company has increased its investment in commercial real estate loans from $2.5 billion or 43c of the total loan portfolio at

December 31 2009 to $2.6 billion or 44c of the total loan portfolio at December 31 2010 The Companys underwriting

standards generally provide for loan terms of three to five years with amortization schedules ol generally no morc than twenty

years Low loan-to-value ratios are maintained and usually limited to no more than 80c In addition the Company obtains

personal guarantees of the principals as additional security for most commercial real estate loans

As of December 31 2010 the Companys commercial business loans totaled $1.5 billion or 25 of the Companys total loan

portfolio This represents $298.5 million or 24.5c increase from December 31 2009 The Company originates commcrcial

business loans on secured and to lesser extent unsecured basis The Companys commercial business loans may be

structured as term loans or revolving lines of credit Term loans are generally structured with terms of no more than three to five

years with amortization schedules of generally no more than seven years The Companys commercial business term loans are

generally secured by equipment machinery or other corporate assets The Company also provides for revolving lines of credit

generally structured as advances upon perfected security interests in accounts receivable and inventory Revolving lines of credit

generally have an annual maturity The Company obtains personal guarantees of the principals as additional security for most

commercial business loans

On portfolio basis total IBERIABANK commercial loans excluding covered loans increased $267.8 million or l3.ls and

IBERIABANK fsb commercial loans increased l5.4s or $108.6 million Growth in the legacy IBERIABANK portfolio was due

primarily to the newer markets the Company entered in 2009 as the Mobile Alabama market grew its loan portfolio $35.7

million or 83.2c The Birmingham Alabama market which IBERIABANK entered in 2009 also grew $155.1 million dttring

the year In IBERIABANKs more mature markets Baton Rouge Louisiana growth of $41.5 million or 20.0c also contributed

to the overall commercial loan portfolio increase Offsetting these increases were decreases in the Lafayette Louisiana and

Shreveport Louisiana markets which were due primarily to loan payments The increase in IBERIABANK ff6 commercial

loans was driven by loan growth in the Houston Texas Little Rock Arkansas and Meniphis Tcnnessee markets The Houston

2007 2006

1369882 40o 7001 34
634495 18 461048

2004377 58 1211099 55

515912 IS 43185 19

60558 45285

576470 17 476870 21

240860 22830 10

424716 12 233885

183616 83847

849192 546033 24

$3430039 100% $2234002 100c
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market grew its loan portfolio $140.2 million or 231.9% during the year The Little Rock commercial loan portfolio increased

$18.5 million or 9.3% while the Memphis market recorded growth of $22.8 million or 17.9% in its commercial portfolio

Mortgage Loans

Residential 1-4 family loans comprise most of the Companys mortgage loans The vast majority of the Companys residential 1-

family mortgage loan portfolio is secured by properties located in its market areas and originated under terms and

documentation which permit their sale in the secondary market Larger mortgage loans of private banking clients and prospects

are generally retained to enhance relationships and also due to the expected shorter durations and relatively lower servicing costs

associated with loans of this size The Company does not originate or hold high loan to value negative amortization option

ARM or other exotic mortgage loans in its portfolio

The Company continues to sell the majority of conforming mortgage loan originations in the secondary market and recognize the

associated fee income rather than assume the rate risk associated with these longer term assets The Company also releases the

servicing of these loans upon sale Total residential mortgage loans decreased $376.9 million or 37.4% compared to December

31 2009 Of the total mortgage loan decrease from December 31 2009 $293.7 million or S2.9o was result of decrease in

mortgage loans covered hy lnss share agreements partially the result of the reclassification of portion nf covered loans as home

equity loans upon system conversion to conform to the Companys reporting guidelines The remaining decrease was attributable

to legacy assets as loans were paid down and new mortgage loan originations slowed At December 31 2010 $329.3 million or

52.2% of the Companys residential 1-4 family mortgage and construction loans were fixed rate loans and $302.0 million or

47.8% were adjustable rate loans

Consumer Loans

The Company offers consumer loans in order to provide full range of retail financial services to its customers The Company

originates substantially all of such loans in its primary market areas At December 31 2010 $1.2 billion or 21% of the

Companys total loan portfolio was comprised of consumer loans compared to $1.1 billion or 18% at the end of 2009 The

$182.6 million increase in total consumer loans compared to December 31 2009 was driven by home equity loan growth of

$185.0 million primarily the result of the loan reclassification mentioned previously offset by decreases in the Companys

indirect automobile portfolios Consumer loan growth in the Companys non-covered loan portfolio was impacted by the

Companys tightened underwriting standards response to weakened national and regional economy

Consistent with 2009 home equity loans comprised the largest component of the Companys consumer loan portfolio at

December 31 2010 The balance of home equity loans increased $185.0 million or 28.5% from $649.8 million at December

31 2009 to $834.8 million at December 31 2010 Non-covered IBERIABANK home equity loans increased $44.7 million or

13.0% during 2010 while IBERIABANKftb home equity loans decreased only $1.0 million or less than 1% IBERIABANK
fsb home equity loan originations were offset by customer payments and charge-offs

Indirect automobile loans comprised the second largest componedt of the Companys consumer loan portfolio Independent

automobile dealerships originate these loans and forward applications to Company personnel for approval or denial The

Company relies on the dealerships in part for loan qualifying information To that extent there is risk inherent in indirect

automobile loans associated with fraud or negligence by the automobile dealership To limit this risk an emphasis is placed on

established dealerships that have demonstrated reputable behavior both within the communities we serve and through long-term

relationships with the Company The balance of indirect automobile loans decreased $4.0 million during 2010 from $259.3

million at December 31 2009 to $255.3 million at December 31 2010 as the Company retained its focus on prime or low risk

paper The indirect portfolio remained steady at of the total loan portfolio

The remainder of the consumer loan portfolio at December 31 2010 was composed of direct automobile loans credit card loans

and other consumer loans and comprised 2.5o of the overall loan portfolio At December 31 2010 the Companys direct

automobile loans totaled $31.3 million $0.7 million increase over December 31 2009 The Companys credit card loans totaled

$44.1 million 1.1% decrease from December 31 2009 and the Companys other personal consumer loans amounted to $75.5

million 1.9% increase from December 31 2009
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Loan Maturities

The following table sets forth the scheduled contractual maturities of the Companys loan portfolio at December 31 2010

unadjusted for scheduled principal reductions prepayments or repricing opportunities Demand loans loans having no stated

schedule of repayments and no stated maturity and overdraft loans are reported as due in one year or less The average life of

loan may be substantially less than the contractual terms because of prepaymcnts As result scheduled contractual

amortization of loans is not reflective of the expected term of the Companys loan portfolio Of the loans with maturities greater

than one year approximately 80.000 of the value of these loans bears fixed rate of interest

LOAN MATURITIES BY LOAN TYPE

dollars in thousands

Commercial real estate

One Year

Or Less

One Through

Five Years

After

Five Years Total

t363904 1027259 2944 2647107

Commercial business 778557 457357 279947 1515856

Mortgage 69125 107664 454583 63t372

Consumer 486683 379280 375034 1240997

Total loans receivable 2698270 1971555 1365507 6035332

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale

Loans held for sale increased $17.0 million or 25.3c to $83.9 million at December 31 2010 compared to $66.9 million at

December 31 2009 The increase in the balance during 2010 was result of increased origination The Company originated $1.8

billion in mortgage loans during 2010 with $516.1 million during the fourth quarter alone Originations were $185.4 million

l.7 higher than during 2009 In the fourth quarter of 2010 originations were 47.3c higher than the same period of 2009

Sales of mortgage loans totaled $1.8 billion during 2010 an II.45s increase over 2009 Fourth quarter sales were 79.9c higher

than in the fourth quarter of 2009

Loans held for sale have primaiily been fixed rate single family residential mortgage loans under contract to be sold in the

secondary market In most cases loans in this category are sold within thirty days Buyers generally have recourse to return

purchased loan to the Company under limited circumstances Recourse conditions may include fraud in the origination breach

of representations or warranties and documentation deficiencies At December 31 2010 the Company has $2.7 million in loans

that have recourse conditions for which buyer has notified the Company of potential iccourse action The Company has

recorded reserve of $0.8 million for the potential repurchase at December 31 2010 Duting 2010 an insignificant number of

loans were returned to the Conipany

Asset Quality

over time the nmpanys loan pnrtfolio has transitinned tn he mnre representative of commercial bank Accnrrlingly there is

the potential for higher level of return for investors but also the potential for higher charge-off and nonperforming levels As

result in previous years management has tightened underwriting guidelines and procedures adopted more conservative loan

charge-off and nonaccrual guidelines rewritten the loan policy and developed an internal loan review fi.inction to address the

changing risk of the Companys loan portfolio As result of managements enhancements to underwriting risk/return dynamics

within the loan portfolio over time the credit quality of the Companys assets has remained strong Despite declines in asset

quality in portions of the Companys total loan portfolio management believes asset quality remains favorable when compared

to its peers Management also believes that historically it has recognized and disclosed significant problem loans quickly and

taken prompt action in addressing material weaknesses in those credits Deterioration in asset quality during 2010 was primarily

attributable to limited number of larger isolated credits and not significant shift in overall portfolio quality and this impact is

described in the Covered Loans section below Consistent with 2009 the Companys purchase and assumption of assets and

liabilities of CSB Orion Century and Sterling significantly impacted overall asset quality Management seeks to recognize and

disclose significant problem loans quickly and take prompt action to address material weaknesses in those credits The Company

will continue to closely monitor the risk-adjusted level of return within the loan portfolio

Written underwriting standards established by the Board of Directors and management govern the lending activities of the

Company The commercial credit department in conjunction with senior lending personnel underwrites all commercial business

and commercial real estate loans The Company provides centralized underwriting of all residential mortgage construction and

consumer loans Established loan origination procedures require appropriate documentation including financial data and credit

reports For loans secured by real property the Company generally requires property appraisals title insurance or title opinion

hazard insurance and flood insurance where appropriate
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Loan payment performance is monitored and late charges are assessed on past due accounts centralized department

administers delinquent loans Every effort is made to minimize any potential loss including instituting legal proceedings as

necessary Commercial loans of the Company are periodically reviewed through loan review process All other loans are also

subject to loan review through periodic sampling process

The Company utilizes an asset risk classification system in compliance with guidelines established by the Federal Reserve Board

as part of its efforts to improve commercial asset quality In connection with examinations of insured institutions both federal

and state examiners also have the authority to identify problem assets and if appropriate classify them There are three

classifications for probleth assets substandard doubtful and loss Substandard assets have one or more defined

weaknesses and are characterized by the distinct possibility that the insured institution will sustain some loss if the deficiencies

are not corrected Doubtful assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the

weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full questionable and there is high probability of loss based on currently existing

facts conditions and values An asset classified as loss is not considered collectable and of such little value that continuance as

an asset of the Company is not wai ranted Commercial loans with adverse classifications are reviewed by the Loan Committee of

the Board of Directors at least monthly Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when they are 90 days or more past due unless in

the judgment of management the probability of collection of interest is deemed tn be sufficient tn warrant further accrual When

loan is placed on nonaccrual status previously accrued but unpaid interest for the current year is deducted from interest

income Prior year interest is charged-off to the allowance for loan losses

Real estate acquired by the Company as result of foreclosure or by deed-in-lieu of foreclosure is classified as other real estate

owned OREO until sold and is carried at the balance of the loan at the time of acquisition or at estimated fair value less

estimated costs to sell whichever is less

Under generally accepted accounting principles the Company is required to account for certain loan modifications or

restructurings as troubled debt restructurings In general the modification or restructuring of debt constitutes troubled debt

restructuring if the Company for economic or legal reasons related to the borrowers financial difficulties grants concession to

the borrower that the Company would not otherwise consider under current market conditions Debt restructurings or loan

modifications for borrowei do not necessarily constitute troubled debt restructurings however and troubled debt restructurings

do not necessarily result in nonaccrual loans

Nonpeiforining Assets

The Company defines nonperforming assets as nonaccrual loans accruing loans more than 90 days past due and ORED and

foreclosed property

Due to the significant difference in the accounting for the covered loans and the loss sharing agreements with the FDIC the

Company believes that asset quality measures excluding the covered loans are generally more meaningful Purchased impaired

loans had evidence of deterioration in credit quality prior to adquisition and thus the fair value of these loans as of the

acquisition date included an estimate of credit losses These loans as well as acquired loans with no evidence of credit

deterioration at acquisition are accounted for on pool basis and these pools are considered to be performing Purchased

impaired loans were not classified as nonperforrning assets at December 31 2010 or 2009 as the loans are considered to be

perfoniing under FASB ASC Topic 310 30 As result interest income through the accretion of the difference between the

carrying value of the loans and the expected cash flows is being recognized on all purchased loans accounted for under FASB

ASC Topic 10-30 Therefore management has included asset quality measures that exclude covered loans in the table in this

section
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Nonperforming assets not covered by FDIC loss share agreements totaled $69.4 million at December 31 2010 an increase of

$9.4 million or 15.60 from December 31 2009 The following table sets forth the composition of the Companys non covered

nonperforming assets including accruing loans past due 90 or more days as of the dates indicated

NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND TROUBLED DEBT RESTRUCTURINGS

December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Nonaccrual loans

Commcrcial financial and agricultural 35457 31029 21433 30740 745

Mortgage 5917 3314 7423 2098 353

Loans to individuals 8122 5504 3969 3268 1603

Total nonaccrual loans 49496 39847 77825 36107 2701

Accruing loans 90 days or more past due 1455 496t 2481 2655 310

Total nonperfonmng loans 5095 44807 30306 38762 3011

Foreclosed property 18496 15281 16317 9413 2008

Total nonperforming assets 69447 60088 46618 48175 5019

Troubled debt
restructurings

in compliance

with modified termst 14968

Total nonperforming assets and

troubled debt restructu rings 84415 60088 46618 48175 5019

Nonperforming loans to total loans 1.1400 1.09 0.8lo l.l30o 0.1300

Nonperfoniiing assets tu total assets 0.9l0o 0.9lo 0.83o 0.98o 0.16%

Nonpei forming assets and tiouhlcd

debt restructurings to total assets 000 0.91o 0.83 0.980 16

Allowance for loan losses tn nonpcrformine

loans l22.9o l74.14o l34.$7o 98.77o 993.76o

Allowance for loan losses to total loans 1.40 1.36 1.09 1.12 1.34fo

Nonpci torming loans and assets include accruing loans 90 days or more past due

Truublcd debt iestructuiings for December 31 2010 do not include S2n04000 in troubled debtrcstrueturings

included in total nonaccrual loans of 549496000 above

The allowance for loan lusscs excludes the portion of the allowance related to cosercd loans discussed heloss

Nonperfuiming loans were l.14 of tutu nun-euvcrcd luans ut Deeeuibci 31 2010 five basis points luglici than at Dceciiibci

2009 If covered loans meeting nonperforming criteria are included nonperforming loans would have been 14.40 of total

loans before discounts i.e based on the contractual unpaid principal balance at December 31 2010 and l3.33 at December

31 2009 The allowance for loan losses as percentage of nonperforming loans was l22.S90s at December 31 2010 and

124.14 at December 31 2009 Including covered assets the allowance coverage of total loans before application of covered

loan discounts would have been 2.02c at December 31 2010 and 0.79c at December 31 2009

The increase in nonperforming assets from December 31 2009 was primarily result of additional nonaccrual loans at December

31 2010 as these nonaccrual loans increased $9.6 million or 24.2c Offsetting this increase was decrease of $3.5 million or

7O.7o in accruing loan balances greater than 90 days past due IBERIABANK accounted for the increase in nonaccrual loans

as IBERIABANK fibs nonaccrual loans decreased $0.7 million or 2.4 from December 2009 Nonperforming assets

totaled $69.4 million at December 31 2010 with IBERIABANK accounting for $28.1 million or 40.5c of nonperforming

assets at December 312010 and IBERIABANK/.I/ accounting for 59.5c or $41.3 million

Nonperforming assets at IBERIABANK incieased $9.0 million or 47.4c from December 31 2009 Increases in nonaccrual

loans and OREO properties were offset by decrease of $3.2 million in accruing loans 90 days past due Nonaccrual loans at

IBERIABANK increased $10.3 million or 86.8 from December 31 2009 The increase was primarily the result of four credits

at IBERIABANK which totaled $11.7 million at December 31 2010 The four credits were put on nonaccrual status during the

year based on their payment history These credits have been reviewed for impairment and had specific reserves on their

outstanding balance at December 31 2010 to cover probable losses The increase in nonaccrual loans was primarily from these

isolated credits and did not reflect significant decline in overall portfolio quality
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IBERIABANKftbs nonperforming assets totaled $41.3 million at December 31 2010 including $27.3 million of nonaccrual

loans compared to $41.0 million in nonperforming assets at December 31 2009 The $0.3 million increase since the end of 2009

was primarily the result of an increase in OREO properties of $1.3 million offset by decrease in nonperforming loans of $1.0

million or 3.4c The Companys efforts to address risk in the IBERIABANK/1h portfolio led to the decrease in nonperforming

assets at IBERIABANKfsb

Nonperforming asset balances as percentage of total assets have remained at relatively low level Total nonperforming assets

were 0.9100 of non-covered assets at December 2010 consistent with December 31 2009 In response to slight decline in

asset quality during 2010 the Company increased its reserve for loan losses which in turn increased the reserve coverage of total

non-covered loans to 1.40 at December 2010 four basis points above December 31 2009

Loans defined as troubled debt restructurings TDRs not included in nonperfomuing assets increased to $15.0 million at

December 31 2010 These loans were restructured during 2010 as there were no TDRs that were considered performing at

December 31 2009 Five commercial relationships account for 98.7 or $14.8 million of that total These five credits were

current or less than 30 days past due at December 31 2010 Total TDRs not covered by loss share agreements totaled $17.5

million at December 31 2010 with $15.1 million at IBERIABANK and $2.4 million at IBERIBANKfs6

Management continually monitors loans and transfers loans to nonaccrual status when warranted Net charge-offs on non-

covered loans in 2010 were $26.7 million or 0.63% of average loans as compared to $30.6 million or 0.79 for 2009 The

decrease in net charge-offs from 2009 was primarily result of significant decrease in IBERIABANKjs6 charge-offs during

the current year primarily in the commercial portfolio as the Company experienced some asset quality deterioration in the third

quarter of 2009

At December 31 2010 excluding loans covered by the FDIC loss share agreements the Company had $102.2 million of

commercial assets classified as substandard $3.6 million of assets classified as doubtful and no assets classified as loss At such

date the aggregate of the Companys classified assets amounted to l.05 of total assets l.75 of total loans and 2.37c of non-

covered loans At December 31 2009 the aggregate of the Companys classified assets $67.7 million amounted to 0.70% of

toml assets l.l70o of total loans and l.4lo of noii-covcicd loans

Of the $102.2 million in substandard loans at December 31 2010 substandard loans at IBERIABANK totaled $41.4 million or

40.5 of all substandard loans and substandard loans at IBERIABANK /ih were $60.8 million or 59.5 Eight relationships at

IBERIABANK accounted for 82.8c of total substandard loans At IBERIABANK fkb twelve relationships accounted for $45.5

million or 75.8c of total substandard loans reserve for loan losses has been recorded for all substandard loans at December

31 2010 according to the Companys allowance policy

In addition to the problem loans described above excluding covered loans there were $55.7 million of loans classified special

mention at December 31 2010 which in managements opinionwere subject to potential future rating downgrades Special

mention loans are defined as loans where known infoniuation about possible credit problems of the borrower cause management

to have some doubt as to the ability of these borrowers to comply with the present loan repayment terms and which may result in

future disclosure of these loans as nonperforming Special mention loans decreased $12.6 million or 18.4 from December 31

2009 Loans rated as special mention totaled S42.9 million at IBERIABANK or 0.87o of the total IBERIABANK loan portfolio

and l.28 of the non-covered loan portfolio at December 31 2010 Total special mention loans decreased $2.9 million or

6.3 this year Ten relationships accounted for $32.6 million or 76.1c of total IBERIABANK special mention loans At

IBERIABANKftb special mention loans totaled $12.9 million or l.l6 of the total IBERIABANKJSb loan portfolio Special

mention loans at IBERIABANK fib decreased $9.6 million or 42.8% during the year Five relationships accounted for $8.8

million or 68.6c of total IBERIABANKJ3b special mention loans
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IBERIABANK

Excluding FDIC Covered Loans

30 days past due 0.30

Non-accrual loans

Total past due loans 0.96%

IBERIABANKJsb

30 days past
due 0.41

Non-accrual loans 2.46c

Total past due loans 2.87

IBER1ABANK Corporation

Excluding FDIC Covered Loans

30 days past
due 0.33

Non-accrual loans 1.1

Total past due loans 1.44%

At IBERIABANK.fcb past due loans decreased $7.4 million or l8.9 from December 31 2009 to $31.8 million and drove

the 25 basis point decrease in consolidated past due loans The decrease was result of the Companys efforts to address the

credit quality issues in its portfolio Loans past due less than 90 days decreased to $3.1 million or 0.28 of loans which was

decrease of $6.4 million or 67.6 from December 31 2009

IBERIABANK past due loans including nonaccrual loans increased $2.4 million or 7.9c from December 31 2009 and was

the result of the larger commercial nonaccrual credits mentioned previously Accruing loans past due decreased $7.9 million or

4375 from December 31 2009 Total IBERIABANK loans past due held steady at 0.96c of total loans

Covered Loans

The loans and foreclosed real estate that were acquired in the CSB Orion Century and Sterling acquisitions in 2009 and 2010

are covered by loss share agreements between the FDIC and IBERIABANK which afford IBERIABANK significant loss

protection As result of the loss protection provided by the FDIC the risk of loss on the acquired loans and foreclosed real

estate is significantly different from those assets not covered under the loss share agreements

At their acquisition dates covered assets were recorded at their fair value which included an estimate of credit losses The

Company estimated the fair value of the total acquired loan portfolios by segregating the total portfolio into loan pools with

similar characteristics which included loan performance at the time of acquisition loan type based on regulatory reporting

guidelines the nature of collateral interest rate type and loan payment type Covered assets were segregated by pools with

evidence of credit deterioration and pools considered to be performing at the time of acquisition From these pools the Company

used certain loan infonnation including outstanding principal balance weighted average maturity weighted average term to re

price if variable rate loan weighted average margin and weighted average interest rate to estimate the expected cash flow for

each loan pool Each loan pool was then recorded at fair value based on the Companys estimate of cash flow expected to be

collected on each loan pool sharing common risk characteristics

Although covered loans are not included in the Companys nonperforming assets in accordance with bank regulatory reporting

standards both acquired loans considered impaired at the time of acquisition and those performing at the time of acquisition that

meet the Companys definition of nonperforming loan at each balance sheet date are discussed below Included in the

discussion are all covered loans that are contractually past due based on the number of days past due Certain measures of the

asset quality of covered loans are discussed below Loan balances are reported before consideration of applied loan discounts as

these discounts were recorded based on the estimated cash flow of the total loan pool and not on specific loan basis Because of

the loss share agreements balances discussed below are for general comparative purposes only and do not represent the

Past Due Loans

Past due status is based on the contractual terms of loans At December 31 2010 loans past due 30 days or more excluding

covered loans were 0.96 of total IBERIABANK loans and 2.87c of total IBERIABANKfsb loans On consolidated basis

total past due loans excluding covered loans were 1.44 of total loans at December 31 2010 decrease of 25 basis points from

December 31 2009 Including covered loans loans past due 30 days or more would have been l4.S4a of total loans before

discount adjustments at December 31 2010 and l6.3O5s at December 31 2009 Past due loans by portfolio are presented in the

following table

PAST DUE LOANS TO TOTAL LOANS

December 31 2010 December 31 2009

0.5

0.3

0.96%

I.l2aa

2.78aa

3.90%

0.72%

0.97

1.69%
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Companys risk of loss on covered assets Because these assets are covered by the loss share agieements with the FDIC 8O of

incurred losses are reimbursable from the FDIC

Total covered loans past due at December 31 2010 totaled $916.4 million before discounts decrease of $160.7 million or

l4.9 from December 31 2009 The decrease in nonperforming loans was result of decrease of $73.8 million or 33.0c in

accruing loans past due and decrease of $86.8 million or lO.2o in nonaccrual loans Past due loans included $766.7 million in

loans that would otherwise meet the Companys definition of nonaccrual loans and $149.7 million in accruing loans past due Of

the $149.7 million in accruing loans past due $98.0 million or 65.5c were past due less than 90 days The indemnification

agreements on covered assets include provision for recapture of portion of interest if the interest is included in total losses on

the covered asset

Allowance for Loan Losses

The determination of the allowance for loan losses which represents managements estimate of probable losses inherent in the

Companys credit portfolio involves high degree ofjudgment and complexity The Company establishes general reserves on

the Companys loan portfolios described in detail below and specific reserves for estimated losses on delinquent and other

prublem luans when it is detenined that losses are probable on such loans Managements determination of the adequacy of the

allowance is based on various factors including an evaluation of the portfolio past loss experience current economic conditions

the volume and type of lending conducted by the Company composition of the portfolio the amount of the Companys

classified assets seasoning of the loan portfolio the status of past due principal and interest payments and other relevant factors

Changes in such estimates may have significant impact on the consolidated financial statements

The foundation of the allowance for the Companys commercial segment is the credit risk rating of each relationship within the

portfolio The credit risk of each borrower is assessed and risk grade is assigned The portfolios are further segmented by

facility or collateral ratings The dual risk grade for each loan is determined by the relationship manager and other approving

officers and changed from time to time to reflect an ongoing assessment of the risk Grades are reviewed on specific loans by

senior management and as part of the Companys internal loan review process The commercial loan loss allowance is

determined for all pass rated borrowers based upon the borrower risk rating the expected default probabilities of each rating

category and the outstanding loan balances by risk grade For borrowers that are rated special mention or below the higher of

the migration analysis and Company established minimum reserve percentages apply In addition consideration is given to

historical loss experience by internal risk rating current economic conditions industry performance trends geographic or

borrower concentrations within each portfolio segment the current business strategy and credit process loan underwriting

critejia loan workout procedures and other pertinent information

Reserves are determined for each impaired commercial loan based on managements evaluation of the bonowers overall

financial condition resources and payment record the prospects for support from any financially responsible gLiarantors and

the realizable value of any collateral Reserves are established for these loans based upon an estimate of probable losses for the

individual loans deemed to be impaired This estimate considers all available evidence including the present value of the

expected future cash flows and the fair value of collateral less disposal costs Loans for which impaired reserves are provided

are excluded frnm the general reserve calculations described above to prevent duplicate reserves

The allowance also consists of reserves for unimpaired loans that encompass qualitative economic factors and specific market

risk components The foundation for the general consumer allowance is review of the loan portfolios and the performance of

those portfolios This review is accomplished by first segmenting the portfolio into homogenous pools Residential mortgage

loans direct consumer loans consumer home equity indirect consumer loans credit card and the business banking portfolio

each are considered separately The historical performance of each of these pools is analyzed by examining the level of charge

offs over specific period of time The historical average charge-off level for each poo1 is updated at least quarterly

In addition to this base analysis the consumer portfolios are also analyzed for specific risks within each segment The risk

analysis considers the Companys current strategy for each segment the maturity of each segment expansion into new markets

the deployment of newly developed products and any other significant factors impacting that segment Current regional and

national economic factors are an important dimension of the assessment and impact each portfolio segment The geilelal

economic factors are evaluated and adjusted quarterly if necessary

Loan portfolios tied to acquisitions made during the year are incorporated into the Companys allowance process If the

acquisition has an impact on the level of exposure to particular segment industry or geographic market this increase in

exposure is factored into the allowance determination process Generally acquisitions have higher levels of risk of loss based on

differences in credit culture and portfolio management practices

Acquired loans follow the reserve standard set in ASC Topic No 310-30 At acquisition the Company reviews each loan or loan

pool to determine whether there is evidence of deterioration in credit quality since origination and if it is probable that the
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Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the loans contractual terms The Company considers expected

prepayments and estimates the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash flows for each loan

meeting the criteria above and determines the excess of the loans scheduled contractual principal and contractual interest

payments over all cash flows expected at acquisition as an amount that should not be accreted nonaccretable difference The

remaining amount representing the excess of the loans or pools cash flows expected to be collected over the book value of the

loan is accreted into interest income over the remaining life of the loan or pool accretable yield The Company records

discount on these loans at acquisition to record them at their realizable cash flow As result acquired loans subject to ASC

Topic No 10-30 are excluded from the calculation of loan loss reserves at the acquisition date

Loans acquired in the CSB Orion Century and Sterling acquisitions were recorded at their acquisition date fair value which

was based on expected cash flows and included an estimation of expected future loan losses Under current accounting

principles information regarding the Companys estimate of loan fair values may be adjusted for period of up to one year as

the Company continues to refine its estimate of expected future cash flows in the acquired portfolio Within one-year period if

the Company discovers that it has materially underestimated the loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the acquisition date

it will retroactively reduce or eliminate the gain recorded on the acquisition If the Company determines that losses arose after

the acqiiisitinn date the additional losses are reflected as provision for loan losses Because acquired impaired loans follow the

reserve standard set in ASC Topic No 310-30 and acquired performing loans follow the same standard by analogy the

Company estimates the current amount and timing of expected principal interest and other cash flows for each loan pool and

compares the total expected cash flow of the loan pools to the book value of the loan pools If the expected cash flow is below

the recorded book value the Company records an allowance on the loan pool through an adjustment to its provision for loan

losses and the FDIC loss share receivable During the year ended December 31 2010 the Company recorded an allowance for

loan losses of $73.6 million to reserve for the portion of probable losses arising in the covered loan portfolio after the respective

acquisition dates Because the Company has addressed deterioration in the covered loan portfolio on pool basis the Company

has recorded an allowance for the full amount of expected losses in loan pools identified as having evidence of additional

deterioration arising after acquisition For loan pools that have exhibited an improvement in asset quality since acquisition the

Company will accrete the improvement in cash flows into income over the life of the loan pool

Based on facts and circumstances available management of the Company believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate

at December 31 2010 to cover probable losses in the Companys loan portfolio However future adjustments to the allowance

may be necessary and the Companys results of operations could be adversely affected if circumstances differ substantially from

the assumptions used by management in determining the allowance for loan losses
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The following tables set forth the activity in the Companys allowance for loan losses during the periods indicated

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY IN THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Year Ended December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Balance beginning of period 55768 40872 38285 29922 38082

Addition due to purchase transaction
8746

Adjustment for loans transferred to held for sale

Provision charged reversed to operations 42451 45370 12568 1525 7803
Provision recorded through the FDIC loss share

receivable 64922 147

Charge-offs

Commercial financial and agricultural 23634 25204 769o 95o 33o

Mortgage 1068 311 128 56 97

Loans to individuals 9156 7752 5057 3694 2188

Total charge offs 33858 33267 12881 4706 2621

Recoveries

Commercial financial and agricultural 4863 1016 1164 1118 539

Mortgage 77 67 56 84 36

Loans to individuals 1877 1563 1680 1597 1689

Total recoveries 6817 2646 2900 2799 2264

Net eharge-offs 27041 30621 9981 1907 357

Balance end of period 136100 $55768 $40872 $38285 $29922

Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming assets 89.9c 92.6c 87.7c 79.500 596.2c

Allowance for loan losses to total loans at end ofperiod 2.26c 0.96c l.09 l.l2o l.34o

Net charge offs to average loans O.47o 0.73o 0.28 0.06c 0.02%

Nonperforming assets include accming loans 90 days or more past
due

For December31 2010 and 2009 the allowance for loan losses in the calculation does not include the allowance allocated to covered assets

December 31 2010

dollars in thousands IBERIABANK

Covered Non-covered

Loans loans IBERtABANK/lb Total

Balance beginning of period 145 34286 21337 55768

Provision for loan losses

before benefit attributable to

FDIC loss share agreements 73819 21180 12374 107373

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements 64922 ________________ 64922

Net provision for loan losses 8897 21180 12374 42451

Increase in 1DIL loss share

receivable 64922 64922

Loans charged-off 325 18311 15222 33858
Recoveries 4856 1960 6817

Balance end of period 73640 42011 20449 136100
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December 31 2009

dollars in thousands

Balance beginning of period

Provision for loan lossc before

benefit attributable to FDIC loss

share agreements

IBERIAB NK
Covered Non-covered

Loans loans

26671

18577

IBERIABANKJsb

14201

26793

Total

40872

45370

Benefit attributable to FDIC

loss share agreements

Net provision for loan losses

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable

Loans charged off

Recoveries

Balance end of period

1995

The following table presents the allocation of the allowance for loan losses and the percentage of the total

each loan category listed as of the dates indicated

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLO\%ANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

amount of loans in

December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Reserve 0o of Reserve of Reserve of Reserve of Reserve of

00 Loans 00 Loans 0o Loans 00 Loans Loans

Commercial financial

and
agricultural 59c 69c 78% 64% 78o 62% 68% 78% 7lo 55%

Real estate mortgage 22 10 17 13 17 19

Real estate construction

Loans to individuals 19 20 19 18 19 24 21 74 25 24

tJnallocated

Total allowance for loan

losses 100o 100% 100% t00% 10000 100c 10000 100c 100% 100%

The allowance for loan losses amounted to $136.0 million or 2.26c of total loans at December 31 2010 $80.3 million higher

than at December 31 2009 The allowance as percentage of loans was 130 basis points above the 0.96 at December 31 2009

Of the total allowance $115.7 million related to the IBERIABANK loan portfolio and $20.4 million related to the

IBERIABANKfsb portfolio and represents 2.35c and l.84 of respective loan portfolio balances at December 31 2010 Since

December 31 2009 the IBERIABANK allowance has increased $81.2 million or 235.9c while IBERIABANKfsbs allowance

decreased slightly to $20.4 million

The increase in the IBERIABANK portfolio was primarily related to increased reserves on the covered loan portfolio based on

the Companys estimate of expected cash flows from these portfolios at December 31 2010 The allowance for loan losses on

covered loans increased $73.5 million from December 31 2009 or 90.5 of the total IBERIABANK increase over December

31 2009 Expected cash flows on certain of the Companys acquired loan pools decreased during 2010 and thus reserve was

established to cover additional expected losses in these portfolios The total increase in the allowance for covered loans based on

these cash flows was recorded as an $8.9 million provision for loan losses in the Companys consolidated statement of income

for the year ended December 31 2010 and $64.9 million increase in the Companys FDIC loss share receivable

The allowance for loan losses on the non-covered portion of the Companys loan portfolio increased due to decline in asset

quality and additional specific reserves on commercial credits at IBERIABANK The allowance for loan losses was affected by

net charge-offs of $26.7 million in 2010 Of the $26.7 million $13.5 million or 50.4c were IBERIABANK charge-offs while

18577

147

12957

26793

20309

651

45370

147

33267

2646

145 34286 21337 55768
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$13.3 million or 49.6c were IBERIABANKJ$b charge-offs Net charge-offs as percentage of total loans at IBERIABANK

were 0.42 of average loans and 1.29 of average loans at IBERIABANK fib at December 31 2010 Excluding charge-off

replacement the Company recorded provision of $6.8 million to reserve for loan growth and changes in asset quality during the

year to address the increased risk of loss inherent in the Companys legacy loan portfolio at December 31 2010

Because of the increase in the allowance during 2010 the allowance for loan losses covers nonperforming loans 1.23 times

consistent with nonperforming loan coverage at December 31 2009 The allowance for loan losses on non-covered loans covers

total past due loans 97.2 at December 31 2010 an increase compared to the December 31 2009 coverage of 80.3

FDIC Loss Share Receivable

As part of the three FDIC-assisted acquisitions during 2009 the Company recorded $1.0 billion receivable from the FDIC
which represents the fair value of the expected reimbursable losses covered by the loss share agreements The FDIC loss share

receivable decreased $307.9 million or 29.8s during 2010 as the Company moved current expected reimbursements resulting

from loan charge offs to the receivable due from the FDIC included in other assets discussed below Offsetting the decreases

due to reimbursements was $66.8 million increase due to the Sterling acquisition during the third quarter of 2010 and $64.9

million to account for decrease in expected cash flows from original loss estimates on some of the Companys covered loan

pools

The following table sets forth the activity in the FDIC loss share receivable asset for the periods indicated

dollars in thousands December 31

2010 2009

Balancc beginning of period 034734

Acquisition 66826 1031902

Inurease duc to dcurcasc iii

casb flow estimates 64922 44

Amortization 13024 2788

Submission of reimbursahlc

losses to the FDIC 424258
Dccrcasc due to an increasc in

cash flow estimates 2329
_________________

Balance end of period 726871 1034734
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Investment Securities

The following table shows the carrying values of securities by category as of the dates indicated

CARRYING VALUE OF SECURITIES

dollars in thonsands

Securities available for sale

U.S Government

sponsored enterprise

obligations

Obligations
of state and

political
subdivisions

Mortgage backed securities

Other secarilics

Total securities asailable

for sale

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government

sponsored enterprise

obligations

Obligations of state and

political subdivisions

Mortgage backed securities

Total securities held to

maturio _____________________________ ________________________ _______________________ ______________________

Total securities

All of the Companys mortgage-backed securities are agency securities The Company does not hold any Fannie Mae or Freddie

Mac preferred stock corporate equity collateralized debt obligations collateralized loan obligations structured investment

vehicles private label collateralized niortgage obligations sub-prime Alt-A or second lien elements in its investment portfolio

Investment securities increased by $439.0 million or 27.8c to $2.0 billion at December 31 2010 The increase was due to the

acquisition of $53.6 million in securities from the Sterling acquisition as well as purchases of securities during the year using the

Companys available cash The Company purchased $1.2 billion in available for sale securities and $96.4 million in held to

maturity securities during the year to invest cash in higher-yielding products

The following table summarizes activity in the Companys investment securities portfolio during 2010 There were no transfers

of securities between investment categories during the year

dollars in thousands

Balance beginning of period

Ava ilable for Sale Held to Maturity

1320476 260361
Purchaees 1197891 96375

Acquisitions 53551

Sales net of gains 243836

Principal maturities prepayments and calls 576139 66011
Amortization of prcmiunis and aueictioii ofdisLouiits 14345 t705

Increase Oecrease in market value 7287
Other than temporary impairment 517

Balance end of period 1729794 290020

During the third quarter of 2010 management assessed the operating environment of bond issuer as adverse and thus

concluded that the Company had one unrated revenue municipal bond that warranted $0.5 million other-than-temporary

impairment charge during the year ended December 2010 The specific impairment was related to the loss of the contracted

revenue source required for bond repayment The bond was acquired in 2007 and was impaired 10o during the year ended

December 31 2007 based on significant delays in construction of the project The additional charge in the current period brings

2009

December 31

2008 2007 20062010

422800 21

40169

1.263869

296

63

1729794 86

180479

7768

33773

290020 14

241.168 15 76617 65174 169805 29

50460 44681 44769 4064

1020939 65 706472 79 634466 79 348373 60

7909 973 974

1320476 83 828743 93 745383 93 558832 96

155713 10 s.031 8050 8063

___________________________ 260361 17

tOO 100
2019814 1580837

65540 52745 47648 9038

39108 2957 3796 419

60733

889476 12

59494

804877

22520

581352 10000
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the total impairment to 300s of the par value of the bond and provides fair value of the bonds that is consistent with current

market pricing Because adverse conditions were noted in the operations of the bond issuer the Company recorded the other-

than-temporary impairment hut notes the bond does have insurance coverage from one of the remaining monocline insurers and

the Company is current on its receipt of interest related to the bonds As result of the Companys analysis no other declines in

the market value of the Companys investment securities are deemed to be other-than temporary at December 31 2010 At

December 31 2010 the Companys investment portfolio did not contain any securities that are directly backed by subprime or

Alt-A mortgages

Funds generated as resultof sales and prepayments are used to fund loan growth and purchase other securities The Company

continues to monitor market conditions and take advantage of market opportunities with appropriate rate and risk return

elements Note of the Consolidated Financial Statements provides further information on the Companys investment securities

Short-term Investments

Short term investments result from excess funds that fluctuate daily depending on the funding needs of the Company and are

currently invested overnight in interest-bearing deposit accounts at the FHLB of Dallas and Atlanta the total balance of which

corns interest at tlic emiciit FHLB diseuunt rate

The balance in interest-bearing deposits at other institutions increased $162.1 million or 200.8c from $80.7 million at

December 31 2009 to $242.8 million at December 31 2010 The Company has deployed portion of the $329.0 million in net

proceeds from its common stock issuance to fund loan growth invest in additional investment securities and pay down its short-

term and long-term debt all in an attempt to improve the average rate earned on interest-earning assets since the average rate

paid on these funds was 0.25c during 2010 and 0.23 during 2009 These uses of hinds were offset by deposit growth and cash

acquired in the Sterling acquisition during the third quarter of 2010 The Companys cash activity is further discussed in the

Liquidity section below

Other Assets

The following table details the changes in other asset balances at the dates indicated

OTHER ASSETS COMPOSITION

Other interest-bearing assets are composed primarily of trust preferred common securities

The $4.4 million decrease in FHLB stock is the result of $13.0 million in repurchases of stock during 2010 The repurchases are

mandatory for eligible stock based on FHLB regulations The repurchases were offset partially by $5.2 million in additional

FRB stock purchases and $1.0 million in FHLB stock purchases during 2010 as well as $2.3 million in stock acquired from

Sterling

2010

7.280

9038

3358

69676

dollars in thousands

Other Earning Assets

FHLB and FRB stock

Fed tunds sold

Other interestbearing assets

Total earning assets

Other Assets

Premises and equipment

Bank-owned life insurance

Goodwill

Core deposit intangibles

Title plant and other intangible assets

Accrued interest receivable

Other real estate owned

Derivative market alue

Receivable due from the FDIC

Investment in new market tax credit entities

Other

2009

61716

261421

3358

326495

137426

70813

227080

26342

6722

32869

74092

32697

6817

104200

68836

1114389

December 31

2008

29673

9866

3358

42897

13 1404

67921

236761

16193

6729

19633

16312

20559

22153

580562

208403

72536

234228

22975

6722

34250

69218

37320

42494

112296

49.049

Total

2007

37998

3141

41139

122452

64955

231177

16736

6714

22842

9414

4623

19475

539527

2006

22378

1630

24008

71007

46705

92779

6291

15514

2.008

2840

17274

278426959167
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Fed funds sold decreased $252.4 million since December 31 2009 Fed funds sold represent short-term excess liquidity and the

balance varies based on the daily requirements of short-term liquidity needed by the Company and its subsidiaries for loan

growth and other operating activities

The $71.0 million increase in premises and equipment in 2010 was result of the purchase of $45.0 million in branch premises

and equipment from the FDIC as part of the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions as well as additional capitalized expenditures

at the Companys branches during 2010 The investment in additional branch property is part of the Companys growth strategy

and expansion into new markets

The $1.7 million increase in the Companys bank-owned life insurance balance was result of earnings on existing policies

during 2010

The Sterling acquisition accounted for the entire $7.1 million increase in goodwill during 2010 There were no other changes to

goodwill during 2010 The decrease of $9.7 million from December 31 2008 to December 31 2009 was the result of an

impairment charge at the Companys LTC subsidiary The fair value of goodwill was determined to be less than the current

carrying amount of the goodwill and thus the impainTlent charge was included in the Companys operating results for the twelve

months of 2009

The $3.4 million decrease in core deposit intangibles was due to amortization expense of $4.9 million during 2010 Offsetting the

amortization expense was $1.6 million core deposit intangible asset recorded as part of the Sterling acquisition during July

2010

The $1.4 million increase in accrued interest receivable from December 31 2009 is attributable primarily to loan growth but was

offset partially by the timing of interest payments during the year

Other real estate includes all real estate other than bank premises used in bank operations that is owned or controlled by the

Company including real estate acquired in settlement of loans and former bank premises no longer used The $4.9 million

decrease in the Companys OREO balance from December 31 2009 was result of the sales of numerous OREO properties

during 2010 IBERIABANK OREO properties decreased $6.2 million or 9.9c while IBERIABANKfSb OREO properties

increased $1.3 million or lI.8o

The decrease in OREO at IBERIABANK was result of the movement of covered OREO balances out of the portfolio both

because properties were sold and charged off during 2010 The decrease in covered OREO balances of $8.1 million or 13.8%

accounted for the majority of the change at IBERIABANK as legacy IBERIABANK OREO increased $1.9 million The $1.9

million increase in the legacy IBERIABANK portfolio includes the addition in 2010 of $1.6 million in former bank properties

and was not the result of significant additional properties acquired in foreclosure

The increase in OREO at IBERIABANKftb was primarily from one property addition of $2.2 million in 2010 Excluding this

property total IBERIABANKfSb OREO properties would have decreased $0.9 million or 8.1c

The $4.6 million increase in the market value of the Companys derivatives was attributable to $5.5 million in additional

derivatives recorded on the Companys equity linked CD product Despite the increase in notional amounts of customer

derivative agreements during 2010 the fair value adjustments on existing customer derivative agreements recorded during 2010

offset the increase in fair value from CD-product derivatives

The balance due to the Company from the FDIC in accordance with the loss share agreements increased $35.7 million during

2010 The increase in the balance was result of the charge off of incurred losses on covered loans and OREO properties from

their respective portfolios The balance due from the FDIC includes the reimbursable portion of incurred losses and reimbursable

expenses as well as portion of settlement items from the initial acquisitions

The $8.1 million increase in the Companys investments in new maiket tax credits represents additional tax credit investments

made during 2010 of $11.8 million offset by the amortization of the tax credits as they are recognized in the Companys income

tax provision calculation

The $19.8 million decrease in other assets since December 31 2009 was primarily the result of two events First the Companys

prepaid deposit insurance assessments to the FDIC decreased $10.2 million or 43.7c from December 31 2009 The $13.2

million balance at December 31 2010 is based on an estimate of the Companys deposit insurance
liability

for the next two years

and changes as updated assessments are received from the FDIC In addition the Companys clearing account for investments

sold decreased $9.4 million from December 31 2009 The Company sold securities before the end of the year in 2009 for which
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the proceeds from the sale were not received until after December 31 2009 There were no significant sales of investment

securities around year-end in 2010

There was no significant change in the Companys other interest bearing assets title plant or other intangible asset balances since

December 31 2009

FUNDING SOURCES
Deposits obtained from clients in its primary market areas are the Companys principal source of funds for use in lending and

other business purposes The Company attracts local deposit accounts by offering wide variety of accounts competitive

interest rates and convenient branch office locations and service hours Increasing core deposits through acquisitions and the

development of client relationships is continuing focus of the Company Borrowings have become an increasingly important

funding source as the Company has grown Other funding sources include short-term and long-term borrowings subordinated

debt and shareholders equity The following discussion highlights the major changes in the mix of deposits and other funding

sources during 2010

Deposits

The Companys ability to attract and retain customer deposits is critical to the Companys continued success During 2010

deposits increased $359.0 million or 4.8c totaling $7.9 billion at December 31 2010 $287.0 million or 80.0c of the 2010

growth was result of acquired deposits The Company had organic deposit growth of $72.0 million during the year accounting

for 20.0 of total growth

Total deposit growth was driven by $657.0 million increase in savings and money market accounts but was offset primarily by

7.5c or $232.2 million decrease in time deposits

The following tables set forth the composition of the Companys deposits at the dates indicated

DEPOSIT COMPOSITION

dollars in thousands

Noninterest hcarina

ODA

2010 2009

574.88 1100

December 31

2008

620637 l6

2007

468001 13c

2006

354961 b0878768 1100

Now accounts 128182 16 1351609 IS s21649 20 828099 24 628541

Savings and money

ntarket 2910114 37 253065 30 94408 24 766429 88202 24

Certificates of deposit 2844399 36 3076589

7556148

41

10000

1599122

3995816

40

l00o

1.422299

3484828

41

l00

80878

2422582

35

100oTotal deposits 7915106 100%

dollars in thousands

Nontnterest bearing

DnA

IBERIABANK IBERIABANK Jab

2010 2009 2010 2009

1s2581 t370610 11o 722004 110o 172667 13c

Nowacconnts 1080104 16 1148426 18 201721 16 203183 18

Sm lags and money

market 2500026 38 1947749 30 410088 32 305316 27

Certificates of deposit 233372u 35 8834 41 510674 39 488055

1149435
100%Total deposits 6619956 10000 6406713 100o 1295150 IOOo

IBERIABANK total deposits increased $213.2 million or 3.3s during the year with savings and money market deposits

accounting for the increase Noninterest-bearing deposits NOW accounts and Certificates of Deposit CDs decreased 2.2%

5.9c and 9.8 respectively The decrease in CDs from 2009 is primarily result of maturing CDs from IBERIABANKs

Florida deposits as acquired CDs were repriced during 2010

From market perspective deposit growth was seen primarily in IBERIABANKs newer Mobile Alabama market as well as

the Baton Rouge and Northshore Louisiana markets Mobile experienced growth of $78.3 million six-fold growth from 2009

deposit levels The Baton Rouge and Northshore markets contributed deposit growth of $104.6 million 46.2% growth and

$36.6 million 41.2 growth respectively Market growth was offset by deposit runoff in the Shreveport Louisiana and

Jacksonville Florida markets
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Total deposits at IBERIABANKfsb increased $145.7 million or 12.7o during 2010 with growth in the savings and money
market accounts of $104.8 million driving the overall increase At market level the Houston Texas market increased customer

deposits $102.6 million four-fold increase over 2009 The Memphis Tennessee market continues to expand as total customer

deposits increased $27.3 million or 2l.5 in that market during 2010

Total CDs decreased $232.2 million or 7.5o during the year CDs $100000 and over decreased $94.3 million or 5.9c from

$1.6 billion at December 31 2009 to $1.5 billion at December 31 2010 The following table details large-denomination

certificates of deposit by remaining maturities

REMAINING MATURITY OF CDS $100000 AND OVER

dollars in thousands

months or less

2010

December 31

2009

442853

2008

216704361761

Over 12 months 764771 752056 290452

Over 12 36 months 305257 383897 134396

More than 36 months 82245

1514034

29516

1608322

44087

685639Total

Additional information regarding deposits is provided in Note 11 of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Short-term Borrowings

The Company may obtain advances from the FHLB of Dallas based upon the common stock it owns in the FHLB of Dallas and

certain of its real estate loans and investment securities provided certain standards related to the Companys creditworthiness

have been met These advances are made pursuant to several credit programs each of which has its own interest rate and range

of maturities The level of short-term borrowings can fluctuate significantly on daily basis depending on funding needs and the

source of funds chosen to satisfy those needs

Total short term borrowings decreased $43.0 million or l6.3 to $220.3 million at December 31 2010 compared to $263.4

million at December 31 2009 The decrease in borrowings was result of decrease in the Companys short-term FHLB

borrowings of $90.0 million from December 31 2009 due primarily to the repayment of all outstanding short-term advances

before year end The Companys liquidity from cash and fed funds sold was able to fund short-term cash needs The decrease in

FHLB advances during the year was offset partially by an increase of $47.0 million in the Companys securities sold under

agreements to repurchase Total short-term debt was 2.So of total liabilities and 33.8c of total borrowings at December 31

2010 which compares favorably to 3.0c and 26.10o respectively at December31 2009

On an average basis short-term borrowings in 2010 were $216.1 million compared to $199.5 million in 2009 The increase can

he attributed to customer repurchase agreements as the Companys average short term advances consistently decreased as the

year wore on The weighted average rate on short-term borrowings was O.37o for 2010 compared to 0.66c for 2009 For

additional information regarding short-term borrowings see Note 12 of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Long-term Debt

The Companys long-term borrowings decreased $313.6 million or 42.O0s to $432.3 million at December 31 2010 compared

to $745.9 million at December 31 2009 The decrease in borrowings from December 31 2009 is result of repayments of

maturing long term FHLB advances and the Companys $25.0 million subordinated note to correspondent bank during 2010

During the second quarter of 2010 the Company repaid $168.4 million of FHLB advances assumed from CSB and Century in

2009 The Company paid $168.7 million to repay the advances incurring $0.3 million in prepayment penalties that are included

in the Companys statement of operation for the year ended December 31 7010 During the third quarter of 2010 the Company

repaid an additional $74.3 million in FHLB advances and incurred prepayment penalty of $3.5 million that is also included in

the Companys statement of operations for December 31 2010 Also in the third quarter the Company repaid all $26.3 million

of advances assumed from Sterling in July 2010 The repayment of the $25.0 million subordinated note included $0.2 million

write-off of prepaid structuring fees associated with the subordinated debt that also affected operating results for the year

On average the Companys long-term debt increased $10.6 million or l.8 during 2010 despite the acquisition of $26.3

million in debt from Sterling Average long-term debt was 6.6c of total liabilities for 2010 decrease from 10.4% during 2009

On period-end basis long-term debt was less than 5.0% of total liabilities at December 31 2010
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The Companys long-term borrowings at December 31 2010 included $269.2 million in fixed-rate advances from the FHLB of

Dallas and Atlanta which cannot be paid off without incurring substantial prepayment penalties The Companys remaining debt

consists of $111.2 million of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures of the Company and $51.8 million in notes

payable on investments in the Companys new market tax credit entities The debentures are issued to statutory trusts that were

funded by the issuance of floating rate capital securities of the trusts and qualify as Tier Capital for regulatory purposes

Interest is payable quarterly and may be deferred at any time at the election of the Company for up to 20 consecutive quarterly

periods During any deferral period the Company is subject to certain restrictions including being prohibited from declaring

dividends to its common shareholders During 2010 the Company did not issue additional trust preferred securities The

securities are redeemable 6y the Company in whole or in part after five years or earlier under certain circumstances

The following table summarizes each outstanding issue ofjunior subordinated debt For additional information see Note 13 of

the Consolidated Financial Statements

dollars in thousands

JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT COMPOSITION

Junior subordinated debt

March 2000

March 2001

November 2002

June 2003

March 2003

September 2004

October 2006

June 2007

November 2007

March 2008

Balance December 31 2010

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

30 years

years

years

years

years

years

years

years

years

Interest Rate

10.875%

10.180

LIBOR plus 3.250%

LIBOR plus 3.150%

LIBOR plus 3.150%

LIBOR plus 2.000%

LIBOR plus 1.600%

LIBOR plus 1.435

LIBOR plus 2.640%

LIBOR plus 3.500%

Date Issued Term Callable After4 Amount

7544

7824

10310

10310

6186

l0.310

15464

10310

25775

7217

Obtained via the PlC acquisition

Obtained via the Pocahontas acquisition

Obtained via the American Horizons acquisition

Subject to regulatory requirements

The interest rate on the Companys junior subordinated debt excluding the debt acquired in the PLC and Pocahontas acquisitions is indexed

to LIBOR and is based on the 3-month LIBOR rate At December31 2010 the 3-month LIBOR rate was 0.30281

111250
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SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Shareholders equity provides source of permanent funding allows for future growth and provides the Company with cushion

to withstand unforeseen adverse developments At December 31 2010 shareholders equity totaled $1.3 billion an increase of

$342.1 million or iS 6c compared to $961.3 million at Deceniher 31 2009 The following table details the changes in

shareholders equity during 2010

CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

dollars in thousands Amount

961318Balance beginning of period

Common stock issued 328980

Net income 48826

Reissuance of treasury stock under management incentive plans net of shares surrendered 767

Cash dividends declared- common stock 36495
Increase in other comprehensive income 7736
Share-based compensation cost 7797

1303457Balance end of period

In March 2010 the Company completed the sale of 5973207 shares of its common stock in an underwritten public offering at

price of $57.75 per share The shares include 778402 shares pursuant to the exercise of the underwriters over-allotment option

The net proceeds of the offering after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses were

$329.0 million

Although the issuance of the common stock in March 2010 did not have dilutive effect on the per share results of operations for

the years ended December 31 2009 or 2008 the outstanding shares affect per share results in 2010

In April 2007 the Board of Directors of the Company authorized share repurchase program authorizing the repurchase of up to

300000 shares of the Companys outstanding common stock or approximately 1.1% of total shares outstanding As of

December 31 2010 the Company had 149029 shares remaining for repurchase under the plan

Stock repurchases generally are affected through open market purchases and may be made through unsolicited negotiated

transactions During 2010 the Company did not repurchase any shares of its common stock on the open market

For more information on the Companys common stock issuance see Note 23 of the footnotes to the consolidated financial

statements

CAPITAL RESOURCES
Federal regulations impose minimum regulatory capital requirements on all institutions with deposits insured by the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation The Federal Reserve Board FRB imposes similar capital regulations on bank holding

companies Compliance with bank and bank holding company regulatory capital requirements which include leverage and risk-

based capital guidelines are monitored by the Company on an ongoing basis Under the risk-based capital method risk weight

is assigned to balance sheet and off balance sheet items based on regulatory guidelines At December 31 2010 the Company

exceeded all regulatory capital ratio requirements with Tier leverage capital ratio of 11.24 Tier risk-based capital ratio

of l8.48 and total risk-based capital ratio of I9.74

At December 31 2010 both IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKJ3b also exceeded all regulatory capital ratio requirements with

Tier leverage capital ratios of 8.14o and l0.83 Tier risk-based capital ratios of l4.39 and l2.74 and total risk-based

capital ratios of l5.66 and 13.98% respectively Upon the merger of IBERIABANKJ$b with and into IBERIABANK as ofthe

close of business on December 31 201u IBERIABANK continued to exceed all regulatory capital ratio requirements
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Throughout 2010 the Companys regulatory capital ratios and those of the Banks were in excess of the levels established for

well-capitalized institutions as well as shown in the following graph and table

Well

Capitalized

Entity Minimums

For additional information on the Companys capital ratios see Note 17 to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RegulatoryCapital
19.74%

20.00%

18.00%

16.00%

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

0.00%

Required

Well-capitalized

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKfsb

IBERIABANK Corp

Tier leverage ratio Tier risk-based Total risk-based

ratio ratio

dollars in thousands

At December 31 2010

Excess

Actual Canital

Ratio

Tier Leverage Ratio

Tier risk-based capital ratio

Total risk-based capital ratio

Consolidatcd

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANK/s/

5.000o

5.00

c.0

1.24%

8.14

Ift8

628956

266609

88142

Consolidated

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKJsS

6.00

6.00

6.00

18.48

14.39

12.74

764921

402734

86638

Consolidated

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKJs6

10.00

10.00

10.00

19.74

15.65

13.98

597089

271420

51146
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The Company reported income available to common shareholders of $48.8 million $155.0 million and $39.6 million for the

years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively Earnings per share EPS on diluted basis were $1.88 for

2l0 $8.41 for 21100 and $2.07 for 2111W During 2fl10 net interest income increased $108.8 million or 63.0% as interest

income increased $126.0 million or 46.6c Partially offsetting the increase in interest income was $17.1 million or 17.6%

increase in interest expense The increase in net interest income was result of additional customer volume in 2010 resulting

from both acquisition and organic growth Income available to common shareholders was also positively impacted by $2.9

million decrease in the Comanys provision for loan losses

The decrease in income available to common shareholders was most affected by $210.6 million or 6l.lo decrease in

noninterest income from 2010 as well as an $81.0 million increase in noninterest expense during the current year The decrease

in noninterest income from 2009 was primarily the result of the gains the Company recorded on the three acquisitions in 2009

Total gains on these acquisitions totaled $238.9 million for the year ended December 31 2009 Additional settlement items from

the Orion acquisition led to the $3.8 million in gains taken in 2010 The Companys 2010 acquisition of Sterling resulted in $7.1

million in goodwill and as result no gain was recorded on the acquisition during 2010 The increased size and complexity of

the Company as well as significant conversion and integration expenses led to the overall increase in noninterest expense over

2009

The $179.9 million decrease in income before income taxes reduced income tax expense $70.3 million in 2010 Cash earnings

defined as net income before the net of tax amortization of acquisition intangibles amounted to $52.0 million $156.9 million

and $41.5 million for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

The following discussion provides additional infonnation on the Companys operating results for the years ended December 31

2010 2009 and 2008 segregated by major income statement caption

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between interest realized on earning assets and interest paid on interest bearing liabilities

and is also the driver of core earnings As such it is subject to constant scrutiny by management The rate of return and relative

risk associated with earning assets are weighed to determine the appropriateness and mix of earning assets Additionally the

need for lower cost funding sources is weighed against relationships with clients and future growth requirements The

Companys average interest rate spread which is the difference between the yields earned on earning assets and the rates paid on

interest-bearing liabilities was 2.84c 2.78c and 2.67c during the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively The Companys net interest margin on taxable equivalent TE basis which is net interest income TE as

percentage of average earning assets was 3.0500 3.090 and 3.03 during the years ended December 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively

Net interest income increased $108.8 million or 63.0c in 2010 to $281.6 million from $172.8 million in 2009 The

improvement in net interest income was the result of an increase in average earning assets but was tempered by decrease in the

average yield of interest-earning assets he decrease in yields on earning assets is consistent with industry-wide interest rate

trends over the past 12 months and the Companys expectations

In 2009 net interest income increased $35.1 million or 25.5c to $172.8 million compared to $137.6 million in 2008 This

increase was due to $6.6 million or 2.5c increase in interest income along with $28.6 million or 22.7c decrease in

interest expense The improvement in net interest income was the result of increased volume due to growth as well as an

improved mix of earning assets and deposits Although earnings improved through increased net interest income the related net

interest spread and margin ratios compressed result of decrease in short-term interest rates during 2009 and the associated

repricing of the Companys assets

Average loans made up 6l.3 of average earning assets in 2010 and 72.7c in 2009 Average loans increased $1.6 billion or

37.6c in 2010 The increase in average loans was funded by increased customer deposits and other borrowings Average

investment securities made up 18.4% of average earning assets at December 31 2010 compared to I8.6 at December 31 2009

Other significant components of earning assets during 2010 included the Companys FDIC loss share receivable 9.9c of

average earning assets and excess liquidity 8.7 of earning assets on average defined as fed funds sold and interest bearing

cash In 2009 the Companys FDIC loss share receivable and excess liquidity was 6.8c of average earning assets

Average interest-bearing deposits made up 89.9 of average interest-bearing liabilities during 2010 compared to 83.9c during

2009 Average short and long-term borrowings made up 2.7o and 7.4c of average interest-bearing liabilities in 2010

respectively compared to 4.l and 12.0c during 2009
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The following table sets forth for the periods indicated information regarding the total dollar amount of interest income of

the Company from earning assets and the resultant average yields ii the total dollar amount of interest expense on interest-

bearing liabilities and the resultant average rate iii net interest income iv net interest spread and net interest margin

Information is based on average daily balances during the indicated periods Investment security market value adjustments and

trade-date accounting adjustments are not considered to be earning assets and as such the net effect is included in nonearning

assets Tax equivalent TE yields are calculated using marginal tax rate of 35c

AVERAGE BALANCES NET INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST YIELDS RATES

dollars in thousands 2010

Years En ded December

2009

31

2008

Average Average Average

Average Yield Average Yield Average Yield

Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance tnterest Rate

Earning assets

Loans receivable

Mortgage loaas 809515 267 6.83 600317 32412 40o 554943 32633 5.88c

Commercial loans TE 3798264 222151 5.93 2622856 127630 4.96 2113145 119234 5.68

Consumer and otlser loans
1139275 75810 6.65 954109 60240 6.3 867.715 61 7g7 7.12

Total loans 5747054 353228 6.20 4177282 220282 5.33 3535803 213654 6.07

Loans held for sale 98548 3945 4.00 72489 340 4.76 951 3471 5.83

Investment securities TE 1727531 49407 3.00 107055 4707 4.20 876380 42404 .08

FOIC loss share receivable 927758 130241 1.38 58691 788 1.73

Other earning assets 875937 2815 32 267258 1160 0.43 188694 4298 2.28

Total earning assets 9376828 396371 427 746271 70387 4.78 4660428 263827 5.72

Allowance for loan losses 85231 4473 39138

Nonearnine assets 1011545

10303142

688943

6390479

585074

5206364
Total assets

Interest bearing
liabilities

Oeposits

NOW accounts 1323367 9148 0.69c 983304 7961 0.8l 817708 12131 l48o

Savings and money market accounts 2759442 364l 29 t840 833 1.44 937026 19957 2.13

Cenificates of deposit 3096524 0968 l.6 181636 49189 2.71 1604973 64288 4.01

Total interest bearing deposits 7179333 977 1.33 40809 75683 t.8 339707 96376 2.87

Short term borrosvings l6 116 814 37 199480 3t 066 05 tO 4458 2.14

Long term debt 593942 18173 3.02 83307 0591 3.48 554288 25349 4.50

Total interest-bearing liabilities 7989391 114744 1.43 4867996 97602 2.00 4119115 126183 3.05

Noninlerest bearing demand deposils 841739 614714 509769

Noninterest bearing
liabilities 222247

9053377

116333

5599043

49314

4678198Total liabilities

Shareholders equity 1249765 791436 28166

Total liabilities and shareholders

equity 10303142 6390479 $5206364

Net earning assets 1387437 878275 4l3l3

Net interest spread 281627 2.84o 172785 78c 137644 2.67o

Net interest income TE
Net interest margin TE 289405 3.bo 179067 3.09c 142546 3.03c
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The following table displays the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for major components of

earning assets and interest bearing liabilities The table distinguishes between changes attributable to volume changes in

average volume between periods times the average yield/rate for the two periods ii changes attributable to rate changes in

average rate between periods times the average volume for the two periods and iii total increase decrease

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME

2010/2009 2009/2008

Change Attributable To Change Attributable To

Earning assets

Loans receivable

Mortgage loans

Commercial loans TE
Consumer and other loans

Loans held for sale

Investment securities TE
FOIC loss share receivable

Other earning assets

Total net change in income on eaming

assets
____________________________________________________________ ____________________________________________________________________

Interest bearing liabilities

Oeposits

NOW aucuuiits

Savings and money market accounts

Certificates of deposit

Borrowings ____________________________________________ __________________________________________________

Total net change in expense on interest-

bearing liabilities
__________________________________________ _________________________________________________

Change in net interest spread

Interest income includes interest income earned on earning assets as well as applicable loan fees earned Interest income that

would have been earned on nonaccrual loans had they been on accrual status is not included in the data reported above

For the year ended December 31 2010 average earning asset volume accounted for 85.9 of the increase in interest income

while average rate increases accounted for l4.l5s of the total increase Average loan balances increased $1.6 billion or 37.6

from December 31 2009 The increase can be attributed to the loans acquired from Sterling Orion Century and CSB In

addition to an increase in volume the yield on loans increased 87 basis points during 2010 from 5.33% in 2009 to 6.20% in

2010

Average investment securities increased $657.0 million during 2010 as the Company purchased higher-yielding investment

securities with available cash to improve earning asset yields Despite decrease of 120 basis points from 2009 investment

securities yielded 3.OO5s in 2010 The 3.OO earned on the securities was well above the yield on interest bearing cash and fed

funds sold of0.25o for 2010

Interest income growth was tempered partially by decrease in the yield from the Companys FDIC loss share receivable The

amortization of the loss share receivable was $15.8 million lower than in 2009 which can be attributable to the related increase

in expected cash flow from the covered assets As expected cash flow on the covered loan and OREO portfolios increases the

fair value of the FOIC loss share receivable decreases with the difference recorded as an adjustment to earnings The negative

yield in 2010 of l.38 was 311 basis points below the 2009 yield of 1.73%

Despite decrease of 57 basis points in the rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities during 2010 interest expense increased $17.1

million or 17.6% from the year ended December 31 2009 The increase in interest expense was result of $3.1 billion

increase in average deposit liabilities during 2010 as the 2009 CSB Orion and Century acquired deposits as well as the

deposits acquired in 2010 from Sterling impacted 2010 average deposit volume The rate the Company paid on interest-bearing

deposits decreased 52 basis points in 2010 as demand deposits and maturing certificates of deposit repriced Higher-yielding

dollars in thousands Total

Increase

Volume Rate Decrease

12993 9862 22855

64727 29794 94521

11090 4480 15570

1104 609 495

20754 14054 6700

4215 11597 15812
1726 71 1655

108179 17805 125984

2470 1283 1187

17814 706 17108

25930 24151 1779

477 3409 2932

Total

Increase

Volume Rate Decrease

2548 2769 221
25491 17095 8396

4147 5694 1547
679 700 21

8518 8215 303

2788 2788

1114 4252 3138

45285 38725 6560

2113 6283 4170
7611 9035 1424

7676 22775 15099
650 8538 7888

46691 29549 17142 18050 46631 28581

61488 47354 108842 27235 7906 35141

67



deposits acquired from the 2009 and 2010 Alabama and Florida acquisitions either matured or were repriced during 2010

contributing to the 57 basis point decrease

Although average interest-hearing deposits increased $3.1 billion during 2010 total interest-bearing debt increased only 3.5%

during the current year The small increase was result of debt acquired from Sterling as the Company was able to pay-off or

pay down much of its debt with available cash Interest rates on short- and long-term borrowings decreased 29 and 46 basis

points respectively during 2010

For the year ended Deceuiber 31 2009 assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the CSB Orion and Century transactions

contributed to the $35.1 million increase in net interest income over 2008 as net interest income was positively affected by

higher earning asset volume Increases in both interest income and expense were attributable to growth in the portfolios as

average rates declines offset increases in volume Average earnings assets in 2009 increased $1.1 billion or 23.3% during 2009

Average earning asset grosth was result of $641.5 million or 18.1% increase in average loans and 22.2% or $194.2

million increase in average investment securities The yield on average loans and investment securities decreased 74 and 88

basis points respectively The decrease in yields on the earnings assets was consistent with industry-wide trends in 2009

Following the interest earning asset volume and rate trends in 2009 total interest-bearing liabilities increased $748.9 million or

18.2 during 2009 The increase in interest-bearing deposits of $725.5 million or 21.6 drove the total growth as interest-

bearing debt increased only 3.1% or $23.4 million The significant driver of growth was also the result of the acquisitions of

CSB Orion and Century transactions during 2009 The average rate paid on interest-bearing liabilities offset the volume growth

as deposit rates decreased 102 basis points during 2009 The average rate paid on the Companys debt also decreased 113 basis

points to 2.80% for the year ended December 31 2009 The decrease in average interest rates is consistent with the rate

decreases seen on the Companys assets during 2009

Provision for Loan Losses

Management of the Company assesses the allowance for loan losses monthly and will make provisions for loan losses as deemed

appropriate in order to maintain the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses Increases in the allowance for loan losses are

achieved through provisions for loan losses that are charged against income Adjustments to the allowance may also result from

purchase accounting associated with loans acquired

On consolidated basis the Company recorded provision for loan losses of $42.5 million in 2010 decrease of $2.9 million

or 6.4% from the provision recorded in 2009 The Companys provision of $42.5 million was recorded to replace 2010 charge

offs of $26.7 million in non-covered loan eharge-offs to record additional provision on covered assets of $8.9 million to account

for change in expected cash flow on limited number of loan pools to record $6.0 million to cover loan growth and to reverse

$0.1 million to account for net improvement in asset quality Excluding the provision recorded on the covered loan portfolio

the Companys provision for loan losses for the year would have been $11.8 million or 26.0 below the 2009 provision of

$45.4 million

The decrease in the provision from 2119 wac primarily the reciili of lower level of charge offc at hoth IRFRIARANK and

IBERIABANK/.Th In total eharge-offs decreased $3.6 million from 2009 Offsetting the decrease in charge-offs from 2009 was

the additional $5.9 million provision recorded for loan growth and change in the Companys asset quality during 2010

By segment portfolio IBERIABANK recorded provision of $30.1 million during 2010 while IBERIABANK fsb recorded

provision for loan losses of $12.4 million for the
year ended December 31 2010 The IBERIABANK provision of $30.1 million

was split between provision of $21.2 million on non covered loans and $8.9 million on covered loans

Loans past due in the consolidated loan portfolio totaled $64.3 million at December 31 2010 decrease of $5.0 million from

December 31 2009 Past due loans including nonaccrual loans were 1.44 of total loans at December 31 2010 25 basis

point decrease from December 31 2009 In the IBERIABANK loan portfolio past due loans remained at 96 basis points of total

loans while IBERIABANK J.bs past due ratio of 2.87% at December 31 2010 is 103 basis points below the 3.90c at

December 31 2009 The decrease in past due loans at IBERIABANK fsb can be attributed to improved asset quality at

December 31 2010 as well as the charge-off during the year of problem loans
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Net charge-offs were $27.0 million in 2010 or an annualized charge-off percentage of 0.47c Net charge-offs for 2009 were

0.73c of the consolidated loan portfolio Year-to-date charge-offs totaled $13.8 million in the 1BERIABANK loan portfolio and

$13.3 million in the IBERIABANKfsb loan portfolio The decrease in net charge-offs from 2009 was result of decreased

IBERIABANKftb charge-offs during the current year primarily in the commercial loan portfolio as the Company experienced

more significant asset quality deterioration in 2009 Net charge-offs during 2010 included recoveries of $6.8 million an increase

of $4.2 million from 2009

The Company believes the allowance was adequate at December 31 2010 to cover probable losses in the Companys loan

portfolio The allowance for loan losses as percentage of outstanding loans net of unearned income increased 130 basis points

from 0.96c at December 31 2009 to 2.26c at December 31 2010

Excluding loans covered by the FDIC loss share agreements the Companys allowance was l.40 of non-covered loans at

December 31 2010 On the same basis the Companys allowance at December 31 2010 was 122.6 of total nonperforming

loans The ratios compare favorably to December 31 2009 ratios of 1.36c of total non-covered loans and 124.1c of

nonperforming loans The Companys provision for loan losses covered net charge-offs in 2010 1.3 times and covered 65.9% of

nnnperfnrming loans not subject tn loss share reimbursement

Noninterest Income

The Companys operating results included noninterest income of $133.9 million in 2010 compared to $344.5 million for 2009

and $91.9 million in 2008 The following table illustrates the primary components of noninterest income for the years indicated

NONINTEREST INCOME

Percent Percent

dollars in thousands Increase Increase

Decrease Decrease2010

Service charges on deposit accounts 24375

ATM/debit card tee income 10117

Income from bank owned life insurance 3100

Gain on sale of loans net 47689

Gain loss on sale of assets 76
Gain on sale of investments net 7251

Gain on acquisitions 3781

Impairment of ins estment securities 517
Title revenue 18083

Broker commission income 7530

Other income 14357

Total noninterest income 133890

2009

22986 b.Oo

7975 26.9

2892 7.2

35108 35.8

644 88.2

6736 22.0

238893 98.4

100.0

l476 2.1

4592 64.0

7523 93.5

2008

23025

6820

2966

25295

832

1137

O.2s
16.9

2.5

38.8

177.4

492.4

100.0

19003

28
7326

2.8

16.9

7.7

5344537 61.1% 91932 274.8c

Service charges on deposit accounts increased $1.4 million in 2010 due to higher non-sufficient fttnd NSF analysis and

service fees from the Companys expanded customer base Growth in Florida Alabama and Houston drove the increase in total

service charges over 2009 Service charges decreased slightly in 2009 as result of lower NSF fees charged to customers The

$0.8 million decrease in NSF fees from 2008 to 2009 was offset by similar increase in analysis and service fees attributable to

the Companys larger customer base

An expanding cardholder base led to $2.1 million increase in ATM and debit card income in 2010 and $1.2 million increase

in 2009 over the respective prior years ATM/debit card fee income increased in 2010 and 2009 due to the expanded cardholder

base and increased usage by customers

Income earned from bank owned life insurance increased $0.2 million during 2010 This increase is consistent with market

performance and current yields which are slightly higher than in 2009 The $0.1 million decrease in income earned from bank

owned life insurance in 2009 was attributable to slightly lower returns on the Companys policies during 2009 There were no

additional policies purchased during 2010 or 2009

Increasing volumes of mortgage loan originations and sales ftteled in part by loan refinancings increased gains on sales of loans

$12.6 million during 2010 Proceeds from mortgage loan sales during 2010 were $1.8 billion $184.5 million higher than in

2009 Gains on sales of loans increased $9.8 million in 2009 when compared to the same period in 2008 Total 2009 sales of

$1.6 billion were $653 million or 70.3c higher than in 2008
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$0.1 million loss on sales of assets was recorded in 2010 The loss in 2010 was primarily from the disposal of automobiles at

the former Orion branches as well as the sale of modular branch building The Companys loss of $0.6 million on the sale of

assets during 2009 was primarily from the disposal of Pulaski Bank and PMC signage in connection with the entitys name

change to IBERIABANK fsb and IBERIABANK Mortgage Company There were no significant disposals during the same

periods in 2008

Gains on sales of investments decreased slightly during 2010 as sales volume decreased 26.4c from 2009 Gains were recorded

on the sale of $243.8 million in securities in the current year compared to the sale of $331.4 million in agency and mortgage-

backed securities as well as collateralized mortgage obligations CMOs during 2009 with the proceeds used to invest in

higher yielding securities Gains increased $5.6 million in 2009 also due to higher volume of sales activity The Company

sold $58.8 million in investment securities during 2008

The Company recorded gain of $3.8 million during 2010 on the FDIC-assisted Orion transaction from 2009 due to additional

settlement items with the FDIC There was no gain recorded on the Sterling acquisition completed in the third quarter of 2010

as the cash paid as part of the acquisition exceeded the net assets acquired During 2009 the Company recorded gain of $238.9

million on the CSB Orion and Century transactions

As result of decrease in title insurance activity title income decreased $0.4 million during 2010 and $0.5 million during 2009

The decrease in title insurance activity is result of slower residual business from mortgage originations

Broker commissions increased $2.9 million from 2009 due to increased sales activity during 2010 Broker commissions during

2010 also include income from the Companys issuance of an equity-linked CD product which commenced in July 2010

decreased volume of dealer transactions led to the $0.9 million decrease in broker commissions in 2009 from 2008 year to date

commissions The decreased volume was attributable to weakened overall economy and the availability of excess customer

capital

Other noninterest income increased $7.0 million during 2010 primarily the result of additional credit card income from the

Companys expanded cardholder base The Florida acquisitions during 2009 and 2010 added additional credit card volume that

led to income above 2009 levels The Company also recorded income of $1.9 million from its investment in new market tax

credit entities during the fourth quarter of 2009 and the first two quarters of 2010 In addition to the tax credits the Company

receives income is generated on the investment the Company has made in these entities There were no significant changes in

other noninterest income during 2009 when compared to prior periods
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Noninterest Expense
The Companys operating results for 2010 include noninterest expenses of $304.2 million $81.0 million above 2009 noninterest

expenses of $223.3 million Ongoing attention to expense control is part of the Companys corporate culture However the

Companys continued focus on growth through new branches acquisitions and product expansion have caused related increases

in several components of noninterest expense

The following table illustrates the primary components of noninterest expense for the years indicated

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Percent Percent

dollars in thousands Increase Increase

2010 2009 Decrease 2008 Decrease

Salaries and employee benefits 161482 114379 4l.2 88971 28.6c

Occupancy and equipment 33837 24337 39.0 23294 4.5

Franchise and shares tax 2718 3242 16.2 2244 44.5

Communication and delivery 9643 6522 47.9 6495 0.4

Marketing and business

development 6288 5640 11.5 3342 68.8

Data processing 12133 6922 75.3 6399 8.2

Printing stationery and supplies 2987 2411 23.9 2065 16.8

Amortization of
acquisition

intangibles 4935 2893 70.6 2408 20.1

Professional services 13473 8164 65.0 5137 58.9

Goodwill impairment 9681 100.0 100.0

Other expenses 56753 39069 45.3 20871 87.2

Total noninterest expense $304249 $223260 36.3% $161226 38.5c

Salaries and employee benefits increased $47.1 million during 2010 This increase was primarily result of increased staffing

due to the growth of the Company 2010 expenses include the full impact of additional CSB Orion and Century personnel as

well as personnel from the Companys Houston and Mobile markets Salaries and employee benefits in 2010 also included

additional personnel from the Sterling branches acquired in July 2010 as well as increased share-based incentive compensation

due to additional restricted stock and option grants in 2010 and 2009 Salaries and employee benefits increased $25.4 million

during 2009 due to higher mortgage incentives paid as well as increased staffing due to the growth of the Company The

Company expanded into Alabama and Florida during 2009 and began staffing these new markets

Occupuncy und cquipiiiciit cxpcnse iiicicuscd $9.5 milliun during 2010 duc primarily to the cost of facilities associated with the

Florida and Alabama transactions These increased costs include repairs and maintenance on branches depreciation utilities

rentals and property taxes An increase in the Companys rent expense due to new locations drove occupancy and equipment

expense up $1.0 million in 2009 when compared to 2008 In addition to the locations added in the 2009 the Company incurred

merger-related occupancy expenses in the latter part of 2009 and into 2010 The increased size of the Company also contributed

to higher repairs and maintenance expense at the Companys locations in 2009

Franchise and shares tax expense decreased $0.5 million during 2010 after an increase of $1.0 million during 2009 This

decrease in 2010 was due to decrease in shares tax expense as result of lower assessment base for the shares tax calculation

for IBERIABANK significant portion of shares tax is based on the percentage of deposits located within Louisiana With

IBERIABANKs expansion into Alabama and Florida the percentage of deposits located in Louisiana decreased to 55.2c in

2010 from IOOs in prior years The increase in franchise and shares tax expense from 2008 to 2009 was result of the increased

IBERIABANK deposit base from 2008

The Companys expansion in the third and fourth quarters of 2009 led to an increase in communication and delivery data

processing charges and printing and supplies expenses Communication and delivery expenses increased 4795 or $3.1 million

from 2009 to 2010 The increase in these expenses was result of higher postage expenses from customer mailings as

significant expenses were incurred to notify Sterling customers of the Companys acquisition of that entity In addition postage

and courier expenses increased as result of the increase in the Companys number of branches and locations across multiple

states Data line and telephone expenses were also higher in 2010 as result of the expanded Company footprint
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Data processing charges increased $5.2 million from 2009 as the size of the Company has led to higher processing volume and

additional maintenance expenses In addition in 2010 the Company incurred $2.2 million in merger-related data expenses

which primarily relate to system conversion expenses for the three Florida transactions Orion Century and Sterling general

ledger loan and deposit systems Merger-related data expenses were $0.3 million during 2009 and related to the conversion of

CSB

Communication and delivery expenses as well as data processing expenses remained stable with 2009 when compared to 2008

Excluding expenses incurred with the disposal of business forms stationary and other office supplies due to the name change to

IBERIABANK fsb and IBFRIABANK Mortgage Company company wide expenses for printing and supplies remained

consistent with 2008 Disposal of unusable forms and supplies using the Pulaski and PMC logos totaled $0.1 million in 2009

Marketing and business development expenses increased $0.6 million during 2010 as result of additional expenses associated

with the Companys expansion in Florida and Alabama The $2.3 million increase in marketing and business development

expenses during 2009 is result of the expenses associated with customer mailings regarding the IBERIABANK ftb name

change and the CSB Orion and Century transactions Expenses totaled $0.1 million for the name change and $0.4 million for

the acquisitions Because the Company entered into new states in 2009 the Company increased advertising and media expenses

by $0.5 million in 2009 to promote the franchise in Florida and Alabama The Company also increased its community relations

expense by $0.6 million in 2009 to continue to promote the franchise

The core deposit intangible assets created in the Sterling acquisition in 2010 and the three acquisitions in the third quarter of

2009 contributed to the $2.0 million increase in amortization expense of the Companys intangible assets in 2010 when

compared to 2009 The core deposits created in the CSB Orion and Century transactions during 2009 contributed to the $0.5

million increase in amortization of intangible assets in 2009 when compared to 2008

Additional legal audit and consulting expenses as result of the 2009 and 2010 transactions as well as expenses incurred as part

of the Companys common stock offering in March 2010 contributed to the $5.3 million increase in professional services

expense during 2010 Professional services expense was $3.0 million higher in 2009 when compared to 2008 as the Company

incurred additional legal audit and consulting expenses as result of the Companys preferred stock redemption warrant and

fair value valuations CSB Orion and Century transactions and the overall increase in size and complexity of the Company

In 2010 other noninterest expenses increased $17.7 million over 2009 Travel expenses increased $3.0 million as result of

additional trael due to the Florida and Alabama expansions

Other noninterest expenses also include credit and loan related expenses In 2010 these expenses increased $6.9 million

reflecting the additional volume of activity resulting from the growth of the Company The increase in credit-related expenses

stems primarily froni the Companys covered loan portfolio Th credit quality issues inherent in the portfolio covered by loss

share agreements with the FDIC drove appraisal and inspection collections and credit bureau expenses higher in 2010 $5.5

million or 43.100 of total credit-related expenses in 2010 were incut red on behalf of the covered loan portfolio

Other noninterest expenses also include the prepayment of portion ot the Companys debt during the third quarter of 2010 The

Company incurred $3.5 million in prepayment penalties for retiring portion of its long-term debt before its scheduled maturity

The Company also wrote off remaining financing fees of $0.2 million on the $25.0 million subordinated note that was also repaid

during the third quarter The Company did not incur similar expenses in either 2009 or 2008

Total other noninterest expenses also include $1.7 million or 18.00 increase in FDIC insurance assessments during 2010 from

the Companys increased deposit base

Finally the Company incurred two new expenses in 2010 for which there were no comparable expenses
in 2009 or 2009 An

amortization expense of $3.8 million on its investment in new market tax credit entities and $2.4 million in brokerage expense

on its equity-linked CD product

Offsetting these increases in other noninterest expenses over 2009 were decreases in the Companys net costs of OREO

properties During 2010 the Companys costs decreased $4.5 million or 58.4c from 2009 The decrease was primarily from

decrease in write-downs taken to mark the Companys former bank premises and foreclosed assets to market value in 2010

Write-downs decreased $3.0 million from 2009 to 2010 In addition the Company recorded gains on the sale of OREO

properties above 2009 gains but these improvements were offset by higher insurance appraisal and maintenance expenses on

held properties before their sale

From 2008 to 2009 other noninterest expenses increased S18.2 million to $39.1 million Included in total other noninterest

expenses were insurance and bond expenses of $10.2 million for the year ended December 31 2009 Similar expenses in 2008
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totaled $3.4 million The largest increase in expenses was the result of these additional FDJC assessments in 2009 The size of

the Companys deposits as well as special assessment imposed on all financial institutions during the first and second quarters

of 2009 increased the Companys deposit insurance $6.8 million for year ended December 31 2009 over 2008

Both credit and loan-related expense and ATM/debit card expenses in 2009 reflected the additional locations and volume of

activity resulting from the growth during 2009 of the IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKfsb franchises during 2009 In 2009

credit-related expenses increased $1.4 million while ATM expenses increased $1.1 million Travel and entertainment expenses

increased $1.4 million over 2008 as the Company incurred significant acquisition-related travel expenses as result of the

Alabama and Florida acquisittons Other expense types including credit card expenses bank service charges and stock market

and registration agent fees did not experience significant fluctuation from 2008

Net costs of OREO property increased $6.5 million in 2009 as the Company increased its collection efforts on its properties

included in OREO The increase in expenses was consistent with the increase in the size of the IBERIABANK and

IBERIABANKfsb portfolios as OREO balances increased $57.8 million or 354.2c from 2008 to December 31 2009 In 2009

the Company incurred $5.9 million in property writedowns that were included in those net costs In addition the number of

properties included in OREO during 2009 resulted in increased appraisal property tax and maintenance expenses Many of

those same expenses were offset by gains on sales taken in 2008

Income Taxes

For the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company incurred income tax expense of $20.0 million $90.3

million and $15.9 million respectively The Companys effective tax rate amounted to 29.l0 36.3% and 28.5c during 2010

2009 and 2008 respectively The difference between the effective tax rate and the statutory tax rate primarily relates to

variances in items that are non-taxable or non-deductible primarily the effect of tax-exempt income the non-deductibility of part

of the amortization of acquisition intangibles and various tax credits taken

The difference in the effective tax rates for the periods presented is primarily the result of the relative tax exempt interest income

levels during the respective periods but is also result of the Companys investment in tax credits during 2010 The decrease in

the effective tax rate for the year ended December 31 2010 was result of the relative effective tax rates of the Companys

subsidiaries The Companys largest subsidiary IBERIABANK had lower overall effective rate in the current year as result

of its investment in tax credits that commenced in the fourth quarter of 2009 As result IBERIABANKs effective tax rate

decreased significantly from the prior year The Companys IBERIABANK %h Lenders Title and ICP subsidiaries as well as

the holding company all had income tax benefits during 2010 either from nontaxable income deductions at IBERIABANK 136

or in the case of the other legal entities net losses for the year

The increase in the Companys effective tax rate in 2009 was primarily caused by an increase in income taxes at the Companys

IBERIABANK subsidiary With IBERIABANKs expansion into Florida and Alabama in 2009 income generated iu those

states including the Companys gain on acquisitions was subject to state taxes and therefore increased income tax expense over

2008

For more information on the Companys income taxes and effective tax rates see Note 15 of the Consolidated Financial

Statements

LIQUIDITY
The Companys liquidity represented by cash and cash equivalents is product of its operating investing and financing

activities The Company manages its liquidity with the objective of maintaining sufficient finds to respond to the needs of

depositors and borrowers and to take advantage of earnings enhancement opportunities The primary sources of finds for the

Company are deposits borrowings repayments and maturities of loans and investment securities securities sold under

agreements to repurchase as well as funds provided from operations Certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in one year or

less at December 31 2010 totaled $2.1 billion Based on past experience management believes that significant portion of

maturing deposits will remain with the Company Additionally the majority of the investment security portfolio is classified by

the Company as available-for-sale which provides the ability to liquidate securities as needed Due to the relatively short

planned duration of the investment security portfolio the Company continues to experience significant cash flows on normal

basis

Total cash inflows totaled $162.4 million during 2010 an increase of $332.8 million from net cash outflow of $170.5 million

during 2009
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The following table summarizes the Companys cash flows for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

CASH FLOW ACTIVITY BY TYPE

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Cash flow provided by used in operations 149724 227156 46365

Cash flow provided by used in investing activities 7617 241837 220268

Cash flow provided by financing activities 5040

162381

298525

170468

396663

222760Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents

The Company had operating cash inflow of $149.7 million during 2010 $272.7 million higher than in the same period of 2009

The Company had decrease in other assets during 2010 with the most significant decrease in fed funds sold of $252.4 million

Operating cash flow was also positively affected by $20.4 million increase in net cash inflow from mortgage loans held for

sale

Cash flow from investing activities increased $353.7 million during 2010 when compared to 2009 primarily due to the

reimbursement of $438.9 million in recoverable covered asset losses from the FDIC Offsetting the reimbursement was

decrease in the cash the Company received on its acquisitions In 2009 the Company acquired $496.0 million in cash from its

three acquisitions $471.9 million higher than the cash received from the Companys Sterling acquisition in 2010 Investing cash

flow was also affected by an increase in investment purchases during 2010 Net cash used in available for sale investment

purchases increased $180.1 million from $193.6 million in purchases in 2009 to $373.7 million for 2010

Net financing cash flows decreased $293.5 million during 2010 when compared to 2009 primarily due to decrease in cash

from customer deposits of $441.9 million Offsetting the decrease from customer deposits was an increase in cash proceeds from

the Companys common stock issuance of $164.3 million over 200g Financing cash flow in 2000 was adversely affected by the

Companys redemption of its preferred stock for $89.1 million 2009 cash outflow also included $3.4 million dividend paid on

the preferred stock

From 2008 to 2009 the Companys operating cash flows decreased $169.3 million primarily as result of two factors First the

Company sold fed funds of $261 .4 million at December 31 2009 due to excess liquidity Liquidity exceeded short-tenn funding

needs due to the cash acquired from the Orion and Century banks as well as cash paid by the FDIC in settlement of the

acquisitions Funds sold were offset by net income of $158.4 million and noncash provision for loan losses of $45.4 million

Cash used in investing activities was $125.8 million higher in 2009 than in 2008 Investing cash flows were negatively affected

by the use of funds to purchase investment securities and invest in new market tax credit entities during 2009 Net cash outflow

for investment security activity was $362.2 million higher than in 2008 Net investment purchases totaled $393.2 million for

2009 Ihe Company invested $104.5 million in new market tax credits during 2009 Lash flow was positively affected by cash

received in acquisition transactions of $496.0 million which includes both the cash at the acquiring institutions and cash paid by

the FDIC

Cash provided by financing activities was $298.5 million in 2009 $98.1 million lower than in 2008 The decrease was primarily

result of the repayments of long-term debt in 2009 as the Company repaid $380.7 million of long-term FHLB advances and

subordinated debt in 2009 In addition the Company repaid its outstanding preferred stock and redeemed the associated warrants

for $89.1 million and paid common and preferred stock dividends of $26.7 million Cash received from the Companys common

stock issuance in July 2009 offset these uses of cash Total proceeds from the 4.4 million shares issued were $164.6 million In

addition the Company had an increase in deposits net of acquired deposits of $529.4 million $202.5 million higher than in

2008

The Company believes it has adequate liquidity to fund ongoing operations During the first quarter of 2010 the Company raised

$329.0 million in net proceeds in publicly underwritten common stock issuance In addition the Company has adequate

availability of funds from deposits borrowings repayments and maturities of loans and investment securities to provide the

Company working capital

While scheduled cash flows from the amortization and maturities of loans and securities are relatively predictable sources of

funds deposit flows and prepayments of loan and investment securities are greatly influenced by general interest rates economic

conditions and competition The FHLB of Dallas provides an additional source of liquidity to make funds available for general

requirements and also to assist with the variability of less predictable funding sources At December 31 2010 the Company

had $269.2 million of outstanding advances from the FHLB of Dallas Additional advances available at December 31 2010
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from the FHLB amounted to $1.5 billion The Company and IBERIABANK also have various funding arrangements with

commercial banks providing up to $115.0 million in the form of federal funds and other lines of credit At December 31 2010
there was no balance outstanding on these lines and all of the funding was available to the Company

Liquidity management is both daily and long-term function of business management Excess liquidity is generally invested in

short-term investments such as overnight deposits On longer-term basis the Company maintains strategy of investing in

various lending and investment security products The Company uses its sources of funds primarily to meet its ongoing

commitments and Sand loan commitments The Company has been able to generate sufficient cash through its deposits as well

as borrowings and anticipates it will continue to have sufficient funds to meet its ongoing liquidity requirements

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT AND MARKET RISK
The principal objective of the Companys asset and

liability management function is to evaluate the interest rate risk included in

certain balance sheet accounts determine the appropriate level of risk given the Companys business focus operating

environment capital and liquidity requirements and performance objectives establish prudent asset concentration guidelines and

manage the risk consistent with Board approved guidelines Through such management the Company seeks to reduce the

vulnerability of its operations to changes in interest rates The Companys actions in this regard are taken under the guidance of

the Senior Management Planning Committee The Senior Management Planning Committee normally meets monthly to review

among other things the sensitivity of the Companys assets and liabilities to interest rate changes local and national market

conditions and interest rates In connection therewith the Senior Management Planning Committee generally reviews the

Companys liquidity cash flow needs maturities of investments deposits borrowings and capital position

The objective of interest rate risk management is to control the effects that interest rate fluctuations have on net interest income

and on the net present value of the Companys earning assets and interest bearing liabilities Management and the Board are

responsible for managing interest rate risk and employing risk management policies that monitor and limit this exposure Interest

rate risk is measured using net interest income simulation and asset/liability net present value sensitivity analyses The Company
uses financial modeling to measure the impact of changes in interest rates on the net interest margin and predict market risk

Estimates are based upon numerous assumptions including the nature and timing nf interest rate levels including yield curve

shape prepayments on loans and securities deposit decay rates pricing decisions on loans and deposits

reinvestment/replacement of asset and liability cash flows and others These analyses provide range of potential impacts on net

interest income and portfolio equity caused by interest rate movements

Included in the modeling are instantaneous parallel rate shifts scenarios which are utilized to establish exposure limits These

scenarios are known as rate shocks because all rates are modeled to change instantaneously by the indicated shock amount
rather than gradual rate shift over period of time that has traditionally been more realistic

The Companys interest rate risk model indicated that the Company was slightly asset sensitive in terms of interest rate

sensitivity Based on the Companys interest rate risk model at December 31 2010 the table below illustrates the impact of an

immediate and sustained 100 and 200 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates on net interest income

CHANGE IN NET INTEREST INCOME FROM INTEREST RATE CHANGES

Shift in Interest Rates in bps
00 change in Projected

Net Interest Income

200 2.3
100 0.8

100 0.4

200 -0.7

The influence of using the forward curve as of December 31 2010 as basis for projecting the interest rate environment would

approximate 0.1% increase in net interest income The computations of interest rate risk shown above do not necessarily

include certain actions that management may undertake to manage this risk in response to anticipated changes in interest rates

The rate environment is function of the monetary policy of the FRB The principal tools of the FRB for implementing

monetary policy are open market operations or the purchases and sales of U.S Treasury and federal agency securities The

FRBs objective for open market operations has varied over the years but the focus has gradually shifted toward attaining

specified level of the federal funds rate to achieve the long-run goals of price stability and sustainable economic growth The

federal funds rate is the basis for overnight funding and drives the short end of the yield curve Longer maturities are influenced

by FRB purchases and sales and also expectations of monetary policy going forward The FRB began to increase the targeted

level for the federal funds rate in June 2004 after reaching then-low of l.00 in mid-2003 The targeted fed funds rate

decreased three times in 2007 by 100 total basis points and ended 2007 at 4.25% In response to growing concerns about the
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banking industry and customer liquidity the fed funds rate decreased seven times to new all-time low of 0.25 at the end of

2008 The fed funds rate remained at 0.25c through 2010 The decrease in the fed funds rate has resulted in compressed net

interest margin for the Company as assets have repriced more quickly than the Companys liabilities Although management

believes that the Company is not significantly affected by changes in interest rates over an extended period of time any

flattening of the yield curve will exert downward pressure on the net interest margin and net interest income

As part of its asset/liability management strategy the Company has emphasized the origination of commercial and consumer

loans which typically have shorter terms than residential mortgage loans and/or adjustable or variable rates of interest The

majority of fixed-rate long-term residential loans are sold in the secondary market to avoid assumption of the rate risk associated

with longer duration assets in the current low rate environment As of December 31 2010 $3.1 billion or 5l.6 of the

Companys total loan portfolio had adjustable interest rates IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fsb had no significant

concentration to any single loan component or industry segment

The Companys strategy with respect to liabilities in recent periods has been to emphasize transaction accounts particularly

noninterest or low interest-bearing transaction accounts which are not sensitive to changes in interest rates At December 31

2010 64.1% of the Companys deposits were in transaction and limited-transaction accounts compared to 503 at December

2009 Noninterest bearing transaction accounts totaled 11.1 of total deposits at December 31 2010 compared to 11.6% of

total deposits at December 31 2009

As part of an overall interest rate risk management strategy off balance sheet derivatives may also be used as an efficient way to

modify the repricing or maturity characteristics of on-balance sheet assets and liabilities Management may from time to time

engage in interest rate swaps to effectively manage interest rate risk The interest rate swaps of the Company were executed to

modify net interest sensitivity to levels deemed appropriate

OTHER OFF-BALANCE SHEET ACTIVITIES
In the normal course of business the Company is party to number of activities that contain credit market and operational risk

that are nnt reflected in whnle or in part in the Companys consolidated financial statements Such activities include traditional

off balance sheet credit related financial instruments commitments under operating leases and long-term debt The Company

provides customers with off-balance sheet credit support through loan commitments lines of credit and standby letters of credit

Many of the unused commitments are expected to expire unused or be only partially used therefore the total amount of unused

commitments does not necessarily represent future cash requirements The Company anticipates it will continue to havc

sufficient funds together with available borrowings to meet its current commitments At December 31 2010 the Companys

approved loan commitments outstanding totaled $152.5 million At the same date commitments under unused lines of credit

including credit card lines amounted to $1.1 billion Included in these totals are commercial commitments amounting to $804.4

million as shown in the following table

COMMERCIAL COMMITMENT EXPIRATION PER PERIOD

dollars in thousands

Less Than

year

$550344

-3 Years

179791

3-5 Years

$64092

Over

Years

10149

Total

804376Unused commercial lines of credit

Unfunded loan commitments 152545 152545

Standby letters of credit 27433

$730322

985

180776

5028

69120 tO149

33446

990367Total
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The Company has entered into number of long-term leasing arrangements to support the ongoing activities of the Company

The required payments under such commitments and other debt commitments at December 31 2010 are shown in the following

table

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER DEBT COMMITMENTS

dollars in thousands 2011

8359

2012

7316

2013

6265

2014

5123

2015

4816

20 16 and

After

29769

Total

61648Opcratine leases

Certificates of deposit 2072843 528826 91248 47976 103323 183 2844399

Short-term borrowings 220328 220328

Long term debt 46485

2348015

59293

595435

20789

118302

112331

165430

1220

109359

192133

222085

432251

S3558626Total

IMPACT OF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles which generally require the measurement of financial position and operating results in

terms of historical dollars without considering changes in relative purchasing power over time due to inflation Unlike most

industrial companies the majority of the Companys assets and liabilities are monetary in nature As result interest rates

generally have more significant impact on the Companys performance than does the effect of inflation Although fluctuations

in interest rates are neither completely predictable nor controllable the Company regularly monitors its interest rate position and

oversees its financial risk management by establishing policies and operating limits Interest rates do not necessarily move in the

same direction or in the same magnitude as the prices of goods and services since such prices are affected by inflation to larger

extent than interest rates Although not as critical to the banking industry as to other industries inflationary factors may have

some impact on the Companys growth earnings total assets and capital levels Management does not expect inflation to be

significant factor in 2011
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATAt1t

Years Ended December 31

dollarc in thoucands except per share

data 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Balance Sheet Data

Total assets 10026766 9695955 5583226 4916958 3203036

Cash and cash equivalents 337778 175397 345865 123105 84905

Loans receivable 6035332 5784365 3744402 3430039 2234002

Investment securities 2019814 1580837 889476 804877 581352

Goodwill and other intangibles 263925 260144 259683 254627 99070

Deposit accounts 7915106 7556148 3995816 3484828 422582

Borrowings 652579 1009215 776692 893770 439602

Shareholders equity 1303457 961318 734208 498059 319551

Book value per share 48.50 46.38 40.53 38.99 31.07

Tangible book value per share 38.68 33.88 24.20 19.06 21.43

Years Ended December 31

dollars in thousands except per share

data 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Income Statement Data

Interest income 396371 270387 263827 262246 165292

Interest expense 114744 97602 126183 138727 73770

Net interest income 281627 177785 137644 123519 91522

Provision for reversal of loan losses 42451 45370 12568 1525 7803

Net interest income after provision for

reversal of loan losses 239176 127415 125076 121994 99325

Noninterest income 133890 34437 91932 76594 23450

Noninterest expense 304249 223260 161226 140118 72545

Income before income taxes 68817 248692 55782 58470 50230

Income taxes 19991 90338 15870 17160 14535

Net income 48826 158354 39912 41310 35695

Eamings per share basic 1.90 8.49 3.04 3.31 3.67

Eamings per share diluted 1.88 8.41 2.97 3.21 3.48

Cash eamings per share diluted 2.01 8.52 3.09 3.32 3.56

Cash dividends per share 1.36 1.36 1.36 1.34 1.22
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At or For the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Key Ratios

Return on average assets 0.47o 2.48c O.77 O.9Oo l.19

Return on average common equity 3.9t 20.08 7.59 8.87 12.86

Return on average tangible common equity 5.27 30.66 15.64 18.86 21.94

Equity to assets at end of period 13.00 9.91 13.15 10.13 9.98

Earning assets to interest-bearing liabilities 119.77 118.34 113.14 111.83 116.07

Interest rate spread 2.84 2.78 2.67 2.73 2.99

Net interest margin TE 3.05 3.09 3.03 3.13 3.42

Noninterest expense to average assets 2.95 3.49 3.10 3.06 2.41

Efficiency ratio 73.22 43.16 70.23 70.02 63.10

Tangible efficiency ratio TE 70.43 41 .6 67.27 66.71 59.70

Common stock diidcnd payout ratio 74.75 16.13 46.98 41.61 33.64

Asset Quality Data

Nonperforming assets to total assets

at end of period 0.9l 0.9Io 0.83c 0.98c 0.l6

Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming

loans at end of period 122.59 124.14 134.87 98.77 993.76

Allosanee for loan losses to total loans

at end of period 1.40 1.36 1.09 1.12 1.34

Consolidated Capital Ratios

Tier leverage capital ratio 11.24 9.9900 11.270o 7.42 9.0l

Tier risk based capital ratio 18.48 13.34 14.07 9.32 11.81

Total risk-based capital ratio 19.74 14.71 15.69 10.37 13.06

2007 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Asset Quality Data as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratios are impacted by the Companys

acquisitions of PlC on January 312007 and Pocahontas on February 12007 2009 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Asset Quality Data

as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratios are impacted by the Conipanys acquisitions of CSB on August 21 2009 and Drion and Century on

November 13 2009 2010 Balance Sheet Income Statement and Asset Quality Data as well as Key Ratios and Capital Ratios are impacted by

the Companys acquisitions of Sterling on July 23 2010

Shares used for book value purposes exclude shares held in treasury and unreleased shares held by the Employee Stock Ownership Plan at the

end of the period

With the exception of end of period ratios all ratios are based on average daily balances during the respective periods

Tangible calculations eliminate the effect of goodwill and acquisition related intangible assets and the corresponding amortization expense on

tax-effected basis where applicable

Interest rate spread represents the difference between the sveighted average yield on eanling assets and the weighted average cost of interest-

bearing liabilities Net interest niargin represents net interest income as percentage of average earning assets

Fully taxable equisalent TE calculations include the tax benefit associated with related income sources that are tax-exempt usine marginal

tax rate of 35

The efficiency rauo represents noninterest expense as percentage of total revenues Total revenues are the sum of net inteiest income and

noninterest income

Nonperfoi ming loans consist of nonaccruing loans and loans 90 days or more past due Nonperforming assets consist of nonperforming loans

and repossessed assets
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MANAGEMENT REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To tile Board of Directors of

IBERIABANK Corporation

The management of IBERIABANK Corporation the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate

internal control over financial reporting The Companys internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to

the Companys management and board of directors regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial

statements

All internal control systems no matter how well designed have inherent limitations Therefore even those systems determined

to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statenient preparation and presentation

The Companys management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of

Decemher 31 7010 In making thic acceccment it iced the criteria cet fnrth by the Cnmrnittee nf Spnncnring Organizatinns nf the

Treadway Commission COSO in Internal Contro/ Integrated Framework Based on our assessment management believes

that as of December 31 2010 the Companys internal control over financial reporting is effective based on those criteria

The Companys independent registered public accounting firm has also issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of the

Companys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010

Daryl Byrd Anthony Restel

President and Chief Executive Officer Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

IBERIABANK Corporation

We have audited IBER1ABANK Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 based on

criteria established in Interndl Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission the COSO criteria IBERIABANK Corporations management is responsible for maintaining effective

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting

included in the accompanying Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is to express

an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal

control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and perfonning such other procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions

of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys

assets that could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements Also

projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion IBERIABANK Corporation maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting

as of December 2010 based on the COSO criteria

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States the

consolidated balance sheets of IBERIABANK Corporation as of December 31 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated

statements of income shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2010

and our report dated March 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

f7LLP
New Orleans Louisiana

March 42011

81



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

IBERIABANK Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of IBERIABANK Corporation as of December 31 2010 and

2009 and the related consolidated statements of income shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the

period ended Decemben3l 2010 These financial statements are the responsibility of the Companys management Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable

basis for our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects the consolidated financial

position of IBERIABANK Corporation at December 31 2010 and 2009 and the consolidated results of its operations and its

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2010 in conformity with U.S generally accepted

accounting principles

As discussed in Note to the consolidated financial statements IBERIABANK Corporation changed its method of accounting

for business combinations during 2009

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

IBERIABANK Corporations internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 based on criteria established in

Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and

our report dated March 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon

444t0tt JjowntLLP

New Orleans Louisiana

March 42011
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands except share data 2010 2009

Assets

Cash and due from banks 94941 94674

Interest bearing deposits in banks 242837 80723

Total cash and cash equivalents 337778 175397

Fed funds sold 9038 261421

Securities available for sale at fair value 1729794 1320476

Securities held to maturity fair values of $291994 and $260798 respectively 290020 260361

Mortgage loans held for sale 83905 66945

Loans covered by loss share agreement 1582747 1670466

Non-covered loans net of uneamed income 4452585 4113899

Total loans net of unearned income 6035332 5784365

Allowance for loan losses 136100 55768
Loans net 5899232 5728597

FDIC loss share receivable 726871 1034734

Premises and equipment net 208403 137426

Goodwill 234228 227080

Other assets 507.497 483518

Total Assets 10026766 9695955

Liabilities

Oeposits

Noninterest-bearing 878768 874885

Interest-bearing 7036338 6681263

Total deposits 7915106 7556148

Short-term borrowings 220328 263351

Long-term debt 432251 745864

Other liabilities 155624 169274

Total Liabilities 8723309 8734637

Shareholders Equity

Preferred stock $1 par value and liquidation value per share of $1000 5000000 shares

authorized

Common stock $1 par value 50000000 shares authorized

28079841 and 22106659 shares issued respectively 28080 22107

Additional paid-in capital 956864 632086

Retained eamings 361055 348724

Accumulated other comprehensive income 14680 22416

Treasury stock at cost 1205228 and 1359411 shares respectively 57222 64015

Total Shareholders Equity 1303457 961318

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity 10026766 9695955

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands except per share data 2010 2009 2008

Interest and Dividend Income

Loaos including fecs

Mortgage loans held for sale including
fees

Investment sccurities

Taxable intsrest

Tax sxempt intsrsst

Accretion amortization of FDIC toss share receivable net

Other

353228

3945

44936

4471

13024

2815

220282

3450

38487

4770

2788

1.160

213654

3471

38547

3857

4298

Total interest and dividend income 396371 270387 263827

Interest Expense

Deposits

Short-term burrosGng

Long-tenn debt

95757

814

18173

75683

1328

20591

96376

4458

25349

Total interest expense 114744 97602 126.183

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

281627

42451

172785

45370

137644

12768

Net interest income aftsr provision for loan losses 239176 127415 125076

Noninterest Income

Service charges on deposit accounts 24375 22986 23025

ATM debit card fee income 10117 7975 6820

Income from bank owned life insurance 3100 2892 2966

Gain on sale of loans net 47689 35108 25295

Loss gain on sale of assets 76 644 832

Gain on acquisition 3781 238893

Gain on sale of investments net 5251 6736 1137

Gains losses on
sssaps

202 280
Net cash settlements on sss aps 1646 326
Title revenue 18083 18476 19003

Broker commissions 7530 4392 5528

Other income 15683 7647 7601

Total nonintersst income 133890 344537 91932

Noninterest Expense

Salaries and employee benefits

Occupancy and equipment

Franctuse and shares tax

Loininunication and delivery

Marketinu and business development

Data processing

Printing stationery and supplies

Amortization of acquisition intangibles

Professional services

Goodwill
inipairmcnt

Other expenses

161482

33837

.718

9643

6288

l133

987

4935

13473

56753

114379

2433

3242

6722

7640

6922

241

2893

8164

9681

39069

88971

23294

2244

6.497

3342

6399

2063

2408

5137

20871

Total noninterest expense 304249 223260 161226

Income before income tax expense

Income tax expense

68817

19991

248692

90338

55782

15870

Net Income 48826 158354 39912

Prsterrsd Stock Di idends 3350 348

Income Available to Common Shareholders Basic 48826 155004 39564

Earnings Allacated to Unvested Restricted Stack 971 3910 1045

Earnings Availahie to Common Shareholders Dilnted 47855 151094 38519

Earnings per common share Basic 1.90 8.49 3.04

Earnings per common share Dilntcd 1.88 8.41 2.97

Cash dividends declared per common share 1.36 1.36 1.36

The accompanying Notes are an integral part
of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Accumulated

Additional Other

Preferred Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Treasury

dollars in thousands except share and per share data Stock Stock Capital Earnings Income Stock Total

Balance December 31 2007 14800 361746 197911 5725 82123 498059

Cumulative effect adjustment Adoption of EITF 06-4 71 71

Balance after adjustment December 31 2007 14800 361746 197840 5725 82123 497988

Comprehensive income

Net income 39912 39912

Change in unrealized gain on securities

available for sale net of deferred taxes

Change in tair value 01 derivatives used tor cash

7099 7099

floss hedges net of tax effect 530 530
Total comprehensise income 46481

Cash dividends declared $1.36 per share 33 18586 18619
Cash dividends declared preferred stock 348 348

Equity contribution to joint venture 10 10

Reissuance of treasury stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 168860 shares 919 2788 3707

Common stock issued for recognition and retention plan 2766 2766

Common stock issued net of issuance costs 2877 106978 109855

Preferred stock issued and common stock svarrants 87779 2249 90028

Share-haseil compensation cost 5106 5106

Balance December 31 2008 87779 17677 474209 218818 12294 76569 734208

Comprehensive income

Net income 158353 158353

Change in unrealized gain on securities

available for sale net of deferred taxes 2592 2592
Change in fair value of derivatives used for cash

flow hedges net of tax effect 12714 12714

Total comprehensive income 168475

Cash dividends declared $1.36 per share 25002 25002
Preferred stock dividend and accretion 99 3370 3251
Preferred stock redemption 87878 87878
Redemption of preferred warrant 1200 1200
Rcissuance of

treasury
stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 192685 shares 497 5328 4831

Common stdck issued 4430 160214 164644

Common stdck issued for recognition and retention plan 7226 7276

Share-based compensation cost 6586 6586

Equity contribution to joint venture 95 95

Balance December31 2009 22107 632086 348724 22416 64015 961318

Comprehensive income

Net income 48826 48826

Change in unrealized gain on securities

available for sale net of deferred taxes 5066 5066

Change in fair value of derivatives used for cash

tlosv hedges net of tax effect 2670 2670
Total comprehensive income 41090

Cash dividends declared $1.36 per share 36495 36495
Reissuance of treasury stock under incentive plan

net of shares surrendered in payment including

tax benefit 69057 shares 611 1378 767

Common stock issued 5973 323007 328.980

Common stock issued for recognition and retention plan 5415 5415

Share-based compensation cost 7797 7797

Balance December 312010 28080 956864 361055 14680 57222 1303457

The accompanying Notes are an integral part
of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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IBERIABANK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended Decemher 31 2010 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net income 48826 158354 39912

Adjustments to reconcile net tncome to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 11042 10377 11333

Amortization of purchase accounting adjustments 52850 7051 883

Provision for loan losses 42451 45370 12568

Noncash compeneation expense 7797 6586 5106

Loaa gain on sale of assets 76 644 832

Dthsr-thsn-tsmporary mpairment 517

Gain on sale of credit card receivables 6901
Gain on sale of investments 5251 6736 1137
Gain on acquisition 3781 238893
Goodwill impairment 9681

Loss on abandonment of fixed assets 154

Amortization of premium discount on investments 15050 3719 1044
Derivative gains losses on swaps 198 2Th

Benefit provision for deferred income taxes 3607 82297 305
Mortgage loans held for sale

Driginstions 1772486 1587095
Proceeds from sales 1803214 1618761

Gain on sale of loans net 47689 35108
Excess tax benefits from share-based psymsnt arrangements 637 1346
Decrease increase in other assets 161217 207697

54162

149724

2522

122.956

928915

941500

18394

1650

13925
7891

46.365Net Cash Provided by Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale 249008 338096 59895

Proceeds from maturities prspsyments and calls of securities available for sale 576139 413221 327851

Purchssss of securities available for sale 1198853 944914 415312
Proceeds from maturities prepaymsnts and calls of securities held to maturity 66091 349019 10286

Purchases of securities held to maturity 96375 548647 13768
Proceeds from sale of loans 37402

FDIC reimbursement of recoverable covered asset losses 438870

Increase in loans receivable net excluding loans acquired and sale of crcdit card rccsivabls 58373 344310 361971
Proceeds from sale of premises and squipmcnt 1324 70 3164

Purchases of premises and equipment 38.063 16 12 7492
Proceeds from disposition of real estate owned 49072 15011 2148

Investment in new market tax credit cntities 18Th 104OO
Cash received in excess ofeash paid tor acquisition 24134 496015 128464

Dthsr investing activities net 6518 814 9065

Net Cash Provided by Used in Investing Activities 7617 346037 220268

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase in deposits net of deposits acquired 87498 529415 326954

Net change in short term borrowings net ot borrosvings acquired 43023 42561 227933
Proceeds from long term debt 45233 533I 157666

Repayments of long term debt 380004 380659 45684
Dividends paid to shareholders 34412 23355 17870
Preferred stock dividend paid 3350
Proceeds from sale of

treasury
stock for stock

options exercised 1631 4449 2787

Payments to repurchase common stock 1500 979 762
Prsferred stock issued and common stock warrants 87878 90000

Common stock issued 328980 164644 109855

Redemption of preferred stock warrant 1200
Excess tax benefits from share based payment arrangements 637 1346 1650

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 5040 298525 396663

Net Increase Decreasel In Cash and Cash Equivalents 162.38 170.468 222.760

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 175397 345865 123105

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 337.778 175397 345865

Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Activities

Acquisition of real estste in settlement of loans 49886 19254 8746

Common stock issued in acquisition

Transfers of property into Dther Real Estate 49886 20575 531

Exercise of stock options with payment in company stock 290 187

Supplemental Disclosures

Cash paid
for

Interest on deposits and borrowings 117810 104228 128940

Income taxes net 24494 17127 7493

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Ststemsnts
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of IBERIABANK Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries

IBERIABANK IBERIABANK fib Lenders Title Company LTC IBERIA Capital Partners LLC ICP LB Aircraft

Holdings LLC IBERIA Asset Management Inc lAM and IBERIA CDE LLC CDE All significant intercompany

balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation All normal recurring adjustments which in the opinion of

management are necessary for fair presentation of the financial statements have been included

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Company offers commercial and retail banking products and services to customers throughout locations in six states through

IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fib The Company also operates mortgage production offices in twelve states through

IBERIABANKfsbs subsidiary IBERIABANK Mortgage Company IMC and offers full line of title insurance and closing

services throughout Arkansas and Louisiana through LTC and its subsidiaries ICP provides equity research institutional sales and

trading and corporate finance services lB Aircraft Holdings LLC owns fractional share of an aircraft used by management of

the Company and its subsidiaries lAM provides wealth management and trust services for commercial and private banking

clients CDE is utilized to purchase tax credits During the first quarter of 2011 the Company merged IBERIABANK fib into

IBERIABANK Upon the merger of the Companys two financial institution subsidiaries IMC became wholly-owned

subsidiary of IBERIABANK

RECLASSIFICATION
Certain amounts reported in prior periods have been reclassified to conforni to the current period presentation During the current

year the Company converted the former Orion Bank loan deposit and general ledger systems to the Companys systems In the

process of conversion the Company reviewed the acquired banks general ledger and noted some deposit products were not

appropriately segregated between interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing general ledger accounts Upon conversion the

Company has segregated these interest-bearing deposit accounts and has included these accounts in total interest-bearing deposits

as nf December 31 2010 and 2009 As result of the conversion 5110.368.000 of noninterest-bearing deposits at December 31

2009 were reclassified and included in total interest-bearing deposits on the Companys consolidated balance sheet The

reclassification had no effect on previously reported total deposits total liabilities shareholders equity net interest margin or

income available to common shareholders

CORRECTION OF AN ERROR IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company has corrected its historical financial statements for the year ended December 31 2009 for the impact of an error in

accounting for its Orion acquisition totaling 11551000 the result of which was an increase in net income of $7104000 The

error was identified in 2010 through the operation of the Companys internal controls over financial reporting as it related to the

Companys acquisition accounting Using accounting guidance provided in Accounting Standards Codification ASC Topic

250 the Company assessed these items and determined the error although immaterial to the consolidated financial statements for

the year ended December 31 2009 would be considered material to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended

December 31 2010 As result the infoirnation included iii these consolidated financial statements and footnotes includes the

effect this correction has on the previously reported financial statements for the year ended December 31 2009

The following table presents the effect this correction has on the Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December

31 2009

dollars in thousands
As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

Selected Income Statement Data

Gain on acquisition 227342 11551 238893

Income tax expense 85891 4447 90338

Net Income 151250 7104 158354

Income Available to Common Shareholders

Basic 147900 7104 155004

Income Available to Common Shareholders

Diluted 144167 6927 151094

Earnings per common share Basic 8.10 0.39 8.49

Earnings per common share Diluted 8.03 0.38 8.41
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The following table presents the effect of this correction on the Companys Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31 2009

dollars in thnuarids

Selected Balance Sheet Data

Other assets

Total Assets

As Previously

Reported

487965

9700402

Adjustment

4447
4447

As Adjusted

483518

9695955

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

180824

8746187

11551
11551

169274

8734637

Retained earnings

Total Shareholders Equity

341621

954215

7104

7104

348724

961318

The correction did not have an effect on the Companys operating cash flows for the year ended December 31 2009 The

following table presents the effect on the individual line items within operating cash flows on the Companys Consolidated

Statement of Cash Flows at December 31 2009

dollars in thousands As Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

Selected Cash Flow Data

Net income 151250 7104 158354

Provision for deferred income taxes 77850 4447 82297

Gain on acquisition 227342 11551 238893

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes

Actual results could differ from those estimates Material estimates that are susceptible to significant change in the near term are

the allowance for loan losses valuation of and accounting for loans covered by loss sharing arrangements with the FDIC and the

related loss share receivable valuation of goodwill intangible assets and other purchase accounting adjustments and share-based

compensation

CONCENTRATION OF CRED1T RISKS

Most of the Companys business activity is with customers located within the States of Louisiana Florida Arkansas Alabama

Texas and Tennessee The Companys lending activity is concentrated in its market areas in those states The Company has

emphasized nriginatinns nf cnmmercial Inanc and private banking Inans defined as loans tn larger consumer clients Repayment

of loans is expected to come from cash flows of the borrower Losses on secured loans are limited by the value of the collateral

upon default of the borrowers The Company does not have any significant concentrations to any one industry or customer

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
For purposes of presentation in the consolidated statements of cash flows cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash interest-

bearing deposits and noninterest-bearing demand deposits at other financial institutions with original maturities less than three

months IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fsh may be required to maintain average balances on hand or with the Federal

Reserve Bank to meet regulatory reserve and clearing requirements At December 31 2010 and 2009 the required reserve

balances were $4909000 and $6864000 respectively for IBER1ABANK and $25000 for both 2010 and 2009 for

IBERIABANK f36 Both IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fcb had enough cash deposited with the Federal Reserve at

December 31 2010 to cover the required reserve balance

INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Debt securities that management has the ability and intent to hold to maturity are classified as held to maturity and carried at cost

adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts using methods approximating the interest method Securities

not classified as held to maturity or trading including equity securities ith readily determinable fair values are classified as

available for sale and recorded at fair value with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other

comprehensive income Declines in the value of individual held to maturity and available for sale securities below their cost that

are other than temporary are included in earnings as realized losses In estimating other than temporary impairment losses

management considers the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost the financial

condition and near-term prospects of the issuer the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the issuer for

period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value and for debt securities the recovery of contractual

principal and interest Gainsllosses on securities sold are recorded on the trade date using the specific identification method
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MORTGAGE LOANS HELD FOR SALE

Mortgage loans originated and intended for sale in the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value in

the aggregate Net unrealized losses if any are recognized through valuation allowance that is recorded as charge to income

Loans held for sale have primarily been fixed rate single-family residential mortgage loans under contract to be sold in the

secondary market In most cases loans in this category are sold within thirty days These loans are generally sold with the

mortgage servicing rights released Buyers generally have recourse to return purchased loan to the Company under limited

circumstances Recourse conditions may include early payment default breach of representations or warranties and

documentation deficiencies During 2010 an insignificant number of loans were returned to the Company

LOANS
The Company grants mortgage commercial and consumer loans to customers Loans receivable that management has the intent

and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity or payoff are stated at the unpaid principal balances less the

allowance for loan losses and net deferred loan origination fees and unearned discounts Deferred loan origination fees were

$6791000 and $5098000 and deferred loan expenses were $4469000 and $4586000 at December 31 2010 and 2009

respectively In addition to loans issued in the normal course of business the Company considers overdrafts on customer deposit

accounts to be loans and reclassifies these overdrafts as loans in its consolidated balance sheets At December 31 2010 and 2009

overdrafts of $2270000 and $2117000 respectively have been reclassified to loans receivable

Interest income on loans is accrued over the term of the loans based on the principal balance outstanding Loan origination fees

net of certain direct origination costs are deferred and recognized as an adjustment of the related loan yield using the effective

interest method

The accrual of interest on loans is discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days delinquent unless the credit is well-secured and in

process of collection Mortgage credit card and other personal loans are typically charged down to net collateral value less cost

to sell no later than 180 days past due Past due status is based on the contractual terms of loans In all cases loans are placed on

nonaccrual status or charged off at an earlier date if collection of principal or interest is considered doubtful

loan is considered impaired when based on current information and events it is probable that the Company will be unable to

collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement Factors

considered by management in determining impairment include payment status collateral value and the probability of collecting

scheduled principal and interest payments when due Loans that experience insignificant payment delays and payment shortfalls

generally are not classified as impaired The impairnient loss is measured on loan by loan basis for commercial and construction

loans by either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate the loans obtainable

market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

In general all interest accrued but not collected for loans that are placed on nonaccrual status or charged off is reversed against

interest income The interest on these loans is accounted for on the cash-basis method or cost-recovery method until qualifying

for return to accrual status Loans are returned to accrual status when all principal and interest amounts contractually due are

brought current and future payments are reasonably assured

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
The allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through provision charged to earnings and

for loans covered by loss share agreements with the FDIC through charge to earnings and an indemnification asset the FDIC

loss share receivable Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectibility of loan

balance is confirmed Subsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance Allowances for impaired loans are generally

determined based on collateral values or the present value of estimated cash flows Changes in the allowance related to impaired

loans are charged or credited to the provision for loan losses

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at level which in managements opinion is adequate to absorb credit losses

inherent in the portfolio The Company utilizes both peer group analysis as well as historical analysis of the Companys

portfolio to validate the overall adequacy of the allowance for loan losses In addition to these objective criteria the Company

subjectively assesses the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses with consideration given to current economic conditions

changes to loan policies the volume and type of lending composition of the portfolio the level of classified and criticized credits

seasoning of the loan portfolio payment status and other factors

In connection with acquisitions the Company acquires certain loans considered impaired and accounts for these loans under the

provisions of ASC Topic 310 which require the initial recognition of these loans at the present value of amounts expected to be

received The allowance for loan losses previously associated with these loans does not carry over Any deterioration in the

credit quality of these loans subsequent to acquisition would be considered in the allowance for loan losses For any increases in

cash flows expected to be collected the Company adjusts the amount of accretable yield recognized on prospective basis over

the loans or pools remaining life
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ACCOUNTING FOR ACQUIRED LOANS AND RELATED FDIC LOSS SHARE RECEIVABLE

Beginning in 2009 the Company accounts for its acquisitions under ASC Topic 805 which requires the use of the purchase

method of accounting All identifiable assets acquired including loans are recorded at fair value No allowance for loan losses

related to the acquired loans is recorded on the acquisition date as the fair value of the loans acquired incorporates assumptions

regarding credit risk Loans acquired are recorded at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology prescribed in ASC

Topic No 820 exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC The fair value estimates associated with the loans include

estimates related to expected prepayments and the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash

flows

Over the life of the acquired loans the Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to be collected on individual loans or

on pools of loans sharing common risk characteristics The Company evaluates at each balance sheet date whether the estimated

cash flows and corresponding present value of its loans determined using the effective interest rates has decreased and if so

recognizes provision for loan loss in its consolidated statement of income For any increases in cash flows expected to be

collected the Company adjusts the amount of accretable yield recognized on prospective basis over the loans or pools

remaining life

Because the FDIC will reimburse the Company for certain acquired loans should the Company experience loss an

indemnification asset is recorded at fair value at the acquisition date The indemnification asset is recognized at the same time as

the indemnified loans and measured on the same basis subject to collectability or contractual limitations The shared loss

agreements on the acquisition date reflect the reimbursements expected to be received from the FDtC using an appropriate

discount rate which reflects counterparty credit risk and other uncertainties

The shared loss agreements continue to be measured on the same basis as the related indemnified loans and the loss share

receivable is impacted by changes in estimated cash flows associated with these loans Deterioration in the credit quality on

expected cash flows of the loans immediately recorded as an adjustment to the allowance for loan losses would immediately

increase the loss share receivable with the offset recorded through the consolidated statement of income Increases in the credit

quality or cash flows of loans reflected as an adjustment to yield and accreted into income over the remaining life of the loans

decrease the basis of the shared loss agreements with such decrease being amortized into income over the life of the loan or

the life of the shared loss agreements whichever is shorter Loss assumptions used in the basis of the indemnified loans are

consistent with the loss assumptions used to measure the indemnification asset Fair value accounting incorporates into the fair

value of the indemnification asset an element of the time value of money which is accreted back into income over the life of the

shared loss agreements

Pursuant to an AICPA letter dated December 18 2009 the AICPA summarized the SEC staffs view regarding the accounting in

subsequent periods for discount accretion associated with loan receivables acquired in business combination or asset purchase

Regarding the accounting for such loan receivables that in the absence of further standard setting the AICPA understands that the

SEC staff would not object to an accounting policy based on ontractual cash flows ASC Topic 310-20 approach or an

accounting policy based on expected cash flows ASC 10-30 approach The Company believes analogizing to ASC Topic 310-

30 is the more appropriate option to follow in accounting for the fair value discount

Upon the determination of an incurred loss the indemnification asset will be reduced by the amount owed by the FDIC

corresponding claim receivable is recorded in other assets until cash is received from the FDIC

For further discussion of the Companys acquisitions and loan accounting see Note and Note to the consolidated financial

statements

OFF-BALANCE SHEET CREDIT RELATED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company accounts for its guarantees in accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 460 In the ordinary course of

business the Company has entered into commitments to extend credit including commitments under credit card arrangements

commercial letters of credit and standby letters of credit Such financial instruments are recorded when they are funded

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ASC Topic 815 requires that all derivatives be recognized as assets or liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value The Company

may enter into derivative contracts to manage exposure to interest rate risk or to meet the financing needs of its customers

Interest rate swap agreements

The Company utilizes interest rate swap agreements to convert portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed rate cash flow hedge

Interest rate swaps are contracts in which series of interest rate flows are exchanged over prescribed period The notional

amount on which the interest payments are based is not exchanged

For derivatives designated as hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset or liability fair value hedge the gain

or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change together with the offsetting gain or loss to the hedged item attributable to
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the risk being hedged Earnings will be affected to the extent to which the hedge is not effective in achieving offsetting changes

in fair value For derivatives designated as hedging exposure to variable cash flows of forecasted transaction cash flow hedge

the effective portion of the derivatives gain or loss is
initially reported as component of other comprehensive income and

subsequently reclassified into earnings when the forecasted transaction affects earnings or when the hedge is terminated The

ineffective portion of the gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately For derivatives that are not designated as hedging

instruments changes in the fair value of the derivatives are recognized in earnings immediately

In applying hedge accounting for derivatives the Company establishes method for assessing the effectiveness of the hedging

derivative and measurement approach for determining the ineffective aspect of the hedge upon the inception of the hedge

These methods are consistent with the Companys approach to managing risk

Rate lock commitments

The Company enters into commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the prospective loan is detenuined prior to

funding rate lock commitments Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are intended to be sold are considered to be

derivatives Accordingly such commitments along with any related fees received from potential borrowers are recorded at fair

value as derivative assets or liabilities with changes in fair value recorded in net gain or loss on sale of mortgage loans The fair

value of rate lock commitments was immaterial in 2010 and 2009

Equity-indexed certificates of deposit

Beginning in 2010 IBERIABANK offers its customers certificate of deposit that provides the purchaser guaranteed return of

principal at maturity plus potential equity return which allows IBERIABANK to identif known cost of finds The rate of

return is based on the performance of ten large cap U.S stocks in the SP 500 stock index representing variety of industry

segments Because it is based on an equity index the rate of return represents an embedded derivative that is not clearly and

closely related to the host instrument ASC Topic 815 therefore requires the certificate of deposit be separated into two

components zero coupon certificate of deposit the host instrument and written option purchased by the depositor an
embedded derivative The discount on the zero coupon deposit is amortized over the life of the deposit and the written option is

carried at fair value on the Companys consolidated balance sheet with changes in fair value recorded through earnings

IBERIABANK offsets the risks of the written option by purchasing an option with terms that minor the written option and that is

also carried at fair value on the Companys consolidated balance sheet

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Land is carried at cost Buildings and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on straight line

basis over the estimated useful lives of 10 to 40 years for buildings and to 15 years for furniture fixtures and equipment

OTHER REAL ESTATE

Other real estate includes all real estate other than bank premises used in bank operations owned or controlled by the Company

including real estate acquired in settlement of loans Properties are kcorded at the balance of the loan or at estimated fair value

less estimated selling costs whichever is less at the date acquired Subsequent to foreclosure management periodically performs

valuations and the assets are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated selling costs Revenue and expenses from

operations gain or loss on sale and changes in the valuation allowance are included in net expenses from foreclosed assets

For further discussion of the Companys other real estate owned see Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements

GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill is accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 350 and accordingly is not amortized but is evaluated at least annually

for impairment Definite-lived intangible assets continue to be amortized over their useful lives and evaluated at least quarterly

for impairment

The Company records its title plant assets in accordance with ASC Topic 950 Under ASC Topic 950 costs incurred to construct

title plant including the costs incurred to obtain organize and summarize historical information are capitalized until the title

plant can be used to perform title searches Purchased title plant including purchased undivided interest in title plant is recorded

at cost at the date of acquisition For title plant acquired separately or as part of company acquisition cost is measured as the fair

value of the consideration given Capitalized costs of title plant are not depreciated or charged to income unless circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount of the title plant has been impaired Impairment identifiers include change in legal

requirements or statutory practices identification of obsolescence and abandonment of the title plant among others identifiers

TRANSFERS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when control over the assets has been surrendered Control over

transferred assets is deemed to be surrendered when the assets have been isolated from the Company the transferee obtains

the right free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of that right to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and

the Company does not maintain effective control over the transferred assets through an agreement to repurchase them before

their maturity

91



INCOME TAXES
The Company and all subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax return on calendar year basis The Company files

income tax returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions through IBERIABANK IBERIABANKfsb LTC

and their subsidiaries In lieu of Louisiana state income tax IBERIABANK is subject to the Louisiana bank shares tax which is

included in noninterest expense or income tax expense in the Companys consolidated financial statements With few exceptions

the Company is no longer subject to U.S federal state or local income tax examinations for years before 2008

Deferred income tax assets And liabilities are determined using the liability or balance sheet method Under this method the net

deferred tax asset or liability
is determined based on the tax effects of the temporary differences between the book and tax bases

of the various balance sheet assets and liabilities and gives current recognition to changes in tax rates and laws The measurement

of deferred tax assets is reduced if necessary by the amount of any tax benefits that based on available evidence are not

expected to be realized

STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS

The Company issues stock options and restricted stock under various plans to directors officers and other key employees The

Company accounts for its stock compensation plans in accordance with ASC Topics 718 and 505 Under those provisions the

Company has adopted fair value based method of accounting for employee stock compensation plans whereby compensation

cost is measured at the grant date based on the value of the award and is recognized over the service period which is usually the

vesting period As result compensation expense relating to stock options and restricted stock is reflected in net income as part

of Salaries and employee benefits on the consolidated statements of income The Companys practice has been to grant options

at no less than the fair market value of the stock at the grant date

See Note 18 for additional information on the Companys share-based compensation plans

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE Basic earnings per share represents income available to common shareholders divided

by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period Diluted earnings per share reflect additional

common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been issued as well as any adjustment

to income that would result from the assumed issuance Potential common shares that may be issued by the Company relate to

outstanding stock options and warrants and are determined using the two-class method

See Note for additional information on the Companys calculation of earnings per share

TREASURY STOCK
The purchase of the Companys common stock is recorded at cost At the date of retirement or subsequent reissuance treasury

stock is reduced by the cost of such stock vith differences recorded in additional paid-in capital or retained earnings as

applicable

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Accounting principles generally require that recognized revenue expenses gains and losses be included in net income Although

certain changes in assets and liabilities such as unrealized gains and losses on available for sale securities and cash flow hedges

are reported as separate component of the equity section of the balance sheet such items along with net income are

components of comprehensive income

SEGMENT INFORMATION
ASC Topic 280 requires the reporting of information about companys operating segments using management approach

The Statement requires that reportable segments be identified based upon those revenue-producing components for which separate

financial information is produced internally and are subject to evaluation by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to

allocate resources to segments

The Company rcpoits the results of its operations through three business segments IBERIABANK IBERIABANK fib and

Lenders Title Company

See Note 16 for additional information on the Companys segments

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

International Financial Reporting Standards IFRS
In November 2009 the SEC issued proposed roadmap regarding the potential use by U.S issuers of financial statements

prepared in accordance with IFRS IFRS is comprehensive series of accounting standards published by the International

Accounting Standards Board IASB Under the proposed roadmap the Company may be required to prepare financial

statements in accordance with IFRS as early as 2014 The SEC will make determination in 2011 regarding the mandatory

92



adoption of IFRS The Company is currently assessing the impact that this potential change would have on its operating results

and financial condition and will continue to monitor the development of the potential implementation of IFRS

Accounting Standards Update No 2010-06

In 2010 the Company adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update ASU No 2010-06 Fair Value Measurements

and Disclosures Topic 820 Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements which provide amendments to ASC

Subtopic 820-10 that require new disclosures related to fair value measurements The update requires new disclosures for transfers

in and out of Levels and fair value measurements as well as description of the reasons for the transfers In addition the

update requires enhanced disclosure of Level fair value measurement activity including disclosure of separate information for

purchases sales issuances and settlements of Level measurements on gross basis Finally the update provides amendments

that clarify existing disclosures about the level of disaggregation of data and input and valuation techniques used to measure fair

value on both recurring and nonrecurring basis

The additional disclosures required are incorporated in Note 21 in these consolidated financial statements

ASU No 2010-11

In 2010 the Company adopted the provisions of ASU No 2010-Il Derivatives and Hedging Topic 815 Scope Exception

Related to Embedded Credit Derivatives which clarifies the type of embedded credit derivative that is exempt from bifurcation

requirements Under the provisions of the ASU the only form of embedded credit derivative that qualifies for the exemption is an

embedded credit derivative that is related to the subordination of one financial statement to another

The adoption of this ASU did not have material impact on the Companys operating results financial position or liquidity

ASU No 2010-18

In 2010 the Company adopted the provisions of ASU No 2010-18 Receivables Topic 310 Effect of Loan Modjflcation When

the Loan Is Part of Pool That Is Accountedfor as Single Asset consensus of the FASB Emerging Issues Task Force which

provide guidance on the accounting for troubled debt restructurings TDRs Under the ASU modifications of loans that are

accounted for within pool under Subtopic 310 30 do not result in the removal of those loans from the poo1 even if the

modification of those loans would otherwise be considered TDR The Company is required to consider whether the poo1 of

assets in which the loan is included is impaired if expected cash flows for the poo1 change The amendments in this ASU do not

affect the accounting for loans under the scope of Subtopic 310-30 that are not accounted for within pools Loans accounted for

individually under Subtopic 10-30 continue to be subject to the troubled debt restructuring accounting provisions within

generally accepted accounting principles

The Company prospectively adopted the provisions of thesc amendments for modifications of loans accounted for within pools

under Subtopic 10-30 occurring after July 15 2010 As result Iqans accounted for within pools that were considered TDRs

before July 15 2010 continue to be considered TDRs in these consolidated financial statements

ASU No 2010-20 and ASU No 2011-01

In 2010 the Company adopted the provisions of Accounting Standards Update ASU No 2010-20 Receivables Topic 310
Disclosures about the Gredit Quality of Financing Receivables and the Allowance for Credit Losses which require the Company

to provide new disclosures in its financial statements to improve the transparency of financial reporting by requiring enhanced

disclosures about the Companys allowance for credit losses as well as the credit quality of the Companys loan portfolio

The additional disclosures required are incorporated in Note in these consolidated financial statements

In January 2011 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued ASU No 2011-01 Receivables Topic 310
Deferral of the Effective Date of Disclosures about Troubled Debt Restructurings in Update No 2010 20 that temporarily delays

the effective date of the disclosures about troubled debt restructurings TDRs that are included in ASU No 20 10-20 The TDR

disclosure guidance will be coordinated with the FASBs proposed guidance for determining what constitutes TDR and is

currently anticipatcd to bc effcctivc fur interim and annual periods ending aftcr July 15 2011

ASU No 201 0-28

In 2010 the Company adopted the provisions of ASU No 20 10-28 Intangibles Goodwill and Other Topic 350 When to

Perform Step of the Goodwill Impairment Test for Reporting Units with Zero or Negative Cartying Amounts consensus of the

FASB Eoserging Issues Task Force which provides guidance on assessing goodwill impairment for reporting units that have

carrying amounts that are zero or negative The provisions of the ASU require the Company to assess whether it is more likely

than not that goodwill of reporting unit with negative carrying amount is impaired If the Company determines that it is more

likely than not that the goodwill of one or more of its reporting units is impaired the Company is required to perform Step of the

goodwill impairment test for that reporting unit

The adoption of this ASU did not have material impact on the Companys operating results financial position or liquidity
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NOTE -EARNINGS PER SHARE

ASC Topic 260 clarifies share-based payment awards that entitle holders to receive non-forfeitable dividends before vesting

should be considered participating securities and thus included in the calculation of basic earnings per share Effective January

2009 these awards are now included in the calculation of basic earnings per share under the two-class method change that

reduces both basic and diluted earnings per share The two-class method allocates earnings for the period between common

shareholders and other security holders The participating awards receiving dividends will be allocated the same amount of

income as if they were outstanding shares

The following table presents the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31 2010 2009

and 2008

For the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Income available to common

shareholders 48826000 155004000 39564000

Distributed and undistributed earnings

to unvested restricted stock 981000 4217000 1032000
Distributed and undistributed earnings

to common shareholders Basic1 47845000 150787000 38532000

Undistributed earnings reallocated to

unvested restricted stock 10000 307000 13000
Distributed and undistributed earnings

to common shareholders Diluted $47855000 151094000 $38519000

Weighted average shares outstanding-

Basic 25681266 18210867 13045855

Weighted average shares outstanding-

Diluted 25394120 17956674 12970054

Earnings per common share Basic 1.90 8.49 3.04

Earnings per common share Diluted 1.88 8.41 $2.97

Earnings per unvested restricted stock

share Basic 1.97 9.22 $2.89

Earnings per unvested restricted stock

share Diluted 1.95 8.55 2.93

Total earnings available to common shareholders include distributed earnings of $35772000 or $1.42 per weighted average

share and undistributed earnings of $12073000 or $0.48 per weighted average share for the year ended December 31

2010 Total earnings available to common shareholders include distributed earnings of $24491000 or $1.38 per weighted

average share and undistributed earnings of $126296000 or $7.11 per weighted average share for the year ended December

31 2009 Total earnings available to common shareholders include distributed earnings of $21061000 or $1.66 per

weighted average share and undistributed earnings of $17471000 or $1.38 per weighted average share for the year ended

December 31 2008

Total earnings available to unvested restricted stock include distributed earnings of $733000 or $1.47 per weighted average

share and undistributed earnings of $248000 or $0.50 per weighted average share for the year ended December 31 2010

Total earnings available to unvested restricted stock include distributed earnings of $b85000 or $1.50 per weighted average

share and undistributed earnings of $3532000 or $7.73 per weighted average share under the two-class method for the

year ended December 31 2009 Total earnings available to unvested restricted stock include distributed earnings of

$564000 or $1.58 per weighted average share and undistributed earnings of $468000 or $1.31 per weighted average share

for the year ended December 31 2008

Weighted average basic shares outstanding include 498692 457213 and 357114 shares of unvested restricted stock for the

years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively
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For the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the calculations for basic shares outstanding exclude the weighted

average shares owned by the Recognition and Retention Plan RRP of 560767 513107 and 391230 respectively and

the weighted average shares in Treasury Stock of 1256418 1569063 and 1884549 respectively

The effect from the assumed exercise of 477665 696026 and 373390 stock options was not included in the computation of

diluted earnings per share çor the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively because such amounts would

have had an antidilutive effect on earnings per share

NOTE ACQUISITION ACTIVITY

FDIC-assisted purchase and assumption of assets and liabilities of CapitalSouth Bank Orion Bank and Century Bank
FSB

IBERIABANK entered into three purchase and assumption agreements with loss share arrangements with the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation FDIC as receiver during 2009 As part of these agreements the FDIC also granted IBERIABANK an

option to purchase at appraised value the premises furniture fixtures and equipment of the acquired institutions and assume the

leases associated with these offices

On August 21 2009 IBERIABANK acquired certain assets assumed all of the deposits and assumed certain other liabilities of

CapitalSouth Bank Birmingham Alabama CSB from the FDIC in whole bank acquisition of CSB full service

commercial bank headquartered in Birmingham Alabama IBERIABANK now operates ten former CSB branches in four

Metropolitan Statistical Areas MSAs Birmingham Montgomery and Huntsville Alabama and Jacksonville Florida

On November 13 2009 IBERIABANK acquired certain assets and assumed certain deposit and other liabilities of Orion Bank

Orion from the FDIC in whole-bank acquisition of Orion full servicc Florida chartered commercial bank headquartered in

Naples Flurida IBERIABANK now uperates 23 furmer Oriun branches in five MSAs Naples Sarasuta Furt Myers and Palm

Beach Florida as well as the Florida Keys

Also on November 13 2009 IBERIABANK acquired certain assets and assumed certain deposit and other liabilities of Century

Bank FSB Century in whole-bank acquisition of Century full-service federal thrift headquartered in Sarasota Florida

IBERIABANK now operates II former Century branches in two Florida MSAs Sarasota and Bradenton

The acquisitions were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC Topic 805 The net assets

acquired as of August 21 2009 for CSB and November 13 2009 for Orion and Century as well as the gains recorded on the

transactions total equity as shown in the table are presented in ttie following table Both the purchased assets and liabilities

assumed were recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values Identifiable intangible assets all of which represented core

deposit intangible assets were recorded at fair value Because the lair value of assets acquired and intangible assets created as

result of the acquisitions exceeded the fair value of liabilities assumed the provisions of ASC 805 allow the Company to record

gain resulting from the acquisitions in its consolidated statements of income for the year ended December 31 2009 and December

31 2010 The gains totaled $242673000 of which $3781000 is included in noninterest income on the Companys consolidated

statements of income for the year ended Oecember 31 2010 and $238893000 is included in noninterest income for the year

ended December 31 2009 The gain in the current year is result of additional settlement items between the FDIC and the

Company During the current year the FDIC reimbursed the Company for items the Company deemed uncolleetible As result

of the gains recorded on the transactions the Company recorded deferred tax liability ot $91974000 in its consolidated balance

sheet at the acquisition dates and an additional $1456000 during 2010 for its estimate of the federal and state income tax expense

incurred in the transactions
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The loans and other real estate owned acquired are covered by loss share agreements between IBERIABANK and the FDIC which

afford IBERIABANK significant protection against future losses Under the agreements the FDIC will cover 80% of losses on the

disposition of loans and OREO up to certain thresholds presented in the following table and 95 of losses that exceed these

thresholds The term for loss sharing on single-family residential real estate loans is ten years hile the term for loss sharing on

non-residential loans is five years and IBERIABANK reimbursement to the FDIC for total of eight years for recoveries The

reimbursable losses from the FDIC are based on the book value of the relevant loans as determined by the FDIC at the date of the

transaction New loans made after that date are not covered by the provisions of the loss share agreements As part of the

agreements IBERIABANK has recorded receivable from the FDIC that represents the estimated fair value of the FDICs

portion of the losses that are expected to be incurred and reimbursed to the Company The following table also presents the value

of the receivables at the respective acquisition dates

Value of Loss

dollars in Loss 80% of Loss Share

thousands Threshold Threshold Receivable

CapitalSouth 135000 108000 88093

Orion 550000 440000 711756

Century 285000 228000 232053

Total 970000 776000 1031902

Subsequent to the acquisition the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses for loans acquired in FDIC-assisted transactions is

determined with consideration given to the amounts recoverable through loss sharing agreements since the acquired loans were

recorded at estimated recoverable amounts The provision for loan losses on these covered assets represents expected losses above

the estimated losses inherent in the portfolio at acquisition

Due to the significant fair value adjustments recorded as well as the nature of the FDIC loss sharing agreements in place CSB
Orion and Century historical results are not believed to be relevant to the Companys results and thus no pro forma information is

presented

The acquired assets and liabilities are presented in the following table at fair value at each entitys respective acquisition date Cash

acquired from the FDIC is included as component of other assets to arrive at the total assets acquired

Assets

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate owned

Core deposit intangible

FDIC loss share receivable

Other assets

Liabilities

Interest beaiiiig depusits

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Borrowings

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

46649

362723

10244

377

88093

102805

610891

461348

56543

30613

4916

553420

57471

610891

22128

417561

21150

2243

232053

116874

812009

504875

110940

143006

1586

760407

51602

812009

dollars in thousands CapitalSouth Century Total

Total Assets

Orion

230968

961094

28505

10421

711756

430494

2373238

1748749

134337

344690

15642

2243418

129820

2373238

299745

1741378

59899

13041

1031902

650173

3796138

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

2714972

301820

518309

22144

3557245

238893

3796138
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FDIC-assisted purchase and assumption of assets and liabilities of Sterling Bank

On July 23 2010 the Company announced IBERtABANK had entered into purchase and assumption agreement with loss share

arrangement with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation as receiver of Sterling Bank Florida state-chartered hank

headquartered in Lantana Flnrida Sterling IBFRIABANK assumed certain deposits and other liabilities and acquired certain

assets and now operates six former Sterling branches in southeast Florida

The FDIC has granted tBERIABANK an option to purchase at appraised value the premises furniture fixtures and equipment of

Sterling and assume the leases associated with these offices The Company had not exercised the option to purchase the assets at

December 31 2010 but antic4ates exercising the option during the first quarter of 2011 Purchase of the assets will not have

material effect on the Companys net asset position or results of operations

Excluding certain immaterial consumer loans the loans and other real estate owned acquired are covered by loss share agreement

between IBERIABANK and the FDIC which affords IBERIABANK significant protection against future losses Under the

agreement the FDIC will cover 80c of losses on the disposition of covered loans and OREO The term for loss sharing on single

family residential real estate loans is 10 years while the term for loss sharing on non-residential real estate loans is years with

respect to losses The reimbursable losses from the FDIC are based on the book value of the relevant loans as determined by the FDIC

at the date of the transaction New loans made afier that date are not covered by the provisions of the loss share agreement

IBERIABANK has recorded receivable from the FDIC of $66826000 which represents the estimated fair value of the FDICs

portion of the losses that are expected to be incurred and reimbursed to the Company
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The acquisition was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with ASC Topic 805 Both the purchased

assets and liabilities assumed were recorded at their respective acquisition date fair values Identifiable intangible assets including

core deposit intangible assets were recorded at fair value The acquired assets and liabilities as well as the adjustments to record the

assets and liahilities at fair value are presented in the following table Cash paid to the FDIC is included in the fair value adjustments

to arrive at the total assets acquired Because the consideration paid to the FDIC was greater than the net fair value of the acquired

assets and liabilities the Company recorded goodwill as part of the acquisition

dollars in thousands

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investment securities

Loans

Other real estate oss ned

Core deposit intangible

FDIC loss share receivable

Goodwill

Other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Interest-bearing deposits

Noninterest-bearing deposits

Borross ings

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Acquired from the

FDIC

34942

53551

236052

6148

3965

334658

257922

26264

24124

10808

84751

423

1568

66826

7148

20440

2828

2171

4999

24t34

53551

151301

5725

1568

66826

7148

3965

314218

260750

26264

26295

909

314218

.5 314218

Explanation of certain fair value adjustments

The adjustment represents the cash paid to the FDIC as settlement of the purchase and assumption agreement

The adjustment represents the write down of the book a1ue of Sterlings loans to their estimated fair value based on expected

cash flows which includes an estimate of expected future loan losses

The adjustment represents the write down of the book value of Sterlings OREO properties to their estimated fair value at the

acquisition date based on their appraised value as adjusted for costs to sell

The adjustment represents the value of the core deposit base assumed in the acquisition The core deposit asset was recorded as

an identifiable intangible asset and will be amortized on an accelerated basis over the average life of the deposit base estimated

to be ten years

The adjustment is to record the fair value of the amount the Company estimates it will receive troni the FDIC under its loss

sharing arrangement The value of the receivable represents the fair value of expected cash flows as result of future loan

losses

The adjustment is necessary because the weighted average interest rate of Sterlings CDs exceeded the cost of similar funding

at the time of acquisition The fair value adjustment will be amortized to reduce interest expense on declining basis over the

life of the portfolio which is estimated at 60 months

The adjustment is necessary because the interest rate of Sterlings fixed rate borrowings exceeded current interest rates on

similar borrowings The Company paid off the borrowings acquired from Sterling during 2010 and amortized the fair value

adjustment to reduce interest expense in the corresponding period

Subsequent to the acquisition the allowance for loan losses for loans acquired in FDIC-assisted transactions is determined without

giving consideration to the amounts recoverable through loss sharing agreements since the loss sharing agreement are separately

accounted for and thus presented gross on the balance sheet The provision for loan losses is reported net of changes in the amount

recoverable under the loss sharing agreements

The Companys operating results for the year ended December 31 2010 include the operating results of the acquired assets and

assumed liabilities for the 161 days subsequent to the July 23 2010 acquisition date The interest income from the loan assets

Fair Value As recorded by

Adjustments IBERIABANK

909

309219
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acquired totaled $5033000 for the 161-day period Due to the significant fair value adjustments recorded as well as the nature of the

FDIC loss sharing agreement in place Sterlings historical results are not believed to be relevant to the Companys results and thus

no pro forma information is presented

During the year ended December 31 2010 the Company paid $8626000 in identifiable expenses for the CSB Orion Century and

Sterling acquisitions These expenses included system conversion expenses salaries and personnel costs of temporary employees

travel expenses and legal and professional services These costs were expensed as incurred and are included in noninterest expense

on the Companys statements 9f
income During the year ended December 31 2009 the Company paid $3691000 in similar

expenses for the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions

Acquisition of OMNI Bancshares Inc subsequent to December 31 2010

On February 22 2011 the Company announced the signing of definitive agreement to acquire OMNt BANCSHARES Inc

OMNI the holding company of OMNI BANK headquartered in Metairie Louisiana with 14 offices in the New Orleans and

Baton Rouge LA markets Based on available information at December 31 2010 OMNI had total assets of $735 million including

total loans of $517 million and total deposits of $646 million

Under terms of the agreement shareholders of OMNI will receive 0.33 13 shares of the Companys common stock per share of OMNI

common stock subject to certain adjustments The agreement has been approved by the Board of Directors of each company and is

expected to close in the second quarter of 2011 Completion of the transaction is subject to customary closing conditions including

the receipt of required regulatory approvals and the approval of OMNI shareholders

Because of the date of the agreement an estimate of the impact of the acquisition on the Companys subsequent consolidated

financial statements cannot be made at this time

Purchase of certain assets of Florida Trust Company subsequent to December 31 2010

On February 22 2011 the Company announced the signing of definitive agreement for IBERIABANK to purchase certain assets of

the Fluiida Trust Cumpany whully-uwned subsidiary uf the Bank ufFlurida Cuipuratiun Fluiida Tiust Cumpany upcrates uffices

in Naples and Ft Lauderdale Florida The Florida Trust Company will become part of the trust and asset management division of

IBERIABANK

Under terms of the agreement IBERIABANK will pay the Bank of Florida Corporation $0.7 million and contingent payment of up

to $0.7 million for the acquisition of the assets of Florida Trust Company The contingent payment will be paid approximately one

year after the consummation of the transaction and will be determined based on the amount of revenue realized by IBERIABANK

during that period generated from the former Florida Trust Company clients

Because of the date of the agreement an estimate of the impact of the acquisition on the Companys subsequent consolidated

financial statements cannot be made at this time
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NOTE INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and fair values of investment securities with gross unrealized gains and losses consist of the following

Gross Gross

dollars in thousands Amortized Unrealized Uarealized Fair

Cost Gains Losses Value

December 31 2010

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 424180 2414 3794 422800

U.S Treasury securities

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions 39896 668 395 40169

Mortgage backed securities 1255624 19508 11263 1263869

Other securities 2882 74 2956

Total securities available for sale 1722582 22664 15452 1729794

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 180479 2549 68 182960

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions 75.768 480 1728 74.520

Mortgage backed securities 33773 741 34514

Total securities held to maturity 290020 3770 1796 291994

December 31 2009

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 240611 1156 599 241168

U.S Treasury securities 4998 4999

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions 50317 887 744 50460

Mortgage backed securities 1006223 20481 5765 1020939

Other securities 2878 32
_______________

2910

Total securities available for sale 1305027 22557 7108 1320476

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise

obligations 155713 123 126 155710

Obligations of state and political

subdivisions 65540 987 288 66239

Mortgage backed securities 39108 180 439 38849

Total securities held to maturity 260361 1290 853 260798

Securities with carrying values of $1230358000 and $1210189000 were pledged to secure public deposits and other

borrowings at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least quarterly and more frequently when economic or

market concerns warrant such evaluation Consideration is given to the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has

been less than amortized cost the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer and the intent and ability of the

Company to retain its investment in the issuer for period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value
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above amortized cost In analyzing an issuers financial condition management considers whether the securities are issued by the

federal government or its agencies whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have occurred and industry analysts reports

Information pertaining to securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31 2010 and 2009 aggregated by investment

category and length of time that individual securities have been in continuous loss position follows

dollars in thousands

December 31 2010

Securities available for sale

U.S Govemment sponsored enterprise obligations

Obligations of state and political subdivisiorts

Mortgage backed securities

Total securities available for sale

Securities held to maturity

U.S Govemment-sponsored enterprise obligations

Obligations of state and political subdivisions

Mortgage backed securities

Total securities held to maturity

45575

13006

15212

At December 31 2010 142 debt securities have unrealized losses of2.1s of the securities amortized cost basis and 0.9% of the

Companys total amortized cost basis The unrealized losses for each of the 142 securities relate to market interest rate changes

Ten of the 142 securities have been in continuous loss position for over twelve months These ten securities have an aggregate

amortized cost basis and unrealized loss of $22822000 and $787000 respectively The ten securities were issued by either

Federal National Mortgage Association Fannie Mae Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac or by state and

political subdivisions Municipals The Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac securities are rated AAA

At December 31 2009 163 debt securities have unrealized losses of 1.8c of the securities amortized cost basis and O.55s of the

Companys total amortized cost basis The unrealized losses for each of the 163 securities relate principally to market interest

rate changes Six of the 163 securities have been in continuous loss position foi over twelve mouths These six securities have

an aggregate amortized cost basis and unrealized loss of $3477000 and $722000 respectively The six securities were issued

by either Federal National Mortgage Association Fannie Mae Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac or by

state and political subdivisions Municipals The Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac securities are rated AAA

The Company has assessed the nature of the losses in its portfolio as of December 31 2010 and 2009 to determine if there are

losses that are deemed other-than-temporary In its analysis of these securities management considered numerous factors to

determine whether there were instances where the amortized cost basis of the debt securities would not be fully recoverable

including but not limited to

the length of time and extent to which the fair value of the securities was less than their amortized cost

whether adverse conditions were present in the operations geographic area or industry of the issuer

Less Than Twelve Months Over Twelve Months

Gross

Unrealized

Losses

Fair

Gross

Unrealized

Total

Fair

Value Losses Value Losses

Gross

Unrealized

3794

395

10678

14867

Fair

Value

195785 3794 195785

6771 395 6771

528280 585 20908 11263 549188

730836 585 20908 15452 751744

68 7075 68 7075

1526 36646 202 1128 1728 37774

1594 43721 202 1128 1796 44849

December 31 2009

Securities available for sale

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations 599 51228 599 51228

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 35 7137 709 2500 744 9637

Mortgage backed securities 5765

6399

317222

375587 709

22

2522

5765

7108

317244

378109Total securities available for sale

Securities held to maturity

U.S Government-sponsored enterprise obligations 126 45575 126

Obligations of state and political subdivisions 276 12772 12 234 288

Mortgage backed securities 439

841

15212

73559 12 234

439

853 73793Total securities held to maturity
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the payment structure of the security including scheduled interest and principal payments including the issuers failures to

make scheduled payments if any and the likelihood of failure to make scheduled payments in the future

changes to the rating of the security by rating agency and

subsequent recoveries or additional declines in fair value after the balance sheet date

Management believes it has considered these factors as well as all relevant information available when determining the

expected future cash flows of the securities in question Except for the bond discussed below in each instance management has

determined the cost basis of the securities would be fully recoverable Management also has the intent and ability to hold debt

securities until their maturity or anticipated recovery if the security is classified as available for sale In addition management

does not believe the Company will be required to sell debt securities before the anticipated recovery of the amortized cost basis

of the security

During 2010 management assessed the operating environment of bond issuer as adverse and thus concluded that the Company
had one unrated revenue municipal bond that warranted $5 17000 other-than-temporary impairment charge during the year

ended December 31 2010 The specific impairment was related to the loss of the contracted revenue source required for bond

repayment The bond was acquired in 2007 and was impaired 1000 during the year ended December 31 2007 based on

significant delays in construction of the project The additional charge in the current period brings the total impairment to 30%

of the par value of the bond and provides fair value of the bonds that is consistent with current market pricing Because

adverse conditions were noted in the operations of the bond issuer the Company recorded the other-than-temporary impairment

but notes the bond does have insurance coverage from one of the remaining monoline insurers and the Company is current on its

receipt of interest related to the bonds As result of the Companys analysis no other declines in the market value of the

Companys investment securities are deemed to be other-than-temporary at December 31 2010 The Company did not record an

other-than-temporary impairment charge for the year ended December 2009

The amortized cost and estimated fair value by maturity of investment securities at December 31 2010 are shown in the

following table Securities are classified according to their contractual maturities without consideration of principal amortization

potential prepayments or call options Accordingly actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities

dollars in thousands

Av

Securities

ailable for Sale Hel

Securities

to Maturity

Weighted

Average

Yield

Amortized

Cost

Fair

Value

Weighted

Average

Yield

Amortized

Cost

Fair

Value

Within one year or less 1.OlOo 36546 36696 3.92c 1980 1983

One through five years 1.98 292416 294651 2.14 187944 190551

After five through ten years 2.64 556179 558933 3.62 26792 26912

Over ten years 2.62 237441 239514 3.15 73304 72548

Totals 2.48% 1722582 1729794 2.54% 290020 291994

The following is summary of realized gains and losses from the sale of securities classified as available for sale

Years Ended December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Realized gains 5172 6775 1138

Realized losses

5172

40

6735

36

1102Net realized gains losses

In addition to the gains above the Company realized certain immaterial gains on the calls of held to maturity securities

102



At December 31 2010 the Companys exposure to four investment security issuers individually exceeded 10% of shareholders

equity

dollars in thousands

Federal National Mortgage Association Fannie Mae

Amortized Cost Ma rket Value

984381978765

Federal Home Loan Bank

Government National Mortgage Association Ginnie Mae

203453

246837

203922

247437

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Freddie Mac 449539 452593

1888333Total 1878594

NOTE 5- LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable at December 31 2010 and 2009 consist of the following

dollars in thousands

2010 2009

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 616550 975395

Construction Owner Occupied 14822 32857

Total residential mortgage loans 631372 1008252

Commercial loans

Real estate 2647107 2500433

Business 1515856 1217326

Total commercial loans 4162963 3717759

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile 255322 259339

Home equity 834840 649821

Other 150835 149194

Total consumer loans 1240997 1058354

Total loans receivable 6035332 5784365

During 2010 the Company reclassified $149665000 in residential mortgage loans upon system conversion of the former Orion

Bank to conform to the Companys reporting guidelines At the time the reclassification increased the Companys home equity

commercial business and commercial real estate loans by $81243000 $61911000 and $6511000 respectively The

reclassification in the current year had no effect on the Companys total loans receivable at December 31 2009

As discussed in Note above on August 21 2009 the Company acquired substantially all of the assets and liabilities of CSB and

on November 13 2009 acquired certain assets and assumed certain deposit and other liabilities of Orion and Century On July 23

2010 the Company acquired certain assets and assumed certain deposit and other liabilities of Sterling The loans and foreclosed

real estate that were acquired in these transactions are covered by loss share agreements between the FDIC and IBERIABANK

which afford IBERIABANK significant loss protection Under the loss share agreements the FDIC will cover 80 of covered

loan and foreclosed real estate losses up to certain thresholds for all four acquisitions and 95% of losses that exceed those

thresholds for CSB Orion and Century only

Because of the loss protection provided by the FDIC the risks of the CSB Orion Century and Sterling loans and foreclosed real

estate are significantly different from those assets not covered under the loss share agreement Accordingly the Company presents

loans subject to the loss share agreements as covered loans in the information below and loans that are not subject to the loss

share agreement as non-covered loans
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Non-covered Loans

The following is summary of the major categories of non-covered loans outstanding as of December 31

dollars in thousands

Non-covered loans 2010 2009

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family 355164 434956

Construction Owner Occupied 14822 18198

Total residential mortgage loans 369986 453154

Commercial loans

Real estate 1781744 1660434

Business 1341352 1086172

Total commercial loans 3123096 2746606

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile 255322 259339

Home equity 555749 512087

Other 148432 142713

Total consumer loans 959503 914139

Total non-covered loans receivable 4452585 4113899
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The following table provides an analysis of the aging of non-covered loans as of December 31 2010

Past Due

Recorded

Greater Total loans net investment 90

dollars in thousands
30-59 60-89 than 90 Total past of unearned days and

days days days due Current income accruing

December 31 2010

Residential

Prime 421 1002 6196 7620 362366 369986 280

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 486 9850 10336 254912 265248 13

Real Estate Other 3568 1975 24788 30331 1486165 1516496 1018

Commercial

Business 406 1993 2399 1338953 1341352 144

Consumer

Indirect

Automobile 1002 165 1046 2213 253109 255322

Home Equity 2464 1199 986 4648 551101 555749

CreditCard 146 94 378 618 42298 42916

Other 303 80 5.713 6.096 99420 105516

Total 8310 5001 50950 64261 4388324 4452585 1455

Included in certain loan categories in the table above are troubled debt restructurings TDR5 of $17471000 at December 31

2010 Of that amount $10215000 were current and $7257000 were past due

All TDRs at December 31 2010 were commercial loans including $1047000 of construction loans $16368000 of commercial

real estate loans and $56000 of commercial business loans

The Company had no TDRs on its non-covered loan portfolio at December31 2009

The following table provides an analysis of non-covered loans on nonaccrual status at December 31 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Residential

Prime 5916 3313

Subprime

Commercial

Real Estate

Construction 9837 5575

Real Estate- Other 23770 24567

Commercial

Business 1849 887

Consumer

Indirect Automobile 1046 996

Home Equity 986

Credit Card 378

Other 5714 4508

Total 49496 39847
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The nonaccrual loans in the table above include $2504000 of TDRs on nonaccrual status at December 31 2010 At December

31 2009 the Company had no TDRs on nonaccrual status

The amount of interest income that would have been recorded in 2010 2009 and 2008 if total nonaccrual loans had been current

in accordance with their original terms was approximately $2198000 1388000 and $1244000 respectively

Covered Loans

Loans acquired are recorded at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology prescribed in ASC Topic 820 exclusive

of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC The fair value estimates associated with the loans include estimates related to

expected prepayments and the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash flows At the time of

acquisition the Company estimated the fair value of the total acquired loan portfolio by segregating the total portfolio into loan

pools with similar characteristics which included

whether the loan was performing according to contractual terms at the time of acquisition

the loan type based on regulatory reporting guidelines namely whether the loan was mortgage consumer or

commercial loan

the nature of collateral

the interest rate type whether fixed or variable rate

the loan payment type primarily whether the loan was amortizing or interest-only

From these pools the Company used certain loan information including outstanding principal balance estimated expected losses

weighted average maturity weighted average term to re-price if variable rate loan weighted average margin and weighted

average interest rate to estimate the expected cash flow for each loan pool

Over the life of the acquired loans the Company continues to estimate cash flows expected to be collected on each loan pool The

Company evaluates at each balance sheet date whether the present value of the cash flows from the loan pools determined using

the effective interest rates has decreased and if so recognizes provision for loan loss in its consolidated statement of income

For any increases in cash flows expected to be collected the Company adjusts the amount of accretable yield recognized on

prospective basis over the loans or pools remaining life During the year ended December 31 2010 the Company increased its

allowance for loan losses $73819000 to reserve for estimated additional losses in limited number of loan poois at December 31

2010 The increase in the allowance was recorded by charge to the provision for loan losses of $8897000 and an increase of

$64922000 in its indemnification asset for the portion of the losses recoverable from the FDIC in accordance with the loss

sharing agreements
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The carrying amount of the acquired covered loans at December 31 2010 and 2009 consisted of loans determined to be impaired

at the time of acquisition which are accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 10-30 and loans that were considered to be

performing at the acquisition date accounted for by analogy to ASC Topic 10-30 as detailed in the following tables

dollars in thousands December 31 2010

Covered loans

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family

Construction Owner Occupied

Total residential mortgage loans

ASC 310-30

Loans

50566

50566

Non- ASC 310-30

Loans

210820

210820

Total Covered

Loans

261386

261386

Commercial loans

Real estate

Business

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile

Home equity

Other

dollars in thousands December 31 2009

Covered loans

Residential mortgage loans

Residential 1-4 family

Construction Owner Occupied

Total residential mortgage loans

Commercial loans

Real estate

Business

Total commercial loans

Consumer loans

Indirect automobile

Home equity

Other

ASC 310-30 Non- ASC 310-30

Loans Loans

Total Covered

Loans

540439

14659

555U98

839999

131154

971153

Included in certain loan categories in the table above are troubled debt restructurings TDR5 of $84851000 at December 31

2010 Of that amount $31917000 were current and $52934000 were past due Of the past due TDRs $49673000 were on

nonaccrual status at December 31 2010

At December 31 2010 the Company had $11032000 in mortgage loans $51121000 in commercial real estate loans

$3566000 in commercial business loans $19084000 in home equity loans and $48000 in other consumer loans classified as

TDRs

Total commercial loans

Total consumer loans

Total covered loans receivable

146331

6119

719032

168385

865363

174504

1039867152450 887417

59689 219402 279091

543 1860

221262

1319499

2403

281494

1582747

60.232

263248

108453

4256

127u9

71716

363

72079

8575

1251

9826

431986

10403

4423S9

768283

130791

899074

129159

5230

Total consumer loans

Total covered loans receivable 194614

134389

1475852

137734

6481

144215

1670466
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ASC 10-30 loans

The Company acquired certain impaired loans through the CSB Orion Century Pulaski Investment Corporation PlC and

Pocahontas Bancorp Inc Pocahontas acquisitions which are subject to ASC Topic 10-30 The Companys allowance for

loan losses for all acquired loans subject to ASC Topic 10-30 would reflect only those losses incurred after acquisition

Revision of disclosure from the prior year

We have revised our historical consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 2009 to amend disclosure of the

amount of nonaccretable difference and accretable yield for loans acquired in the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions

during 2009 which are subject to ASC Topic 10-30 The result of this revision is an increase in the amount of nonaccretable

difference and accretable yield being disclosed This revision has no impact on previously recorded amounts for interest income

net income total assets or equity as IBERIABANK used two separate methods to calculate and record actual entries to its

financial statements and to determine accretable and non accretable yield reported in the disclosure The information included in

these notes to the consolidated financial statements sets forth the effects of this revision on the previously reported disclosure

contained in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31 2009

The following is summary of the loans acquired in the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions during 2009 as

previously reported and as revised

dollars in thousands
Previously

Reported Adjustment As Adjusted

Loans acquired subject to ASC Topic 310-30

Contractually required principal and interest at acquisition 3283960 142224 3426184

Nonaccretable difference expected losses and foregone

interest 1519619 86007 1433612
Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition 1764.341 228231 1.992572

Accretable yield 22569 228231 250800
Basis in acquired loans at acquisition 1741772 1741772

The following is summary of the loans acquired as of the dates of acquisition Loans acquired in 2007 include impaired loans

acquired from PlC and Pocahontas Loans acquired in 2009 include loans acquired from CSB Orion and Century while loans

acquired in 2010 were part of the Sterling acquisition

dollars in thousands 2007 2009 2010 Total

Contractually required principal and interest at

acquisition 18688 3426184 254977 3699849

Nonaccretable difference expected losses and

foregone interest 5718 1433612 92726 1532056

Cash flows expected to be collected at

acquisition 12970 1992572 162251 2167793

Accretable yield 2087

10883

250800

1741772

11050

151201

263937

1903856Basis in acquired loans at acquisition
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The carrying amount of the loans acquired during 2010 consisted of loans determined to be impaired at the time of acquisition

which are accounted for in accordance with ASC Topic 10-30 and loans that were considered to be performing at the acquisition

date accounted for by analogy to ASC Topic 310-30 as detailed in the following table

dollars in thousands

Acquired

Impaired

Loans

Acquired

Performing

Loans

Total

Covered

Loans

Contractually require principal and interest at

acquisition 49823 205154 254977

Nonaccretable difference expected losses and

foregone interest 30890

18933

61836

143318

92726

162251Cash flows expected to be collected at acquisition

Accretable yield 207 10843 11050

Basis in acquired loans at acquisition

Excludes overdraft balances included in total loans

18726

at the acquisition date

132475 151201

The following is summary of changes in the accretable yields of acquired loans during 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands

December 31 2010

Balance beginning of period

Acquired

Impaired

Loans

6598

Acquired

Performing

Loans

Total

Acquired

Loan Portfolio

229584222986

Additions due to acquisitions 207 10843 11050

Transfers from nonaccretable

difference to accretable yield 89217 520364 609581

Accretion 13641

82381

128003 141644

708571626190Balance end of period

dollars in thousands Acquired

Impaired

Acquired

Performing

Total

Acquired

December 31 2009

Balance beginning of period

Loans

317

Loans Loan Portfolio

317

Additions due to acquisitions 5910 244890 250800

Transfers from nonaccretable

difference to accretable yield 432 432

Accretion 61

6598

21904 21965

229584Balance end of period 222986
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The following is summary of the year to date activity in the FDIC loss share receivable

dollars in thousands December 31

2010 2009

Balance beginning of period 1034734

Acquisition 66826 1031902

Increase due to decrease in

cash flow estimates 64922 44

Amortization 13024 2788

Submission of reimbursable

losses to the FDIC 424258
Decrease due to an increase

in cash flow estimates 2329

Balance end of period 726871 1034734

NOTE 6- ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses in total and by segment portfolio for the years ended December 2010

2009 and 2008 is as follows

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Balance beginning of period 55768 40872 38285

Provision charged to operations

Provision recorded through FDIC loss share

receivable

42451

64922

45370

147

12568

Loans charged-off

Recoveries

33858
6817

136100

33267
2646

55768

12882
2901

40872Balance end of period

December 31 2010

dollars in thousands IBERIABANK

Non-

Covered covered

Loans loans IBERIABANKfsb Total

Balance beginning of period 145 34286 21337 55768

Provision for loan losses before

benefit attributable to FDIC loss

share agreements 73819 21180 12374 107373

Benefit attributable to FDIC loss

share agreements 64922 64922

Net provision for loan losses 8897 21180 12374 42451

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 64922 64922

Loans charged-off 325 18311 15222 33858
Recoveries 4856 1960 6817

Balance end of period 73640 42011 20449 136100

110



December 31 2009

dollars in thousands IBERIABANK

Non-

Balance beginning of period

Covered

Loans

covered

loans

26671

IBERIABANKfsb

14201

Total

40872

Bcncfit attributablc to FDIC loss

share agreements

Net provision for loan losses

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable

Loans charged-off

Recoveries

Balance end of period

Provision for loan losses before

benefit attributable to FDIC loss

share agreements 18577

18577

26793

147

26793

45370

45370

147

145

12956 20309 33267
1995

34286

651 2646

5576821337
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summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for non-covered loans by loan portfolio type for the year ended

December 31 2010 is as follows

dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 31 2010

Allowance for loan losses

Balance beginning of period 30771 12845 10664 1342 55622

Provision for loan losses 18563 4407 9898 687 33554

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable

Loans charged off 22671 914 9108 840 33533

Recoveries 4.727 135 1.878 76 6816

Balance end of period 31390 16473 13332 1265 62460

Allowance on loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 206 206

Allowance on loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 31184 16473 13332 1265 62254

Loans net of unearned

income

Balance end ofperiod 1781744 1341352 959503 369986 4452585

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment 29222 4955 34177

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 1752522 1336397 959503 369986 4418408

Balance end of penod Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit quality 645 645
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summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for covered loans by loan portfolio type for the year ended December

2010 is as follows

dollars in thousands

Commercial Commercial

Real Estate Business Consumer Mortgage Unallocated Total

December 31 2010

Allowance for loan losses

Balance beginning of period 145 145

Provision for loan losses 3192 802 1476 3426 8897

Increase in FDIC loss share

receivable 23294 5855 10773 25000 64922

Loans charged off 49 48 228 325
Recoveries

Balance end of period 26439 6657 12201 28343 73640

Loans net of unearned

income

Balance end of period 865363 174504 281494 261386 1582747

Balance end of period Loans

individually evaluated for

impairment

Balance end of period Loans

collectively evaluated for

impairment 865363 174504 281494 261386 1582747

Balance end of period Loans

acquired with deteriorated

credit quality 146331 6119 60232 50566 263248
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Credit Quality

The Company utilizes an asset risk classification system in compliance with guidelines established by the Federal Reserve Board

as part of its efforts to improve commercial asset quality Special mention loan are defined as loans that in managements

opinion are subject to potential future rating downgrades For assets with identified credit issues the Company has two primary

classifications for problem assets substandard and doubtful Substandard assets have one or more defined weaknesses and are

characterized by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected Doubtful

assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets with the additional characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or

liquidation in fOll questionable and there is high probability of loss based on currently existing facts conditions and values

The Companys investment in non-covered loans by credit quality indicator for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 is

presented in the following table

Commercial Real Estate Commercial Real Estate-

dollars in thousands
Construction Other Commercial Business

Credit risk by internally assigned grade 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Pass 236830 246080 1422506 1299607 1322977 1067550

Special Mention 17918 16370 25524 40283 7455 84t2

Substandard 10204 15317 68005 42777 8105 10210

Doubttlil 296 461 2815

Total 265248 277767 1516496 1382667 1341352 1086172

Mortgage Prime Mortgage- Subprime

Credit risk by payment activity 2010 2009 2010 2009

Current 362366 445224

Past Due 7620 7930

Total 369986 453154

Indirect Automobile Credit Card

Credit risk by payment activity 2010 2009 2010 2009

Current 253109 256246 42298 42444

Past Due 2213 3093 618 533

Total 255322 259339 42916 42977

Home Equity Consumer Other

Credit risk by payment activity
2010 2009 2010 2009

Current 551101 505555 99420 93680

Past Due 4648 6532 6096 6056

Total 555749 512087 105516 99736
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The Companys investment in covered loans by credit quality indicator for the year ended December 31 2010 is presented in the

following table

dollars in thousands
Commercial

Real Estate

Credit risk by internally assigned

grade Construction Other Business Total

Pass 144423 385910 126176 656509

Special Mention 27783 104228 7475 139486

Substandard 245872 402397 39462 687731

Doubtful 5245 17951 1390 24586

Total 423323 910486 174503 1508312

Discount

468445

Covered commercial loans net 1039867

Mortgage

Credit risk by payment activity Prime Subprime Total

Current 294399 294399

Past Due 107744 107744

Total 402143 402143

Discount 140757

Covered mortgage loans net 261386

Consumer

Indirect Credit Home

Credit risk by payment activity Automobile Card Equity Other Total

Current 1079 169264 67099 237442

Past Due 76 63635 79950 143661

Total 1155 232899 147049 381103

Discount 99609

Covered consumer loans net 281494
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Impaired Loans

Information on the Companys investment in impaired loans as of December 31 2010 and 2009 is presented in the following

table

dollars in thousands

Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded Principal Related Recorded Income

December 31 2010 Investment Balance Allowance Investment Recognized

With no related allowance recorded

Mortgage Loans

Residential Prime 5916 5916 4412 215

Residential Subprime

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 21539 21539 25433 936

Business 6761 6761 6847 278

Consumer Loans

Indirect automobile 1046 1046 980 59

Credit card 378 378 376

Home equity 986 986 960 239

Other 5713 5713 4612 26

With an allowance recorded

Commercial Real Estate 6532 6738 206 6745 302

Total

Mortgage Loans 5916 5916 4412 215

Commercial Loans 34832 35038 206 39025 1516

Consumer Loans 8122 8122 6928 324

dollars in thousands

Unpaid Average Interest

Recorded Principal Related Recorded Income

December 31 2009 Investment Balance Allowance Investment Recognized

With no related allowance recorded

Mortgage Loans

Residential Prime 3313 3313 2190 115

Residential Subprime

Commercial Loans

Real Estate 17285 17285 16912 766

Business 4242 4242 4843 255

Consumer Loans

Indirect automobile 996 996 863 64

Credit card

Home equity

Other 4508 4508 3824 180

With an allowance recorded

Commercial Real Estate 6725 9811 3086 10484 426

Commercial Business 95 112 17 112

Total

Mortgage Loans 3313 3313 2190 115

Commercial Loans 28347 31450 3103 32351 1456

Consumer Loans 5504 5504 4687 244
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As of December 2010 the Company was not committed to lend additional funds to any customer whose loan was classified as

impaired

NOTE LOAN SERVICINC

Loans serviced for others consisting primarily of commercial loan participations sold are not included in the accompanying

consolidated balance sheets The unpaid principal balances of loans serviced for others were $170505000 and $87676000 at

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with the foregoing portfolio of

loans serviced for others and included in demand deposits were immaterial at December 31 2010 and December 31 2009

NOTE PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at December 31 2010 and 2009 consists of the following

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Land 54323 36526

Buildings 154420 105649

Furniture fixtures and equipment 72846

281589

59541

201716Total premises and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation 73186

208403

64290

137426Total premises and equipment net

Depreciation expense was $10359000 $8287000 and $8600000 for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively

The Company actively engages in leasing office space available in buildings it owns Leases have different terms ranging from

monthly rental to five-year leases At December 31 2010 income from these leases averaged $123000 per month Total lease

income for 2010 2009 and 2008 was $1574000 $L398000 and $1867000 respectively Income from leases is reported as

reduction in occupancy and equipment expense The total allocated cost of the portion of the buildings held for lease at December

31 2010 and 2009 was $8375000 and $11222000 respectively with related accumulated depreciation of $2042000 and

$2828000 respectively

The Company leases certain branch and corporate offices land and ATM facilities through non-cancelable operating leases with

terms that range from one to thirty years with renewal options thereafter Certain of the leases have escalation clauses and

renewal options ranging from monthly renewal to 30 years Total rent expense for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and

2008 amounted to $7108000 $4586000 and $4075000 respectively

Minimum future annual rent commitments under these agreements for the indicated periods follow

dollars in thousands Amount

Year Ending December 31

2011 8359

2012 7316

2013 6265

2014 5123

2015 4816

2016 and thereafter 29769

$61648Total
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NOTE 9- GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill

Changes to the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 are provided in the following table

dollars in thousands Amount

Balance December 31 2008 236761

Goodwill acquired during the year

Goodwill impairment 9681
227080Balance December 31 2009

Goodwill acquired during the year 7148

234228Balance December 31 2010

The goodwill acquired during the year ended December 31 2010 was result of the Sterling acquisition on July 23 2010

At December 31 2010 goodwill is allocated to the Companys reportable segments as follows

dollars in thousands Amount

IBERIABANK 100558

IBERIABANKftb 124942

Lenders Title Company 8728

234228Balance December 31 2010

The Company performed the required annual impairment tests of goodwill as of October 2010 The Companys annual

impairment test did not indicate impairment at any of the Companys reporting units as of the testing date and subsequent to that

date management is not aware of any events or changes in circumstances since the impairment test that would indicate that

goodwill might be impaired

As result of decrease in operating revenue and income at the Companys LTC subsidiary in 2009 the Company determined

that it was more likely than not that the fair value of LTC may have been reduced below its carrying amount To estimate the fair

value the Company used discounted cash flow model derived from internal five-year cash flow estimates with terminal value

based on estimated future growth rates The fair value estimate indicated that the carrying amount of the LTC subsidiary exceeded

its estimated fair value As result Step testing was required for this reporting unit The Company determined as result of the

Step analysis that the goodwill allocated to LTC was partially impaired primarily due to decrease in expected cash flows for

LTC During 2009 the Cumpnny reLurded nun-uash guudwill impairment charge uf $9681000 iepresenting 52.6c uf tutal

LTC goodwill The impairment charge is included in other noninterest expense on the Companys consolidated statement of

income for the year ended December 31 2009

Title plant

The Company had title plant assets totaling $6722000 at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively No events or changes in

circumstances occurred during 2010 or 2009 to suggest the carrying value of the title plant was not recoverable

118



Intangible assets subject to amortization

The Companys purchase accounting intangible assets from prior acquisitions which are subject to amortization include core

deposit intangibles amortized on straight line or accelerated basis over 10 year average life and mortgage servicing rights

amortized over the remaining servicing life of the loans with consideration given to prepayment assumptions The definite-lived

intangible assets had the following carrying values at December 31

2010 2009

Gross Net Cross Net

dollars in thousands

Core deposit intangibles

Carrying

Amount

Accumulated

Amortization

Carrying

Amount

Carrying

Amount

Accumulated

Amortization

Carrying

Amount

39399 16424 22975 37831 11489 26342

Non-compete agreements 18 18 18 18

Mortgage servicing rights 345 161 184 331 102 229

Total 39762 16603 23159 38180 11609 26571

During 2010 the Company recorded $1568000 in core deposit intangible assets related to the deposits acquired in the Sterling

acquisition

During 2009 the Company recorded $13041000 in core deposit intangible assets related to the deposits acquired in the CSB
Orion and Century acquisitions During 2009 the Company also recorded additional mortgage servicing rights of $134000 at the

Companys IMC subsidiary

The related amortization expense of purchase accounting intangible assets is as follows

dollars in thousands Amount

Aggregate amortization expense
For the year ended December 31 2008 2456

For the year ended December 31 2009 3008

For the year ended December 31 2010 5061

Estimated amortization expense

For the year ended December 31 2011 4529

For the year ended December 31 2012 4119

For the year ended December 31 2013 3794

For the year ended December 31 2014 3525

Fnr the
year ended Deceniher 31 7015 7797

For the years ended December 31 2016 and

thereafter 4395
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NOTE 10- OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Other real estate owned and foreclosed property totaled $69217000 and $74092000 at December 31 2010 and 2009

respectively There was no allowance for losses on foreclosed property at December 31 2010 and 2009 Other real estate owned

consists of the following

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 64408 72423

Other foreclosed property 163 36

Real estate acquired for development or resale 4646 1633

Total other real estate owned and

foreclosed property
69217 74092

At December 31 2010 and 2009 other real estate at the Companys reportable segments is as follows

dollars in thousands IBERIABANK

Noa

covered Covered IBERIABANK

December 31 2010 properties properties fib Total

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 1758 50568 12082 64408

Other foreclosed property 154 163

Real estate acquired for development or resale 4121 525 4646

Total other real estate owned and

foreclosed property
5888 50722 12607 6217

dollars in thousands

December 31 2009

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANK

fib Total

Non-

covered Covered

properties properties

Real estate owned acquired by foreclosure 2797 58811 10815 72423

Other foreclosed property 36 36

Real estate acquired for development or resale 1167 466 1.633

Total other real estate owned and

foreclosed property
4000 58811 11281 74092

NOTE 11 DEPOSITS

Certificates of deposit with balance of $100000 and over were Sl5 14034000 and $1608322000 at December 31 2010 and

2009 respectively

schedule of maturities of all certificates of deposit as of December 2010 is as follows

dollars in thousands Amount

Year Ending December 31

2011 2072843

2012 528826

2013 91248

2014 47976

2015 103323

2016 and thereafter 183

2844399Total certificate of deposits
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NOTE 12- SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings at December 31 2010 and 2009 are summarized as follows

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 90000

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 220328

220328

173351

263351Total short-term borrowings

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase which are classified as secured borrowings generally mature daily Securities

sold under agreements to repurchase are reflected at the amount of cash received in connection with the transaction The

Company may be required to provide additional collateral based on the fair value of the underlying securities

The short-term borrowings at December 31 2009 consisted of FHLB advances with maturity terms between and 365 days at

fixed interest rates between 0.l20 and O.5OO

Additional information on the Companys short-term borrowings for the years indicated is as follows

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Outstanding at December 31st 220328 263351 208213

Maximum month-end outstanding balance 289248 263351 293000

Average daily outstanding balance 216116 197824 80394

Average rate during the year 0.38c 0.66c 114%

Average rate at year end 0.24% 0.48c 0.50%
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NOTE 13- LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 2010 and 2009 is summarized as follows

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Federal Home Loan Bank notes at

0.000 to 0.238% vpriable month L1BOR index 20000

1.636 to 7.040% fixed 269237 552734

Notes payable Investment fund contributions

to 40 year term 0.50 to 5.00 fixed 51764 36531

Junior subordinated debt

Correspondent Bank Capital Note month LIBORtU plus 3.00% 25000

Statutory Trust month LIBOR1 plus 3.25% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust 113 month LIBORt plus 3.15% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust 1113 month LIBORW plus 2.00% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust IV month LIBORW plus 1.60% 15464 15464

American Horizons Statutory Trust 13 month LIBORtI plus 3.15% 6186 6186

Statutory Trust V.3 month LIBORtU plus 1.435% 10310 10310

Statutory Trust VI month LIBORt1t plus 2.75% 12372 12372

Statutory Trust VII month LIBORt plus 2.54% 13403 13403

Pocahontas Capital Trust Fixed rate of 10.18 7824 7692

Pulaski Capital Trust Fixed rate of 10.875% 7544 8024

Statutory Trust VIII month LIBORt plus 3.50% 7217 7217

Total long-term debt 432251 745864

The interest rate on the Companys long term debt indexed to LIBOR is bascd on the 3-month LIBOR rate At December 31

2010 the 3-month LIBOR rate was 0.30281%

FHLB advance repayments are amortized over periods ranging from two to thirty years and have balloon feature at maturity

Advances are collateralized by blanket pledge of mortgage loans and secondary pledge of FHLB stock and FHLB demand

deposits Total additional advances available from the FHLB at December 31 2010 were $1532859000 under the blanket

floating lien and $679632000 with pledge of investment securities The weighted average advance rate at December 31 2010

was 4.09%

The Company has various funding arrangements with commercial banks providing up to $115000000 in the form of federal

funds and other lines of credit At December 31 2010 there were no balances outstanding on thcse lines and all of the funding

was available to the Company

Junior subordinated debt consists of total of $111250000 in Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures of the

Company issued to statutory trusts that were funded by the issuance of floating rate capital securities of the trusts Issuances of

$10310000 each were completed in November 2002 June 2003 September 2004 and June 2007 and an issuance of $15464000

was completed in October 2006 The issue of $6186000 completed in March 2003 was assumed in the American Horizons

acquisition Issuances of $7824000 and $7544000 were assumed in the Pocahontas and PlC acquisitions respectively The

Company issued $25775000 in November 2007 and $/217000 in March 2008 to provide funding forvarious business activities

primarily loan growth

The term of the securities is 30 years and they are callable at par by the Company anytime after years Interest is payable

quarterly and may be deferred at any time at the election of the Company for up to 20 consecutive quarterly periods During

deferral period the Company is subject to certain restrictions including being prohibited from declaring dividends to its common

shareholders

The debentures qualify as Tier Capital and the capital note qualifies as Tier capital for regulatory purposes
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Advances and long-term debt at December 31 2010 have maturities or call dates in future years as follows

dollars in thousands Amount

Year Ending December 31

2011 46485

2012 59293

2013 20789

2014 112331

2015 1220

2016 and thereafter 192133

432251Total

NOTE 14 ON-BALANCE SHEET DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING
ACTIVITIES

In the course of its business operations the Company is exposed to certain risks including interest rate liquidity and credit risk

The Company manages its risks through the use of derivative financial instruments primarily through management of exposure

due to the receipt or payment of future cash amounts based on interest rates The Companys derivative financial instruments

manage the differences in the timing amount and duration of expected cash receipts and payments

The Company accounts for its derivative financial instruments in accordance with ASC Topic 815 which requires that all

derivatives be recognized as assets or liabilities in the balance sheet at fair value

The primary types
of derivatives used hy the Company include interest rate swap agreements and interest rate lock commitments

Interest rate swap agreements

As part of its activities to manage interest rate risk due to interest rate movements the Company has engaged in interest rate swap

transactions to manage exposure to interest rate risk through modification of the Companys net interest sensitivity to levels

deemed to be appropriate The Company utilizes these interest rate swap agreements to convert portion of its variable-rate debt

to fixed rate cash flow hedge The notional amount on which the interest payments are based is not exchanged The Company

had notional amounts of $70000000 and $95000000 in derivative contracts on its debt at December 31 2010 and 2009

respectively

In addition to using derivative instruments as an interest rate risk management tool the Company also enters into derivative

instruments to help its commercial customers manage their exposure to interest rate fluctuations To mitigate the interest rate risk

associated with these customer contracts the Company enters into offsetting derivative contract positions The Company

manages its credit risk or potential risk of default by its commercial customers through credit limit approval and monitoring

procedures At December 31 2010 the Company had notional amounts of $247292000 on interest rate contracts with corporate

customers and $247292000 in offsetting interest rate contracts with other financial institutions to mitigate the Companys rate

exposure on its corporate customers contracts At December 31 2009 the Company had notional amounts of $184015000 on

both interest rate contracts with corporate customers and offsetting contracts with other financial institutions

Because the swap agreements used to manage interest rate risk have been designated as hedging exposure to variable cash flows

of forecasted transaction the effective portion of the derivatives gain or loss is
initially reported as component of other

comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified into earnings when the forecasted transaction affects earnings or when the

hedge is terminated The ineffective portion of the gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately

In applying hedge accounting for derivatives the Company establishes method for assessing the effectiveness of the hedging

derivative and measurement approach for determining the ineffective aspect of the hedge upon the inception of the hedge

These methods are consistent with the Companys approach to managing risk

For interest rate swap agreements that are not designated as hedging instruments changes in the fair value of the derivatives are

recognized in earnings immediately
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Rate lock commitments

The Company enters into commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the prospective loan is determined prior to

funding rate lock commitments Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are intended to he sold are considered to he

derivatives Accordingly such commitments along with any related fees received from potential borrowers are recorded at fair

value as derivative assets or liabilities with changes in fair value recorded in net gain or loss on sale of mortgage loans The fair

value of rate lock commitments was immaterial as of December 31 2010 and 2009

Equity-indexed certificates of deposit

Beginning in 2010 IBERFABANK offers its customers certificate of deposit that provides the purchaser guaranteed return of

principal at maturity plus potential return which allows IBERIABANK to identify known cost of funds The rate of return is

based on the performance of ten large cap U.S stocks in the SP 500 stock index representing variety of industry segments

Because it is based on an equity index the rate of return represents an embedded derivative that is not clearly and closely related

to the host instrument ASC Topic 815 therefore requires the certificate of deposit be separated into two components zero

coupon certificate of deposit the host instrument and written option purchased by the depositor an embedded derivative The

discount on the zero coupon deposit is amortized over the life of the deposit and the written option is carried at fair value on the

Cnmpanys concolidated halance sheet with changes in fair value recorded thrnugh earnings IBERIABANK nffsets the risks of

the written option by purchasing an option with terms that mirror the written option and that is also carried at fair value on the

Companys consolidated balance sheet At December 31 2010 the Company had equity-indexed certificates of deposit of

$74171000 with offsetting written options having notional amount of $74171000 There were no equity-indexed certificates

of deposit at December 312009

At December 31 the information pertaining to outstanding derivative instruments is as follows

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives

Balance Sheet Balance Sheet

Location Fair Value Location Fair Value

dollars in thousands 2010 200 2010 2009

Derivatives designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815

Other

lntcrest rate contracts Other assets 14414 19000 liabilities 478

Total derivatives designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815 .5 14414 19000 478

Derivatives not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815

Other

Interest rate contracts Other assets 17420 13697 liabilities 17418 13697

Written and purchased options 5486 5486
______________

Total derivatives not designated as hedging

instruments under ASC Topic 815 22906 13697 22904 13697

At December 31 2010 the Company was not required to post collateral for any derivative transactions The Company does not

anticipate additional assets will be required to be posted as collateral nor does it believe additional assets would be required to

settle its derivative instruments immediately if contingent features were triggered at December 31 2010 As permitted by

generally-accepted accounting principles the Company does not offset fair value amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash

collateral or the obligation to return cash collateral against recognized fair value amounts of derivatives executed with the same

counterparty under master netting agreement
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At December 31 the information pertaining to the effect of the derivative instruments on the consolidated financial statements is

as follows

dollars in thousands

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging

Location of Gain Loss

Recognized in Income on

Derivatives

Amount of Gain Loss Recognize

Income on Derivatives

in

Instruments under ASC Topic 815

Interest rate contracts

Total

Other income expense

2010 2009

202

202

During the years ended December 10 and 2009 the Company has not reclassified into earnings any gain or loss as result

of the discontinuance of cash flow hedges because it was probable the original forecasted transaction would not occuz by the end

of the originally specified term

At December 31 2010 the fair value of derivatives that will mature within the next twelve months is $163000 The Company

does not expect to reclassify any amnunt from accumulated nther cnmprehcnsive incnme into interest incnmc over the next twelve

months for derivatives that will be settled

At December 31 2010 and 2009 the information pertaining to outstanding interest rate swap agreements is as follo\vs

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Notional amount 568755 463031

Weighted average pay rate 4.5c 4.6c

Weighted average receive rate 0.500 0.6%

Weighted average maturity in years 6.7 8.5

Unrealized gain loss relating tn interest rate swaps 14414 12523

Changes in the fair value of interest rate swaps designated as hedging the variability of cash flows associated with long term debt

are reported in other comprehensive income These amounts subsequently are reclassified into interest income and interest

expense as yield adjustment in the same period in which the related interest on the long-term debt affects eanlings As result

of these interest rate swaps interest expense was decreased by $1646000 and $326000 for the years ended December 31 2010

and 2009 respectively

dollars in thousands

Derivatives in ASC

Topic 815 Cash Flow

Hedging

Relationships

Amount of Gain

Loss Recognized

Location of Gain in Income on

Location of Gain Loss Recognized in Derivative

Loss Reclassified Amount of Gain Income on Derivative Ineffective Portion

Amount of Gain Loss from Loss Reclassified Ineffective Portion and Amount

Recognized in OCI net of Accumulated OCl from Accumulated and Amount Excluded from

taxes into Income OCI into Income Excluded from Effectiveness

Effective Portion Effective Portion Effective Portion Effectiveness Testing Testing

2010 2009

Interest rate contracts 9370

Total 9.370

12040

12.040

Interest income

expense

2010 2009

1646 326

1.646 326

Other income

expense

2010 2009
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NOTE 15 INCOME TAXES

The provision for income tax expense consists of the following

Years Ended December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Current expense 28562 12330 15063

Deferred expense benefit 3607 82297 305
Tax credits 6214 5489 760
Tax benefits attributable to items charged to equity and goodwill 1250

19991

1200

90338

1872

15870Total income tax expense

There was balance receivable of $5700000 and balance receivable of $9875000 for federal and state income taxes at

December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively The provision for federal income taxes differs from the amount computed by applying

the federal income tax statutory rate of 35 percent on income from operations as indicated in the following analysis

Years Ended December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Federal tax based on statutory rate 24086 87042 19524

Increase decrease resulting from

Effect of tax-exempt income 5935 5175 4227
Interest and other nondeductible expenses 1295 1009 770

State taxes 3615 9261 987

Tax credits 6214 5489 760
Goodwill impairment 2808

Other 3144 882 424

Total income tax expense 19991 90338 15870

Effective rate 29.1% 36.3% 28.5%
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The net deferred tax liability at December 31 2010 and 2009 is as follows

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Deferred tax asset

Allowance for loan losses 23270 20112

Discount on purchased loans 162 269

Deferred compnsation 1644 1562

Investments acquired 407 714

Borrowings 29

Swap loss

Other 6103 4782

Subtotal 31586 27470

Deferred tax liability

Basis difference in acquired assets 80986 90208
FHLB stock 497 650
Premises and equipment 9402 8087
Acquisition intangibles 9525 9377
Deferred loan costs 1559 1593
Unrealized gain on investments classified as available for sale 2856 5406
Unrealized gain on cash flow hedges 5045 6483

Swap gain

Other 6772 4042
Subtotal 116643 125846

Deferred tax liability net 85057 98376

Retained earnings at December 31 2010 and 2009 included approximately $21864000 accumulated prior to January 1987 for

which no provision for federal income taxes has been made If this portion of retained earnings is used in the future for any

purpose other than to absorb bad debts it will be added to future taxable income

The Company does not believe it has any unrecognized tax benefits included in its consolidated financial statements The

Company has not had any settlements in the current period with taxing authorities nor has it recognized tax benefits as result of

lapse of the applicable statute of limitations

The Company recognizes interest and penalties accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits if applicable in noninterest expense

During the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company did not recognize any interest or penalties in its

consolidated financial statements nor has it recorded an accrued liability for interest or penalty payments

NOTE 16- SEGMENTS

The Companys segments reflect the manner in which financial information is currently evaluated The Company strategically

manages and reports the results of its business through three operating segment levels IBERIABANK IBERIABANK/f/J IMC
and LTC

The Companys IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fib segments offer commercial and retail banking products and services to

customers throughout locations in six states IBERIABANK provides these products and services in Louisiana Alabama and

Florida while IBERIABNK fib provides similar services in Arkansas Tennessee and Texas As Louisiana-chartered

commercial bank and member of the Federal Reserve System IBERIABANK is subject to regulation supervision and

examination by the Office of Financial Institutions of the State of Louisiana IBERIABANKs chartering authority and the Board

of Governors of the Federal Reserve System the FRB IBERIABANKs primary federal regulator As federal savings

association IBERIABANK fib is subject to regulation supervision and examination by the Office of Thrift Supervision the

OTS

The IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKftb segments are considered reportable segments based on quantitative thresholds applied

for reportable segments provided by ASC Topic 280 and are disclosed separately The Companys LTC segment does not meet

the thresholds provided but is reported because management believes information about this segment will be useful to readers of

these cnnsnlidated financial statements The Other segment includes the results nf nperatinns and financial cnnditinn nf the
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Companys other subsidiaries as well as the activities of the Companys holding company which include corporate business

activities including payment of employee salary and benefits and marketing business development legal professional and other

corporate expenses Certain expenses not directly attributable to specific segment are allocated to segments based on pre

determined means that reflect utilization

The Company maintains its books and records on legal entity basis for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with

GAAP The following tables present information prepared from the Companys internal management information system which

is maintained on line of business level through allocations from the consolidated financial results

The following tables present certain information regarding our continuing operations by segment including reconciliation of

segment results to reported operating results for the periods presented Reconciling items between segment results and reported

results include

Elimination of interest income earned by the Company on an intercompany note payable with the Companys LTC

segment

Elimination of interest income and interest expense representing interest earned by IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK

fin nn interest-bearing checking accnuntc held by related companies ac well ac the elimination nf the related deposit

balances at the IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKfsb segments

Elimination of investment in subsidiary balances on certain operating segments included in total segment assets

Elimination of intercompany due to/due from balances on certain operating segments that are included in total segment

assets

There were no discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 or 2008

dollars in thousands

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Gain on acquisition

Gain Loss on sale of

loans

Title income

Other noninterest income

Core deposit intangible

amortization

Other noninterest

expenses

Income tax provision

benefit

Net income loss

ear en ded Decemb er 31 2010

IBERIABANK Total

IBERIABANK fib LTC Other Eliminations Reported

330546 65600 116 2635 2294 396371

93340 19832 3865 2294 114744

237206 45768 116 1230 281627

30077 12374 42451

3781 251 251 3781

47691 47689

18083 18083

50529 14545 16 750 64337

3735 1451 251 4935

162249 81969 18414 36685 299314

30013 4188 1113 13097 19991

65439 8273 682 25568 48826

Total loans 4925996 1109336

Total assets 8311579 1646055

Total deposits 6853714 1296025

19319 1417000 1367187

234633

6035332

10026766

7915106
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Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Gain on acquisition

Gain Loss on sale of

loans

Title income

Other noninterest income

Goodwill impairment

Core deposit intangible

amortization

Other noninterest

expenses

Income tax provision

benefit

Net income loss

Total loans

Total assets

Total deposits

Interest income

Interest expense

Net interest income

Provision for loan losses

Gain Loss on sale of

loans

Title income

Other noninterest income

Core deposit intangible

amortization

Other nuninterest

expenses

Income tax provision

benefit

Net income loss

Total loans

Total assets

Total deposits

dollars in thousands Year ended December 31 2009

IBERIABANK Total

IBERIABANK fsb LTC Other Eliminations Reported

208410 61695 128 1528 1374 270387

70662 23565 286 4464 1374 97602

137748 38130 158 2936 172785

18577 26793 45370

238893 238893

18 35090 35108

18476 18476

35603 16442 16 52060

9681 9681

1442 1451 2893

99240 76045 17690 17711 210686

102684 5478 253 7121 90338

190319 9148 9307 13510 158354

dollars in thousands

4778728 1005637 5784365

8052479 1528108 18967 1068368 971967 9695955

6467287 1150948 62087 7556148

Year ended December 31 2008

IBERIABANK Total

IBERIABANK fsb LTC Other Eliminations Reported

192701 70045 234 093 440 2o3827

81402 37398 446 7383 446 126183

111299 33247 212 6690 137644

4200 8368 12568

210 25505 25295

19003 19003

32474 15494 16 351 47634

1035 1373 2408

66240 61841 20262 10474 158818

22110 223 530 5933 15870

49978 2441 925 11582 39912

2901397 843005 3744402

3864066 1511688 28125 861407 682060 5583226

2842113 1154464 761 3995816
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Significant segment activity that affects comparability

During the year ended December 31 2010 and 2009 the Company recorded gain on the CSB Orion and Century acquisitions

of $3781000 and $238893000 respectively which was included in noninterest income on the Companys consolidated

financial statements See Note to these consolidated financial statements for fttrther information on the gain recorded There was

no similar gain recorded for the year ended December 31 2008 The acquisitions mentioned above as well as the Sterling

acquisition during 2010 resulted in significant increase in IBERIABANKs total loans total deposits and total assets for the

year ended December 31 2010 and 2009

Also during 2009 the Company recorded an impairment of LTCs goodwill of $9681000 which is included in noninterest

expense in the Companys consolidated financial statements See Note to these consolidated financial statements for further

information on the impairment charge There was no impairment of the Companys goodwill for the years ended December 31

2010 and 2008

NOTE 17- CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS AND OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKfsb are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the

federal and state banking agencies Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly

additional discretionary actions by regulators that if undertaken could have direct material effect on the Companys financial

statements Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action the Company

IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fib must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of their assets

liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices The capital amounts and

classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings and other factors

Prompt corrective action provisions are not applicable to bank holding companies

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company IBERIABANK and

IBERIABANK fib to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier capital to risk-weighted assets and of Tier

capital to average assets Management believes as of December 31 2010 and 2009 that the Company IBERIABANK and

IBERIABANKfsb met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject
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As of December 31 2010 the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation categorized

IBERIABANK and IBERIABANKfsb as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action To be

categorized as well capitalized an institution must maintain minimum total risk-based Tier risk-based and Tier leverage ratios

as set forth in the following table There are no conditions or events since the notification that management believes have

changed either entitys category The Companys IBERIABANKs and IBERIABANKfsbs actual capital amounts and ratios as

of December 31 2010 and 2009 are presented in the following table

Actual

Amount Ratio

Minimum

Amount Ratio

Well Capitalized

Amount Ratio

1132777 1l.24 $403057 4.00o N/A N/A%

690771 8.14 339330 4.00 424162 5.00

163764 10.83 60498 4.00 75622 5.00

1132777 18.48 245236 4.00 N/A N/A

690771 14.39 192025 4.00 288037 6.00

163764 12.74 51417 4.00 77126 6.00

1210180 19.74 490472 8.00 N/A N/A

751481 15.65 3S4fl40 8.00 48062 10.00

179689 13.98 102834 8.00 128543 10.00

787026 9.99% 315094 4.00% N/A N/A%

555232 8.51 261100 4.00 326375 5.00

144128 10.35 55689 4.00 69612 5.00

787026 13.34 235920 4.00 Nk NA
555232 12.35 179796 4.00 269694 6.00

144128 12.45 46307 4.00 69461 6.00

867807 14.71 471840 8.00 N/A N/A

614663 13.67 359592 8.00 449490 10.00

158506 13.69 92614 8.00 115768 10.00

dollars in thousands

December 31 2010

Tier leverage capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKfSb

Tier risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKfsb

Total risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKJ3b

December 31 2009

Tier leverage capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANK jib

Tier risk-based capital

IBERIABANK Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANKfsb

Total risk-based capital

IBERIABANK

Corporation

IBERIABANK

IBERIABANK fsb
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NOTE 18 SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company has various types of share-based compensation plans These plans are administered by the Compensation

Committee of the Board of Directors which selects persons eligible to receive awards and determines the number of shares andlor

options subject to each award the terms conditions and other provisions of the awards

Stock option plans

The Company issues stock options under various plans to directors officers and other key employees The option exercise price

cannot be less than the fair Value of the underlying common stock as of the date of the option grant and the maximum option term

cannot exceed ten years The stock options granted were issued with vesting periods ranging from one and-a half to seven years

At December 31 2010 future awards of 12549 shares could be made under approved incentive compensation plans

The stock option plans also peniit the granting of Stock Appreciation Rights SARs SARs entitle the holder to receive in the

form of cash or stock the increase in the fair value of Company stock from the date of grant to the date of exercise No SARs

have been issued under the plans

The Companys net income for the year ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 included $1301000 $721000 and $689000

of compensation costs and $455000 $252000 and $241000 of income tax benefits related to stock options granted under share-

based compensation arrangements respectively The impact on basic and diluted earnings per share was $0.03 each for the year

ended December 31 2010 $0.04 each for the year ended December 31 2009 and $0.04 and $0.03 respectively for the year

ended December 31 2008

The Company reported $637000 $1346000 and $1650000 of excess tax benefits as financing cash inflows during the years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively related to the exercise and vesting of share-based compensation grants

Net cash proceeds from the exercise of stock options were $1631000 $4449000 and $2787000 for the years ended December

31 2010 2009 and 2008

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of share based awards with the following

weighted-average assumptions for the indicated periods

For the Ye ar Ended Decemb cr31

2010 2009 2008

Expected dividends 2.3c 2.l 2.l

Expected volatility 31.400 24.2 24.0

Risk-free interest rate 3.7c 4.Sc 4.6c

Expected term in years 6.0 7.0 7.0

Weighted averagc grant-date fair value 16.55 15.45 15.67

The assumptions above are based on multiple factors including historical stock option exercise patterns and post-vesting

employment termination behaviors expected future exercise patterns and the expected volatility of the Companys stock price

At December 31 2010 there was $5170000 of unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options which is expected to be

recognized over weighted-average period of 3.8 years
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The following table represents the activity related to stock options

Outstanding options December 31 2007

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December 31 2008

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December 31 2009

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited or expired

Outstanding options December 31 2010

Number of shares

1536883

26500

178953

26689

1357741

98600

192682

3785
1259874

120866

69057

10144

1301539

Weighted

average

exercise price

$37.09

47.45

19.29

52.12

$39.35

53.22

21.84

58.36

$43.05

59.67

23.62

56.57

$45.52

Weighted average

remaining contract life

4.5 Years

Outstanding exercisable at December 31 2008
1092758

Outstanding exercisable at December 31 2009

Outstanding exercisable at December 31 2010

The following table presents the weighted average remaining life as of December 31 2010 for options outstanding within the stated

exercise prices

Shares reserved for future stock option grants to employees and directors under existing plans were 312549 at December 31

2010 At December 31 2010 the aggregate intrinsic value of shares underlying outstanding stock options and underlying

exercisable stock options was $17833000 and $16909000 Total intrinsic value of options exercised was $2314000 for the

year ended December 31 2010

Restricted stock plans

The Company issues restricted stock under various plans for certain officers and directors supplemental stock benefit plan

adopted in 1999 and the 2001 2005 2008 and 2010 Incentive Plans allow grants of restricted stock The plans allow for the

issuance of restricted stock awards that may not be sold or otherwise transferred until certain restrictions have lapsed The holders

of the restricted stock receive dividends and have the right to vote the shares The fair value of the restricted stock shares awarded

under these plans is recorded as unearned share-based compensation contra-equity account The unearned compensation related

to these awards is amortized to compensation expense over the vesting period generally three to seven years The total share-

based compensation expense for these awards is determined based on the market price of the Companys common stock at the

date of grant applied to the total number of shares granted and is amortized over the vesting period As of December 31 2010

unearned share-based compensation associated with these awards totaled $23447000 For the years ended December 31 2010

946463

938532

$35.11

$38.89

$41.12 3.3 Years

Options Outstanding

Weighted Weighted

Options Exercisable

Weighted

Exercise

Price Range

Per Share

Number

of

Options

Average

Exercise

Price

Average

Remaining

Life

Number

of

Options

Average

Exercise

Price

$19.51 to $29.90 190036 522.36 0.8 years 190036 522.36

$29.91 to $39.85 165712 32.06 2.2 years 165712 32.06

$39.86 to 549.79 443886 46.52 4.0 years 419028 46.55

$49.80 to $51.11 10500 50.51 6.6 years 4929 50.71

$51.12 to $54.91 90350 54.38 8.9 years 18514 54.40

$54.92 to $60.00 401055 58.50 6.8 years 140313 58.00

Total options 1301539 $45.52 4.5 years 938532 $41.12
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2009 and 2008 the amount included in compensation expense related to restricted stock grants was $6187000 $4925000 and

$3853000 respectively The weighted average grant date fair value of the restricted stock granted during the years ended

December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 was $59.34 $45.84 and $47.26 respectively

The following table represents unvested restricted stock award activity for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

respectively

For the Year Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008

Balance beginning of period 550518 414788 401917

Granted 122123 235557 116850

Forfeited 8933 5367 17338

Earned and issued 124513

539195

94460

550518

86641

414788Balance end of period

401k profit sharing plan

The Company has 40 1k Profit Sharing Plan covering substantially all of its employees Annual employer contributions to the

plan are set by the Board of Directors The Company made contributions of $739000 $723000 and $651000 for the years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively The Plan provides among other things that participants in the Plan be

able to direct the investment of their account balances within the Profit Sharing Plan into alternative investment funds Participant

deferrals under the salary reduction election may be matched by the employer based on percentage to be determined annually by

the employer

Phantom stock awards

As part of the 2008 Incentive Compensation Plan and 2009 Phantom Stock Plan the Company issues phantom stock awards to

certain key officers and employees The award is subject to vesting perind nf seven years and ic paid nut in cash upon vesting

The amount paid per vesting period is calculated as the number of vested share equivalents multiplied by the closing market

price of share of the Companys common stock on the vesting date Share equivalents are calculated on the date of grant as the

total awards dollar value divided by the closing market price of share of the Companys common stock on the grant date

Award recipients are also entitled to dividend equivalent on each unvested share equivalent held by the award recipient

dividend equivalent is dollar amount equal to the cash dividends that the participant would have been entitled to receive if the

participants share equivalents were issued in shares of common stock Dividend equivalents will be deemed to be reinvested as

share equivalents that will vest and be paid out on the same date as the underlying share equivalents on which the dividend

equivalents were paid The number of share equivalents acquired with dividend equivalent shall be determined by dividing the

aggregate of dividend equivalents paid on the unvested share equivalents by the closing price of share of the Companys

common stock on the dividend payment date
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The following table represents share and dividend equivalent share award activity during the years ended December 31 2010

2009 and 2008

Number of

share Dividend Total share Value of share

equivalents equivalents equivalents equivalents

Balance December 31 2007

Granted 34947 403 35350 1696800

Forfeited share equivalents

Vested share equivalents

Balance December 31 2008 34947 403 35350 1696800

Granted 32414 1483 33897 1824000

Forfeited share equivalents

Vested share equivalents

Balance December 31 2009 67361 1886 69247 $3726000

Granted 58124 2847 60971 3605000

Forfeited share equivalents 1250 1259 74000

Vested share equivalents 5041 983 6024 356000

Balance December 31 2010 119194 3741 122935 $7269000

Value of share equivalents is calculated based on the market price of the Companys stock at the end of the respective periods The market
price

of the Companys stock was $59.13 $53.81 and $48.00 on December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 respectively

During the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the Company recorded $381000 $322000 and $54000

respectively in compensation expense based on the number of share equivalents vested at the end of the period and the current

market price of $59.13 $53.81 and $48.00 per share of common stock There were no awards vested during the years ended

December 31 2009 and 2008 according to the vesting provisions of the plan and thus no cash payments were made to award

recipients

NOTE 19- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the ordinary course of business the Company has granted loans to executive officers and directors and their affiliates

amounting to $705000 and $1277000 at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively During the year ended December 31 2010

total principal additions were $67000 and total principal payments were $444000 Unfunded commitments to executive officers

and directors and their affiliates totaled $179000 and $45000 at December 31 2010 and 2009 respectively None of the related

party loans were classified as nonaccrual past due restructured or potential problem loans at December 31 2010 or 2009

Deposits from related parties held by the Company through IBERIABANK and IBERIABANK fib at December 31 2010 and

2009 amounted to $6604000 and $8002000 respectively

NOTE 20- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Off-balance sheet commitments

The Company is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing

needs of its customers These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit Such

commitments involve to varying degrees elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the

consolidated balance sheets The same credit policies are used in these commitments as for on-balance sheet instruments The

Companys exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other parties is represented by the contractual amount of

the financial instruments At December 31 2010 the fair value of guarantees under commercial and standby letters of credit was

$334000 This amount represents the unamortized fee associated with these guarantees and is included in the consolidated

balance sheet of the Company This fair value will decrease over time as the existing commercial and standby letters of credit

approach their expiration dates
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At December 31 2010 and 2009 the Company had the following financial instruments outstanding whose contract amounts

represent credit risk

Contract Amount

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Commitments to grant loans 152545 131145

Unfunded commitments under lines of credit

Commercial and standby letters of credit

1121895

33446

1014145

30222

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to customer as long as there is no violation of any condition established in

the contract Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of fee

Since many of the commitments are expected to be drawn upon the total commitment amounts generally represent future cash

requirements The Company evaluates each customers creditworthiness on case-by-case basis The amount of collateral if

deemed necessary by the Compapy upon extension of credit is based on managements credit evaluation of the counterparty

Unfunded commitments under commercial lines-of-credit revolving credit lines and overdraft protection agreements are

commitments for possible future extensions of credit to existing customers Many of these types of commitments do not contain

specified maturity date and may not be drawn upon to the total extent to which the Company is committed

Legal proceedings

The nature of the business of the Companys banking and other subsidiaries ordinarily results in certain amount of claims

litigation investigations and legal and administrative cases and proceedings all of which are considered incidental to the normal

conduct of business Some of these claims are against entities or assets of which the Company is successor or acquired in

business acquisitions and certain of these claims will be covered by loss sharing agreements with the FDIC For additional

information see Note to these consolidated financial statements The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to the

claims asserted against it in its currently outstanding legal proceedings and with respect to such legal proceedings intends to

continue to defend itself vigorously litigating or settling cases according to managements judgment as to what is in the best

interest of the Company and its shareholders

The Company assesses its liabilities and contingencies in connection with outstanding legal proceedings utilizing the latest

information available Where it is probable that the Company will incur loss and the amount of the loss can be reasonably

estimated the Company records liability
in its consolidated financial statements These legal reserves may be increased or

decreased to teflect any relevant developments on quarterly basis Where loss is not probable or the amount of loss is not

estimable the Company does not accrue legal reserves While the outcome of legal proceedings is inherently uncertain based on

information currently available advice of counsel and available insurance coverage the Companys management believes that it

has established adequate legal reserves Any liabilities arising trom pending legal proceedings are not expected to have material

adverse effect on the Companys consolidated financial position consolidated results of operations or consolidated cash flows

However in the event of unexpected future developments it is possible that the ultimate resolution of these matters if

unfavorable may be material to the Companys consolidated financial position consolidated results of operations or consolidated

cash flows

IBERIABANK and the Company have been named as defendants in two putative class actions relating to the imposition of

overdraft fees on customer accounts The first such case Elvet IBERIA BA NK is pending in the United States District Court for

the Southern District of Florida and presently bears Case No lO-CV-23790-JLK The case was originally filed in Florida and in

October 2010 was transferred to the Southern District of Florida for coordinated pre-trial proceedings as part of multi-district

litigation involving numerous defendant banks In ie Checking Account Overdraft Litigotion Case No 09 MD-02036-JLK

Plaintiff challenges IBERIABANKs practices relating to the imposition of overdraft fees and non-sufficient fund fees on

consumer checking accounts Plaintiff alleges that IBERIABANKs methodology for posting transactions to customer accounts is

designed to maximize the generation of overdraft fees and brings claims for breach of contract and of covenant of good faith and

fair dealing unconscionability conversion unjust enrichment and violations of state unfair trade practices laws Plaintiff seeks

range of remedies including restitution disgorgement injunctive relief punitive damages and attorneys fees

The second of the two cases Soc/inc IBERIABANK Coiporotion Case No 60CV201 1-0770 was filed in Pulaski County

Arkansas Circuit Court on February IS 2011 Plaintiff asserts that IBERIABANK Corporation engaged in the practice of re

sequencing customers accounts in high-to-low order by posting the largest transactions first and the smallest transactions last

which is alleged to increase the number of overdraft fees The complaint seeks damages for allegedly deceptive trade practices

under Arkansas state law for breach of contract for unjust enrichment for conversion and for injunctive relief

Currently there is uncertainty around whether either putative class will ultimately be certified the dimensions of any such class

and the range of remedies that might be sought on any certified claims
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NOTE 21- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company follows the provisions of ASC Topic 820 when determining fair value ASC Topic 820 clarifies the principle that

fair Value shuuld be based on the assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability and establishes

fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to develop those assumptions and measure fair value The hierarchy requires

the Company to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs The three levels of inputs

used to measure fair value are as follows

Level Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level Observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level such as quoted prices for similar assets and

liabilities in active markets quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not

active or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data

Level Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value

of the assets or liabilities This includes certain pricing models discounted cash flow methodologies and

similar techniques that use significant unobservable inputs

description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value follows as well as the classification of

such instruments within the valuation hierarchy

Securities available for sale

Securities are classified within Level where quoted market prices are available in an active market Inputs include securities that

have quoted prices in active markets for identical assets If quoted market prices are unavailable fair value is estimated using

quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics at which point the securities would be classified within Level of the

hierarchy Examples may include certain collateralized mortgage and debt obligations The Companys portfolio includes only

one Level security as of December 31 2010 An other-than temporary impairment was recorded on this security during the year

ended December 31 2010 and thus the security was recorded at managements estimate of the securitys fair value based on the

input assumptions discussed in detail below

Mortgage loans held for sale

As of Deceniber 2010 the Company has S83905000 of conforming mortgage loans held for sale Mortgage loans originated

and held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or estimated fair value The Company obtains quotes or bids on these loans

directly from purchasing financial institutions Typically these quotes include premium on the sale and thus these quotes

indicate the fair value of the held for sale loans is greater than cost.At December 31 2010 the entire balance of $83905000 is

recorded at cost

Impaired loans

Loans are measured for impairment using the methods permitted by ASC Topic 310 Fair value of impaired loans is measured by

either the loans obtainable market price if available Level the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent

Level or the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loans effective interest rate Level Fair value of

the collateral is determined by appraisals or independent valuation

Other real estate owned

As of December 31 2010 the Company has $69217000 in OREO and foreclosed property which includes all real estate other

than bank premises used in bank operations owned or controlled by the Company including real estate acquired in settlement of

loans Properties are recorded at the balance of the loan or at estimated fair value less estimated selling costs whichever is less at

the date acquired Fair values of OREO at December 31 2010 are determined by sales agreement or appraisal and costs to sell are

based on estimation per the terms and conditions of the sales agreement or amounts commonly used in real estate transactions

Inputs include appraisal values on the properties or recent sales activity for similar assets in the propertys market and thus OREO

measured at fair value would be classified within Level of the hierarchy In accordance with the OREO treatment described the

Company included property writedowns of $2943000 and $5926000 in earnings for the years ended December 31 2010 and

2009 respectively

Derivative financial instruments

The Company utilizes interest rate swap agreements to convert portion of its variable-rate debt to fixed rate cash flow hedge

The Company also enters into commitments to originate loans whereby the interest rate on the prospective loan is determined

prior to funding rate lock commitments Rate lock commitments on mortgage loans that are intended to be sold are considered

to be derivatives Fair value of the interest rate swap and interest rate lock commitments are estimated using prices of financial

instruments with similar characteristics and thus the commitments are classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy
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of the loan agreement Fair value is measured at the fair value of the collateral for collateral-dependent loans Impaired non-

covered loans with an outstanding balance of $6738000 were recorded at their fair value at December 31 2010 These loans

include reserve of $206000 included in the Companys allowance for loan losses

The available-for-sale security included in the table above was recorded at its current market pricing which includes an other-

than-temporary impairment writedown for the year ended December 31 2010 See Note to these consolidated financial

statements for additional information on the nature of the fair value adjustment

Excluding liabilities recordd as part of the acquisitions the Company did not record any liabilities at fair value for which

measurement of the fair value was made on nonrecurring basis during the year ended December 31 2010

ASC Topic 825 provides the Company with an option to report selected financial assets and liabilities at fair value The fair value

option established by this Statement permits the Company to choose to measure eligible items at fair value at specified election

dates and report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each reporting

date subsequent to implementation The Company has currently chosen not to elect the fair value option for any items that are not

already required to be measuredat fair value in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and as such has not

included any gains or losses in earnings for the year ended December 31 2010

NOTE 22- FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of financial instrument is the current amount that would be exchanged between willing parties other than in

forced liquidation Fair value is best determined based upon quoted market prices However in many instances there are no

quoted market prices for the Companys various financial instruments In cases where quoted market prices are not available fair

values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques Those techniques are significantly affected by the

assumptions used including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows Accordingly the fair value estimates may not be

realized in an immediate settlement of the instrument ASC Topic 825 excludes certain financial instruments and all non-financial

instruments from its disclosure requirements Accordingly the aggregate fair value amounts presented may not necessarily

represent the underlying fair value of the Company

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is

practicable to estimate that value

Cash and cash equivalents

The carrying amounts of cash and short-term instruments approximate their fair value

Investment securities

Fair value equals quoted market prices in an active market If quoted market prices are unavailable fair value is estimated using

pricing models or quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics

Loans

The fair value of non covered mortgage loans receivable was estimated based on present values using entry-value rates at

December 31 2010 and 2009 weighted for varying maturity dates Other non-covered loans receivable were valued based on

present values using entry-value interest rates at December 31 2010 and 2009 applicable to each category of loans Fair values of

mortgage loans held for sale are based on commitments on hand from investors or prevailing market prices Covered loans are

recorded in the consolidated financial statements at fair value in accordance with the fair value methodology prescribed in ASC

Topic 820 exclusive of the shared-loss agreements with the FDIC The fair value estimates associated with the loans include

estimates related to expected prepayments and the amount and timing of undiscounted expected principal interest and other cash

flows

Accrued Interest Receivable and Accrued Interest Payable The carrying amount of accrued interest approximates fair value

because of the short maturity of these financial instruments

FDIC Loss Sbare Receivable The fair value is determined to be projected cash flows from loss sharing agreements based on

expected reimbursements for losses at the applicable loss sharing percentages based on the terms of the loss share agreements

Cash flows are discounted to reflect the timing and receipt of the loss sharing reimbursements from the FDIC

Deposits

The fair value of NOW accounts money market deposits and savings accounts was the amount payable on demand at the

reporting date Certificates of deposit were valued using weighted average rate calculated based upon rates at December 31

2010 and 2009 for deposits of similar remaining maturities
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Short-term borrowings

The carrying amounts of short-term borrowings maturing within ninety days approximate their fair values

Long-term debt

The fair values of long-term debt are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses based on the Companys current incremental

borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements

Derivative instruments

Fair values for interest rate swap agreements are based upon the amounts required to settle the contracts

Off-balance sheet items

The Company has outstanding commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit These off-balance sheet financial

instruments are generally exercisable at the market rate prevailing at the date the underlying transaction will be completed At

December 31 2010 and 2009 the fair value of guarantees under commercial and standby letters of credit was immaterial

The estimated fair values and carrying amounts of the Companys financial instruments as of December 31 are as follows

2010 2009

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

dollars in thousands Amount Value Amount Value

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 337778 337778 175397 175397

Investment securities 2019814 2021788 1580837 1581274

Loans and loans held for sale 6119237 6362961 5851310 5851067

FDIC loss share receivable 726871 32484 1034734 1034734

Derivative instruments 37320 37320 32697 32697

Accrued interest receivable 34250 34250 32869 32869

Financial Liabilities

Deposits 7915106 7764569 7556148 7367867

Short term borrowings 220328 220328 263351 263351

Long term debt 432251 441902 745864 743361

Derivative instruments 2204 22904 14175 14175

Accrued interest payable 8583 8583 11398 11398

The fair value esumates presented herein are based upon pertinent information available to management as of December 31 2010

and 2009 Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts such

amounts have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date and therefore current

estimates of fair value may differ significantly from the amounts presented herein
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NOTE 23- SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income

Comprehensive income is the total of net income and all other non-shareholder changes in equity Items recognized as

components of comprehensive income or loss are displayed in the Companys consolidated statements of changes in shareholders

equity The following is summary of the changes in the components of other comprehensive income

Years Ended December 31

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Balance at beginning of period 10376 12969 5869

Unrealized gain loss on securities available for sale 2620 2746 12025

Reclassification adjustment for net gains losses

realized in net income 5172 6735 1102
Net unrealized gain loss 7792 3989 10923

Tax effect 2726 1397 3823

Net of tax change 5066 2592 7100

Balance at end of period 5310 10376 12969

Balance at beginning of period 12040 675 144
Unrealized gain loss on cash flow hedges 4109 19561 817
Tax effect 1439 6847 286

Net of tax change 2670 12714 531
Balance at end of period 9370 12040 675

Total change in other comprehensive income loss net of income taxes 7736 10122 6569

Total balance in other comprehensive income loss net of income
14680 $22416 12294

taxes

Public stock offering March 2010

On March 2010 the Company completed the sale of 5973207 shares of its common stock in an underwritten public offering at

price of $57.75 per share The shares include 778402 shares pursuant to the exercise of the underwriters over-allotment option

The net proceeds of the offering after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses were

$328980000

Redemption of preferred stock

On December 2008 the Company completed the issuance and sale of 90000 shares of its $1 .00 par value $1000 liquidation

value Fixed Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock Series preferred stock to the U.S Department of the Treasury as

part of the announced Capital Purchase Program CPP The preferred shares included 10-year warrant to purchase up to

138490 shares of the Companys common stock at an exercise price of $48.74 per share for an aggregate purchase price of

$6750000 The exercise price of the warrant and the market price for determining the number of shares of common stock subject

to the warrant were deteniiined on the date of the preferred investment calculated on 20-trading day trailing average

The fair value allocation of the $90000000 proceeds between the preferred shares and the warrant resulted in $87779000

allocated to the preferred shares and $2221000 allocated to the warrant The issuance required the Company to pay the U.S

Treasury 5.O annual dividend on quarterly basis or $4500000 annually for each of the first five years of the investment

and 9.0 thereafter

On February 26 2009 the Company announced it had filed notice to the U.S Treasury that the Company would redeem all of the

90000 outstanding shares of its preferred stock at total redemption price of $90575000 which included the unpaid accrued

interest On the March 31 2009 redemption date the Company paid $90575000 to the U.S Treasury to redeem the preferred

stock At the time of payment all rights of the Treasury as the holder of the preferred stock terminated At the time of payment

the preferred stock had canying value of $87843000 The remaining $2732000 included an accrued dividend of $575000 and

an accelerated deemed dividend of $2157000 As result for the year ended December 31 2009 the dividend paid on the

preferred shares totaled $3350000
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NOTE 24- RESTRICTIONS ON DIVIDENDS LOANS AND ADVANCES

IBERIABANK is restricted under applicable laws in the payment of dividends to an amount equal to current year earnings plus

undistributed earnings for the immediately preceding year unless prior permission is received from the Commissioner of

Financial Institutions for the State of Louisiana Dividends payable by IBERIABANK in 2011 without permission will be limited

to 2011 earnings plus an additional $65439000

IBERIABANK fib is restricted under applicable laws in the payment of dividends to an amount equal to current year earnings

plus undistributed earnings for the immediately preceding two years unless prior permission is received from the Office of Thrift

Supervision Because IBERIABANK fsb reported an undistributed loss for the preceding two years that exceeds undistributed

earnings for the year ended December 31 2010 IBFRIABANKfib will not be able to pay dividends in 2011 without permission

Funds available for loans or advances by IBERIABANK or IBERIABANKfsb to the Company amounted to $99132000 In

addition dividends paid by IBERIABANK or IBERIABANKfib to the Company would be prohibited if the effect thereof would

cause IBERIABANKs or IBERIABANKJs6s capital to be reduced below applicable minimum capital requirements

NOTE 25- CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Condensed financial statements of IBERIABANK Corporation parent company only are shown below The parent company has

no significant operating activities

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31 2010 and 2009

dollars in thousands 2010 2009

Assets

Cash in bank 234006 62025

Investment in subsidiaries 1123168 960305

Other assets 49980

1407154

53028

1075358Total assets

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Liabilities 103697 114040

Shareholders equity

Total liabilities and shareholders equity

1303457

1407154

961318

1075358
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Condensed Statements of Income

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Operating income

Dividends from subsidiaries 25200

Reimbursement of management expenses 41313 34280 28980

Other income 1209 1544 343

Total operating income 42522 35824 54523

Operating expenses

Interest expense 3865 4464 7383

Salaries and employee benefits expense 49816 35719 27483

Other
expenses 24744 16241 11971

Total operating expenses 78425 56424 46837

Income loss before income tax expense benefit and increase

in equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries 35903 20600 7686

Income tax benefit 12113 7108 5933

Income loss before equity in undistributed

earnings of subsidiaries 23790 13492 13619

Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries 72616 171845 26293

Net income 48826 158354 39912

Preferred Stock Dividends 3350 348

Income available to common shareholders 48826 155004 39564
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Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

dollars in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net income 48826 158354 39912

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 892 937 226
Net income of subsidiaries 72616 171845 40793
Noncash compensation expense 7797 6586 5106

Gain on sale of assets

Derivative gainsl losses on swaps 1981 549
Increase in dividend receivable from subsidiaries

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with

share-based payment arrangements 637 1650
1346

Other net 5953 13649 12105

Net cash used in provided by operating activities 23478 23035 13902

Cash flows from investing activities

Cash received in excess of cash paid in acquisition 128464

Proceeds from sale of premises and equipment 17

Purchases uf premises and equipment 4586 1217 487

Capital contributed to subsidiary 94561 130730
Acquisition 733 163487

Net cash used in investing activities 99877 131947 34519

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid to shareholders 34412 23355 17870
Proceeds from long-term debt 7000

Common stock issued 328980 164644 109855

Preferred stock and common stock warrants repaid issued 89078 90000

Repayments of long-term debt 8333 6667
Costs of issuance of common stock

Payments to repurchase common stock 1500 979 762

Proceeds from sale of treasury stock for stock options exercised 1631 4449 2787

Cash retained from tax benefit associated with

share-based payment arrangements 637 1346 1650

Net cash provided by financing activities 295336 48694 185993

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 171981 106288 165376

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 62025 168313 2937

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 234006 62025 168313
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NOTE 26- QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS UNAUDITED

First Second Third Fourth

dollars in thousands except per share data _Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Year ended December 31 2010

Total interest income 97620 101217 99818 97716

Total interest expense 28414 31078 29885 25367

Net interest income 69206 70139 69933 72349

Provision for loan losses 13201 12899 5128 11224

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 56005 57240 64805 61125

Gain Loss on sale of investments net 922 60 4176 93

Other noninterest income 27431 30644 32605 37959

Noninterest expense 67000 75775 80371 81102

Income before income taxes 17358 12169 21215 18075

Income tax expense 4354 3329 7275 5033

Net income 13004 8840 13940 13042

Preferred stock dividends

Income available to common shareholders 13004 8840 13940 13042

Earnings allocated to unvested restricted stock 252 189 288 261
Earnings available to common shareholders

12752 8651 13652 12781
Diluted

Earnings per share basic 0.60 0.33 0.52 0.49

Earnings per share diluted 0.59 0.33 0.52 0.48

The results of operations for the fourth quarter of 2009 have been restated from the previously disclosed amounts to reflect the

correction of an error from the Orion acquisition See Note to these consolidated financial statements for additional information

First Second Third Fourth

dollars in thousands except per share data Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Year Ended December 31 2009

Total interest income 60321 60974 63554 85538

Total interest expense 24034 22698 22888 27981

Net interest income 36287 38276 40666 57557

Provision for loan losses 3032 7783 25295 9260

Net interest income after provision for loan

losses 33255 30493 15371 48297

Oain Loss on sale of investments net 5879 25 878

Other noninterest income 23727 26151 81259 206665

Noninterest expense 43792 49814 54540 75114

Income before income taxes 13193 12709 42065 180726

Income tax expense 4048 4235 17113 64942

Net income 9145 8474 24952 115784

Preferred stock dividends 3350

Income available to common shareholders 5795 8474 24952 115784

Earnings allocated to unvested restricted stock 169 250 608 2888
Earnings available to common shareholders

Diluted 5626 8224 24344 112896

Earnings per share basic 0.36 0.53 1.23 5.61

Earnings per share diluted 0.36 0.52 1.22 5.56
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Corporate
nformation

Corporate Headquarters

IBERIABANK Corporation

200 West Congress Street

Lafayette LA 70501

337.521.4012

Corporate Mailing Address

P.O Box 52747

Lafayette LA 70505-2747

Annual Meeting

IBERIABANK Corporation Annual Meeting of Shareholders will

be held on Friday May 2011 at 1000 am at the Windsor Court

Hotel La Chinoiserie 23rd Floor located at 300 Gravier Street

New Orleans Louisiana

Shareholders Assistance

Shareholders requesting change of address records or

information about the Dividend Reinvestment Plan or lost

certificates should contact

Investor Relations

Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford NJ 07016

800.368.5948

www.invrelations@RTCO.com

Internet Addresses

www.iberiabank.com

www.iberiabankmortgage.com

www.iberiacapitalpartners.com

www.lenderstitle.com

www.utla.com

www.iberiabankcreditcards.com

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

IBERIABANK Corporation shareholders may take advantage

of our Dividend Reinvestment Plan This program provides

convenient economical way for shareholders to increase their

holdings of the Companys common stock The shareholder

pays no brokerage commissions or service charges while

participating in the plan nominal fee is charged at the time

that an individual terminates plan participation This plan does

not currently offer participants the ability to purchase additional

shares with optional cash payments

To enroll in the IBERIABANK Corporation Dividend Reinvestment

Plan shareholders must complete an enrollment form

summary of the plan and enrollment forms are available from the

Registrar and Transfer Company at the address provided under

Shareholder Assistance

For Information

Copies of the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K including financial statements and financial statement schedules

will be furnished to Shareholders without cost by sending written request to George Becker Ill Secretary IBERIABANK

Corporation 200 West Congress Street 12th Floor Lafayette Louisiana 70501 This and other information regarding

IBERIABANK Corporation and its subsidiaries may be accessed from our websites

In addition shareholders may contact

Daryl Byrd President and CEO

337.521.4003

John Davis Senior Executive Vice President

337.521.4005
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Stock Information

Common Stock
IBERIABANK Corporations common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol IBKC In local and national newspapers the

Company is listed under IBERIABANK

At March 25 2011 IBERIABANK Corporation had approximately 2100 shareholders of record This total does not reflect shares held in nominee or street

name accounts through various firms

The table below is summary of regular quarterly cash dividends on and market prices for the Companys common stock in the last two years

Markt Price
Dividends

Market Price Dividends

High Low Closing Declared High Low Closing Declared

First Quarter $48.04 $35.78 $45.94 $0.34 First Quarter $62.31 $51.81 $60.01 $0.34

Second Quarter $51.44 $37.00 $39.41 $0.34 Second Quarter $64.09 $51.48 $51.48 $0.34

Third Quarter $50.05 $38.75 $45.56 $0.34 Third Quarter $55.30 $48.31 $49.98 $0.34

Fourth Quarter $57.00 $41.76 $53.81 $0.34 Fourth Quarter $61.30 $49.24 $59.13 $0.34

The majority of the Companys revenue is from dividends declared and paid to the company by IBERIABANK which is subject to laws and regulations

that limit the amount of dividends and other distributions it can pay In addition the Company and IBERIABANK are required to maintain capital at or

above regulatory minimums and to remain well-capitalized under prompt corrective action regulations The declaration and payment of dividends on the

Companys capital stock also is subject to contractual restrictions See Note 3Long-Term Debt Note 17 Capitat Requirements and Other Regulatory

Matters and Note 24Restrictions on Dividends Loans and Advances to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Stock Performance Graph
The following graph and table which were prepared by SNL Financial LC SNLj compares the cumulative total return on our Common Stock over

measurement period beginning December 31 2005 with the cumulative total return on the stocks included in the National Association of Securities

Dealers Inc Automated Ouotation NASDAO Composite Index and the cumulative total return on the stocks included in the SNL $5 Billion-$1 Billion

Bank Index All of these cumulative returns are computed assuming the quarterly reinvestment of dividends paid during the applicable period

Total Return PerformanCe

140

60 2ttfl
ThC

SN Bani se sloe

40

12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 12/31/09 12/31/10

Period Ending

Index 12/31/05 12/3t/06 12/31/07 12/31/08 t2/31/09 t2/3t/10

IBERIABANK Corporation 100.00 18.t7 96.05 101.44 117.11 131.93

NASDAQ Composite 100.00 110.39 122.15 73.32 106.57 125.91

SNL Bank $58-SlOB 100.00 107.92 86.55 75.93 58.37 63.33

The stock performance graph assumes $100.00 was invested December 31 2005 The stock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily

indicative of future stock price performance
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